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e - %~ "PROPLES TEMPLE
of the Disciples of Christ

1R Yaroh 1976

Dear Sister Jewsl,

T hope this letier finds you In the best of healtk ,
Ye Teceived your letter of reguest for a special tirme
tc Jook thrnugh the clothing., In hwree_that thic
coordinates with your sched-"e, ner: Vbl "sé Laret
1976} at 11:30 AL would be best for »m. If you zannot
maje it at this time, then 5:00 F would De ar well.

Fledse call on ws at 121 Third Street in Albtertown.
¥e could talk to you about your dsughier at that tizse,
Ve w1ll aseume 1T you are nct here by 12:00 noon, you
. will not be comming mtill 500 1,
¥

"5y So2 Bless an? keep you wmtill =5 ssst.

Peace and Love to you
in Christ®s name

Lol 7 L 52

Debora- Touchetle
Secretary

P.O. Box 893 Georgerown, Guysss
5-3-¢-«%
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‘ " PROPLES TEMPLE
of the Disciples of Christ

Arril 22, 177

re, o.M, Jewml

1717 Durtan 3%, Apt A3
“erUmanvills,

Suyumn.

Dear Sister Dewal,

Fastor Jin Janes and g1l nemlmre of the . eonles
ple Qristise “burel grest you i the nems of .arlit
amd  potharhend! - .

P.O. Box 893 wmcty;-
LY

u-¢-2-373
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PEOPLES TEMPLE
of tie Disciples of Christ

July 25, 177

haw, .. Jeval
17-17 J*irboan ot
soTieanville

Deaxr -istar Jeval,

Lrewtings to you in the oane of .rotheshood
frox the reoples .esple. lour letter was rwoelved
and 18 bteins forvarued an to cishop vones who is at
our larce headquarters church in the .nited -tates,
should you wioh to write to hixc direct, sHleass dom't
esitate to do so. -is address Lsis... oom 214,
Haduood Valley, —A2iformia 56570 ....i.

~ishop +ones is alwayr glad to hear from dear
friend: here in «uyata. [fhough the distance be
cxeat, nis conoern for your well-being has no

Tmaund e T cywatast miyaclez ars hasad on fal

TOUSS.  JIp CTeRlest EoTac el 2L

sishop Jones coaoert to help -uysns to feed, clotim,
house the pecpls has srown lmmensely slnoe be
started 1% two years ago. -be -ishop bes also taken
childywn fror the area who vere in need of a howe.
1ses comsltnoent to cervin: wod by helping
naed in tangitle ways is never-ending.

ic always 8 pleasioc $c bear from you and
looking fonars to keeping in tovch with you.

«ith love and peace,

£

7
I

]
5'.:'

taola Adam-, .ecretary

P.O. Box 893 Georgriown,
.‘; j-e-s5¢
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Fatricia Drakes

D=9, 530 Go Slow Ave.
Tucville, W/E La Penitence
Greater Georgetown, Guvaaa
SOUTH AMERITA

Dear Patricia,

¥We are sorry this lettzr wook so long in
retuorning to you. There seems to be a tremendous
delay en route fror Guyana to America, which
ig vrfortunate. Thank you for bearing with
us, 2nd we hope there will be little delay in
: . our mail service from hers on in. Certainly
T e vou must Always redember that cur Guyanese
friends are in the thoughtts and meditations of
R Pastor Jones daily. He truly cerss for your
’ wellbeing, and the wellbeing of your family
and loved ones. The love of the Christ is a
real and moving force working through Pastor
Jenes.

vie Lo

. ETRS L )

We have heard much sbout the wonderful
pespie and beavtiful land of Guyana, and we
look forward to Lhe day vhen we can share mcre
fully with our Guyanase friend:s. There ig much
we can learn, &nd we hope there is much we c<arn
&o to help. Certairnly ¢-4d has blessed us
aburdantly.

We hope you will fontinue to correspond
with Pastar Jones, ag Dde enjovs receiving your
ietters, ani he feelc a tender cocmpassion and
worneh for you and yours. May God bless you
ané keep you in Fis loving hands.

In Christian Love,

. X s D

Laurie Ffra.r,’ fecretary
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Post Office Box 214 Redwood Valiey, California 9570
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' PEOPLES
TEMPLE

OF THE

DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

JimV.-Jones, -~ . -
Pastor

-

Patricia Drakes

D-9, 530 Go Slov Ave.
Tucville

B/E la Penitance
Grester Georgetown
Guyana, SOUTH AMFRICA

Pastor Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple send warmest thanks to
youfagain for your very cordial letter. It is a great thrill to hear
from our nevw Guyanese friends, and to share with you the inspiration of
our growing endeavor in the Cooperative Republic of Guyana. Our people
who are pioneering our Agricultural Mission there all send glowing
reports of the Guyanese people, the country's beautiful climate snd
fertile land. We rejoice in the opportunity to work cooperatively with
the Guyanese pecple to feed, clothe and house the nation. -

Pastor Jones wants you to be richly assured that his most loving
weditations in Christ go out ©0 you and your grandmother. Be is great-
lyconcerned for you, snd your needs are to bim like those of his church

here in the United States. The true Brotherhood of Man is his fervent
desire.

Many, many blessings follow the believer in this ministry. We
have seen thousands prosper in health and wellbeing, and blessings for
their loved ones, as they grow in their faith in the living God. May

" you too be abundantly blessed, and know the inner peace that comes to

those who serve and help their fellow man.

May this letter be an open door for you, for Pastor Jones is most
glad to receive your corres pondance. He has neem a sacrificial and
loving shepherd to us, teaching us love for all living things, and for
little children and those feeble and elderly. This same love he ex-
tends to youin Christ, and shows us each day that the most productive
way to live is in brotherhood and peace with one another. You and your

loved ones are precious to him, snd he sends to you the deepest devo-
tion of his heart.

With Loving Faith,

(Ms.) L. Ray, Secratary

)-3-e-60

Telephone: (707)-185-7219
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PEOPLES TEMPLE,
of the Disciples of Christ

P,

catTicia -rane.

=3, % o .lov Ave.
weville, /. sa eitenee
repter senTrto,

1YL,

par foter ~reiim:

sesteT L ola- m !l 2l = oer Sl e .
cemrle Shrictial oInvon ,Teet Yoo L L Ldwes o
“r o ptlernood:

.astor Jope. Wi 1z recdllin, An OuX lew clllo
1tate-cide, made a sneclal call rejuenting it yoo
sotacted and thanxs: for yo - wans letter- s -l
trwe. 4, sastor .omel o lovilng, JoTwAarc T.o.earlb.
four yoo aozen, e withes ¢ te o o= 20 o LoD
UL S Rt & TR S i

P.0. Box 393 Georgetown, Guyans
N-a-e-6£3

Besr Cory Avanasg LE

AR Myt M pacstmmsensncorne RN AR
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Ot ThE

TeC LES DF TWEET

Bm ¥V Jones.

Fastor

Mr. C.J. Duggin
Maris Henrietta
Berbice River

Guyana, SOUTH AMERICA

Dezr Brether Duggin,

Pasior Jim Jones and the Feoples Timple send warmesi thanks .o
jou for your very cordial letter. It is & great thrill €5 heer from sur
new Guyanese friends, and to share with you the inspira-ticn of our gvow-
ing endeavor in the Cooperative Republic of Gurans. Our people who ars
ploneerirg our Agricultural Mission there &l send glowlmg repcrts or
the Guyanese people, the country's beaurifui climate and fartile land.
We reioice in the opportunity to work cooperatively with the Guyaaese
people to feed, clothe and house the mation.

Pastor Jones will certainly meditate for your wife, ard for
¥ou. He wancs you Lo be richly assured that his mosr loving meditaiions
in Christ go out to you and yours. He 15 greatlycoaceraed for you, ans
your needs are tc him like those of hia church here in the Urited
States. The true Brotherhood of Man is his ferveni desire.

Many, pany blessings follow the believer in this minigtry. we have
seen thousands presper im health and wellbeing, and blissings for theilr
loved ones, as they grow in their faith in the living Gad.  pNay vou too
be gbundantly blessed, and know the icner peccz thet comes o those vwhe
serve acd heip tnelr fellow man.

Mey this letter be an open doer for vor. Icr Pastor Jones is wost
glad to receiva your correspondance. He cuas been & macrificial sad
loving shepnerd to us, teacking us love fpor all living things. znd feor
little zhilidrec and throse fesble and eldarly. This same _:tve he extznds
to you i» Christ, and shows us each dev that the most producrave way to
iive is ip brotharheond and peace with ons another. Tou ang 2our loved
cnes are precious to Lim, aad he sends tc 7oy The deepzst devotaon cf
hig heart.

With Leving Faith,

T e

;..-’ S 7 Ve
(Ms.) L. Rav, Sacretars

8-2.e-6q
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PiECPLES

TEMPILE
OF TIHE

DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

JinV Jenos,
Pastor

Post Office Dux 214
Rodivad Villey,
C-ljvela 23470

co. (Fed) 105 T218

1859 Cocy vivd,
fra Figcioce, Colif.

1286
Fog 2. vils,
(s

CFur o o pred
wW,e ot cal;
Foos ity

und ;e g€ e Jeinky

“f wus g stroiger
T ye te d e iy
Aed
wid s ddoLod me;

1 was sick
and ye 1iled ey
I s in prison,
«nd ) € ca.ie unio me.

“Verdy L say unto pou,
Irsemuch os ye
have done it
Unioc one of ik least
of ihese . ..
Ve hei e done 5t wnfo me.

Sore 25:35-40

C.J. Dupgin

¥aria lenrietta
Berbice River

GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA

Decar Brother Duggin,

Pastor Jim Jopnes and all here fr the Peoples Temple Christian
Church greet you in the naoe of Christ and Brotharhond!
Pastor Joncs vants you to know that your letter has arrived
along with the many others from your lovely country. He also
wants you to know that he has the decpest concern for the
necds of you and yowr loved ones, and they will be t:ken fnto

considuration duving his daily meditations.

Pastor Jones is leokiug forword to hearing fren you "gain 5od
he hopes that 1f you cver have the e;portunity to visit this
conntry you will rroe -ad stay with us ouhile, Our Guyancse
brothers snd sistors are volcr e8! Postor Jonss wents to
reoain avare of your Aifforoat oAy, snd cooiders it an
boagor to know and be sble to «o ~vricate with yon. He sonds
s blossings and love to jyou and your lo.~d coes avw, and
holds it alvays in his rind for the goods.ss ond Louaty of
Cod's love to be ever pcescnt in your 1ife, Viow Lhat Pastor
Jeans i{s thinking of you, and Ged's blev-ings be with you.

with Carist's Love,
T b G

Timothy J. Carter
Secretaty to Jim Jones

N-9-e-67
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I EMFLE

OF THE -
EWSCIPLES OF CHRIST
JimV, Jones,
Pastor
“'Ev'; w2s an hwegored o
L rff&-m&f uﬁﬁc_ -
[octhoy c.Jd. g};ggln
gt Maria Henrietta

Berbice River
Guyana, SOUTH AMERICA

J 0 ):.A J-'.‘ AT

Fog e Dear Brother Griggin,

How glad Pastor Jones is to receive your
letter! Sometimes there are lengthy delays
in mail delivery, but he always takes your
needs inte loving consideration in the Christ
Spirit working through him. It is his desire
that you prosper and are well, the same as he
wea1ld Aocira for sach member of his miﬂistly

Fowen UESLIDT 2V T804 BETNDTS T

. here in the United States. Because he lives
Cﬁﬁﬂfzﬂ1kﬁw the highest standard of Justice and love for
e all people, every person who contacts this
wonderful ministry receives his same loving
care and concern. Your needs and thoughts are

= Vewmosm £ eme ek w e L

= o
always important to aim,

Sareh » 25 35440
We are more aware each day of the rich
—_— - opportunity your nation has afforded us in our
Agricultural Mission. We have found the most
wonderful neighbors and friends, and we are
proud to be able to contribute to the Guyanese
Cooperative Republic our full measure of
enthusiasm and productivity. As an inter-
racial ministry, we feel deep kinship with
your pecple, who have made racial eguality a
reality in this troubled world.

Please know that your letters are always
welcome, and Pastor Jones gives each one his
personal coencern. He sends you and your loved
ones his very deepest compassion, and the full
meagsure of his Christ-like love.

In Abundant Peace,

(M&.) L. Ray, Secretary

Fast Offic> Box 24 Redwead Valley, California 93470 Telashap s (POTHASR 7008
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B OF THE
peo DHSUITEES OF CHPIST
= JimrV Jones,
‘ Fastor
[ Y - - A

. C.J. Duggin
ria Henrietta

o Berbice River
e Guyana, SOUTH AMERICA

R

e Dear Brother Duggin,

We are sorry this letter took so long in
‘ returning te you. There seems to be a tremendous
Sewten? delay en route from Guyana to America, which
LT is unfortunate. Thank you for bearing with
oo U us, and we hope there will be little delay in
our mail service from here on in. Certainly

h('t-_r:‘w you must always remember that our Guyanese
ST friends are in the thoughts and meditations of

Pastor Jones daily. He truly cares for your
wellbeing, and the wellbeing of your family
and loved ones. The love of the Christ is a
real and moving force working through Pastor
Jones.

We have heard much about the wonderful
people and beautiful land of Guyana, and we
look forward to the day when we can share more
fully with our Guyanese friends. There is much
we can learn, and we hope there is much we can
do to help. Certainly God has blessed us
abandantly.

We hope you will continue to correspond
with Pastor Jones, as he enjovs receiving your
letters, and he feels a tender compassion and
warmth for you and yours. May God bless you
and keep you in His loving hands.

In Christian Love,
__//_7 s ]

o L
A

b Ghoa
Lgisrtéfﬁfreil, Secretary

Cosi Oice Box 2 Rediacd valiey, Colijorizic 92102
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TEMPLE

OF THE
DISCIMLES OF CHRIST
JimV. Jones,

Pastor

“For I nas an fnmgrfn’
"f:fxi:;””t C.J. Duggin
and i gt ik, Maria Henrietta

1 was g siramger Berbice River

and i fiovk we
Nk and g clothed
1wk amt W auted me
| wa i
e camn e

=T shull the ryghtorus
Ayt him. wuing.
“‘hm)sa'l-]' -1.' thee am hamgerid
And god thoet™
ijflrmfv
Anl g thee Armk?
Wi xon’ i thie a strmger
Bt aek e
W ke ands Jothed tner
C‘* wher wn Ay ther sk
o [EE T
A, M‘i:'l:ﬁ swdr bhee

=Voredw | s wnte .
Towouch o w have Ao 1t

Chte o of b deast of thosi.

Ve b Ao ol e me”
Matthes 1535 M1

Post Office Box 214 Redwood Vaitey. California 95470

Guyana, SOUTH AMERICA
Dear Brother Duggin,

Greetings to you, our Guyanese friend. Pastor
Jounes received and read your letter with deep Iinterest
in you and the needs and concerns of your life. He is so
glad you are doing well. He and our entire congregation
look to the Guyanese Cooperative Republic with &
glow of enthusiasm, and we are so glad we can participate
in the far-reaching pregrams of feeding, clothing
and housing the nation.

Pagtor Jones wantg you to feel the gpecial
measure of his concern, and to know that whatever
the distance in miles, his heart and mind are close
to all who write to him here. All his life, he has
worked for complete equality between women and men
of every race, nation and creed, and to see this
made a reality is his greatest aspirarion. As God
is no respecter of persons, Christ's love works
tirelessly through him to meet others' needs, and to
guarantee just and loving conditions of life for
all.

Our Agricultural Mission, "Jonestown" is flourishing
more abundantly than we here could even imagine, as
vwe have seen from photographs. Our people there are
ingpired by the selfless motivation of our Paster,
as well as the incomparable beauty of the Guyanese
land. We are blessed by a more bountiful harvest
each day.

We hope you will feel free to write always. If
you desire closer contact, Mrs. Paula Adams can be
written at P.0. Box B93, Georgetown. Pastor Joanes
bhas your best interests at heart, and sends you the
most loving, heartfelt meditations in Christ.

/ﬂ Blegsings and love,

Anpe L. Ray, Secretary

Telephone: (707) 4857219
SN2 e 7¢
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arnd F.0. Box 893, Georgetosn

4

14tk soverber, 1975

- J, Duggin
.wTia nenrietts
"erbice liver, Guyana

Dear _reiher/iister Ducrin;

Thank you for your letter and interest in our agricultural mission whkich
Fastor Jiz Jones started some monthe back., »e are delighted to report that
the project is doing exceedingly well and that the progress of the misslon has
been commended by esteanped officlals of your government,

ae now have a pig barn, a pig mowral, elght chicken houses, three living
dwellinge, two storage and equipment bulldings, a compost bullding, a nursery
containing 10,000 citrus seedlings at varlous stages of development, our owvn
electrical supply station, a well, a 6} acre kitchen garden, and 325 acres
cleared. I1hoSe acrec are planted in pasture grass for the dairy herd which is to
be started this spring, in citmms, btanana, plantain, caseava{bltter and sweet),
21l types of ground provisions, corm{of which B0 acres was just harvested), and
many other crops.

Next tize that you are in Jeorgetown, you night try to get in touch with
. 1 ac freguently out of town, but call "£1532" and if I ar out of towm, leave
2 mezsage.

In peace sk love to you
and your loved onhes,

L—

- I
Taula Adaze,
vecretary

——
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- - PBEOPLES TEMPLE
of the Disciples of Christ

9 Yupat oA

Dear .7, Dvw zin,

Greeting: irn Chrird's nawe, Tiank you far yooe
ver: cwtet letdar, Ye are alwwrs delipated to hars
fror thoe: tiwmy - Yare the rans 4dea- 10 the orogatiorn
of farzin:z,

Tuwr azvioultorsl ciosion In e LoTh £l Sii-ict
faz eyyanie? 35 nuch in the rest few months, we eoend
w03t of our time there. Facmise of triz, = are aut
=251y accessaltls, If ycou 25032 =emd L5 p note ahead
of time, we mizht be a¥le to wake our schadnle neet u
ourE, \

Pastor Janes »3% that we 1k% all of our Suvanere
frierds 'now you are i our heartc snd In cor mirds,

Feace and Icve =~ yoo
ir Thyl-aév: rp--

LUd o Lot

L Teichetts

- =
eslbtsy
DITRE Fl

P.O. Box 893 Georgetown, Guyana
DN-I-e-8
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PEOPLES

TEMPLE

] OF THE
' DISCIPLES OF CHRIST
Jim Jones, .
Pastor
3
“For [ as an ﬁml,'mJ
o gy me meal.
1 was hirsty C.J. Druggin
oy o me ek Maria Henrietta

| S L
J WL TanET

audut v e o, Berbice River

Noked, and we clothed me. Guyana, SOUTH AMERICA
T e sk and o vissic? me;
l:\::l':r::w-‘ Dear Brother Druggin,
ﬂ%""{'{:’{'ﬁ’:ﬂ*?“‘ Pastor Jim Jones sends his loving and heartfelt greetings
| ‘"‘ f' A to you acrogs the seas! He and his entire congregation of
“#5?53;&?"“'!“* many thousands here have come to feel very close to the people
orsty. of Guyana through our work of the Agricutural Mission there.
O thirsty

" And gave 1‘# Srink”™
W Hranger
ot tock thet "
O aaked and, lothed Thee
O wher san' me thar suck™

and the many wonderful reports we receive. We are proud that
our young peoprle and children who are in your nation are able
to grow and develop their skills in the harmonious atmosphere
of your cooperative republic.

O i prison.
ﬂm}{:‘u{ wiifp thee?

“Aendy | wy widc wx
lusnu:ﬁ & have Ao ot
Ukic onc of th least of these..
o Y bk v of el mi ™

Matthee 29 35-40

Pastor Jones sends speclal blessings and meditations to
those who write from Guyana, and he wants you to knmow his most
tender concern for you and those you love. We are eager to
have you share the knowledge of this great ministry, which has
delivered the sick, troubled and outcast even thousands of
wiles away! 1Indeed, distance is of no account with such a
powerful outreach of unfeigned Love.

Our Agricultural Mission has progressed so rapidly that
we are now able to produce not only plenty for our co-workers
there to eat, but also a surplus to help in the worthwhile
work of nation building. Our Pastor is deeply sensitive to
the needs of the hungry and down-trodden all across the globe,
and one of our greatest fulfillments is to know that we can
reach beyond ourselves to help a troubled world.

Our warm encouragement goes out to You to write Pastor
Jones often, and you can always be assured of his interest and
deep desire for your greatest good. He is thinking of you
with deep and abiding love, and looks forward to hearing from
you

With His Love,

Anne L. Ray, Secrerary

O-2-e- By
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" PEOPLES TEMPLE, -
/  of the Disciptes of Christ

————
. P.O. Box 893 Georgetown, Guyans
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PEOPLES TEMPLE
of tte Disciples of Christ

P.O. Box 893 Georgetown, Guyana
D-3-e-90
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. PEOPLES TEMPLLE
of the Disciples of Christ

RS R o5
sria arvistte,
.er™ics iwer, erilce,
vyans.
~®AT ..., ourrin,
.Teetir-i fros seator . one. wid all tie eiier: ol
iegzle .ensle. . hope tris nets fino: yoo 1o tar mst

ef rsallh,

r aye Iscated at 121 hinn 5t :imel, ~lmerttown,
.aarretuin, -uyara, (i a weck lot,. .2 you aguld
lite ¥ou ray eall and let o xmow . fen you AYe coTiin,

n oer: tten zare TR ewrc L2 4 be hoage pud et e,

(ct592)
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P.O. Box 893 Georgerown, Guyama
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PEOPLES TEMPLE
of the Disciples of Christ

wul 21, 1270

v Lt mese of actherivod
stz iony latéer va. Toeelved
Terezs 20 -0 te 4 hoo or whe 12 at
mrs 1eis im0 ococren b the Gitel _tatel.
hovld gor Wik S0 crite te Rir direet, nlease don't

fesitnse to 20 a0 LA =llrelt L3 ... ax 21k,
ol solshaki-y, -2IVT-mla AR .
Lone ones Soogl v Lz t5 heozr fron dear

e 1o bel ol L B § SR A A R tasice »
crect, nr cooeem Tor roar L2h oA a0
T, ne omeate st cimaels: o are bacoe on faith

cn e -art of Lot Wnllievar,

Lo cmieritomdl -5 Ll tosoht alout by
Lishan ohes cousern tz Al Lvyana Lo Died, clothe,
and wiet das weerle e roim Lisiensely oiaee ae
starte it Lo vtar a c she fshe, 2. aluo talexn
41 c~fYtres Sonil de ayrn wWio erst L need sfoa hore,
s tisldes en il et L ormvln, Lol L opelpnan
tho. & in ne=d Im teo-1710 weys i noveremileoo,

1L L aleey. & cnF
va are 1007.1.- Jorwari
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Tremis in touch wit you,

it love ot o-cace,

aul: LA, ecretary
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PEOPLES
TEMPLE

OF THE

DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

Jim Jones,
Pastor

€.J. Duggin

Maria Henrietta
Berbice River

Guyana, SOUTH AMIERICA

Dear Friend,

It is a grear pleasure for Bishop Jim Jonet to hear frow vou!l
Althcugh he is many thousands of miles away, his heart is with ycu who
are interested in the Peoples Temple work. lie loves your land and its
pecple, and sends his especially loving meditations to vou.

Our Peoples Temple Agricultural Misrior in the N rthwest Jisiric:
has becove a land of plerty for botb our own agricultiral werkers and
pcople of the surrounding arecs. We are thriiled to be able to con-
tribute our shere to the outstanding efforts of the Guyanese government
for all the people of the Cooperative Republic, and look forward to
many years of prosperity and peace,

Qur programs here continue to flourish in the many city environments
in the United States that are so desperately in need of helr. Thousands
know Bishop Jores as a most concerned and loving friend, through whom
Christ is woarking in the utmost! He never fails his faithful, and is
ever at work to lessen the suffering of the impeverished, neplevied und
infirm. ¥any have undertaken the very specisl mission of adoptir: arnd
caring for needy children because of the compassionate exazple he has
sct for ur all.

You are remerbered each day by Bishop Jones, and he szncs ais
warpes! greetings tc you. Do feel free te write citen.

With His Love,

Anne L. Ray, Sccrefary
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€3, ~w-ir
Mar! - Mor—foes-
werbize ~lenr, Coyrma,

Dear C,Y¥, ™ ~in,

Oparrin-e Troo 3ehes Io Jonlc ol @)D wenber. of dooclec lanple Loricultural
Migsi~rr in Cw-nzy shla Ilmdr sow S your Lovou ookl Joclibg

much hester, TheM: o0 Tem WU iige VU Te.tar g boar Jororoszcl en to

Bisho, Jomme

o o ~twrre Arifcttat <4 hear o7 %ellow Christiens partfelpoliag in
sgricultore mlong with Guysn:'s endenvour to Zeed, clothe, = hcuze the n-tiw,
It Is sulv aur ity as Sholistioms to tdic o L2 ol the siysical necas of woll
s t api~itwl’ mee’s .7 clp pecilz, Tor fir is vrittdo in St. lactDew 25455wA5,

Por I s on Broyred cnd e £t I JBaty

T wns chivatr, anl ye g ve me drink:

T uas & ctrager, d ye tonl e ing

“aed, T e clotied me;

1 was aick, nd ve visite! me;

I was fn nrisan, & Y8 cXan un.c OE,

Ve-{1- I -y mto you, Inascuch &5 y& L ve  ope it unie ome oo be least
of thof “heie oy brethesan, ye h~we &ono it s xe,
May Go! biess vou with pe-ce of =ind -n! epirit,

Merce Ml Lave Uoveg,
1o Ch-lezt’s MNise,
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.rs, Faris Duim
63 ug S1}va Stzwet
Kew Towmm altiy,
Coczgrtona, Cuysma.
Dear Sister Duke,
Creetings in the nams of Christ pnd 2rptherheed. Thank yeu for your very sweet lettar,
Your lsttsx has besn Torvaried on te sur United statss Headquarters st Fastor Jemsc

request, amd ever Dev his JEayeTs emm g0 el to you.

Many mirpslse have come te pass tnsugh prayer aad Welisf in ibe Hely opirit of Christ.
Testinoiise pouwr in dally fres the many redls listensrs and mall sexrresyendents. As
Josus sald ia Ratiber 10:29, vhen he teuched the ayss of the Wlimd, "iecoriing to yeur
faith W 1% wrie Jou”™. It hes glaaye beem that shild like falth that wrewght many
airacles Wy %he living Sed throwgh Puster Jemss.

If you viad to write directly te lasior .ones, fesl fTee to 8¢ 30, The address i-
r,U, Box 21k fedwood Yalley, Laliformia,, 95470, U...k,

i loags snd iove to you
g In Duit®s nane

R
Deborah Zouchatte

-ecretary

D-2-e-7
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Sharon dmos
MDyag Ellisce 10/10/78 CL, Sharou, Jiswy Jr.

—pmitxkin ha srarted by showing us a pile of letters from membars of PI

4o the US, Margaret Elsey in San Mateo, Jackie Carrasco, and David Seith
~there vers others but these 3 he read to us

~we told him sbout JJ not feeling well but that he was sorry about it sod
would personaliy contsct each persos if we had the nowe and addrass

~he mpid it was not necessary and in fact he didn’t think that would be

4 good idea to have JJ tell people not to write letters as it is thelr
right to do so , But 4t seemad like =n organized campaign to him as they
al]l made the axact same wistake oo his name (spelling it Ellise) and they
were all dsted the same date, there were copies sent of each onero his
smbassador snd coples ssnt to Ddck McCoy

~we said we don't have cootrol of what people might say

~he said that someone in # Guyans sust have writden the infommationm ta SF
sbout his name and about the rumors that his Embassy was supposedly saying
and whoever pushsd the buttop should be told it just sggrevates Doug and
be thinks it's o meex irritating thing to do

~he reslizes we have commumication problems at times with him but he asid
be is svailable for us to come in dirsctly to tell him snd work it out as
we are the people who he serves, the Americans in Quyana, and people liwving
in 5F have nothing to do with his job

~he sald that 1{f we think it's going to change anything we are mistaken
Ragarding 'rémors:

«~he said that there are situations in wvhich he doesn't feel he x or anyone
else at the Embassy should be xiw talking about PT such as places vbere it
is obvipus that they represent the Esbassy, such as a cocktail party whare
goverament people might be present

~he said that there might be situations in which in s private discussion we
wight come up snd it would be alright to disouss us/ khqhatdiakpleskaliiubx
axwkak¥kakyraki} ekl

~however pecple ask him or wight esk him sbhout us ss they say they hear our
radic broadcast and he would explain that we are a group of Americans living
in the jungle in ap agricultural project/ we said we had no objection to such

u discussios as this
cha asid rhar {f he thousht we wars s hunch of knnks snd he was talkine to

=ne 2232 ThsT ThouEhl we Ware 2

a friend of his he would feal it was alright in s private conversation to

way such a thing

= aysizxerrtinoeeseygs lat hinm read the snclossd written wmassags and got
it back. He said that the first part was correct about the eshassy being
bugged, it probably is in the phonas and the phounes tho can be used to bug
the whole ToOm

~he said that in regard to wenting us sxpelled from Guyans, that's oot true
=he said that his dept. has po interest at all in having us expelied but that
if anyoce might be talkiag like this it would be Guyana as any country with
wuch s large group of foreigners is poing to have some reactions

«he said that maybe Guysnase would be upset about or jealous of the medical
care we h give saying that {the people) that we provide better medical care
than the govt,, that people might wonder what we are doing with teh Americdians
in that sres (we had asked him why Guyans might be coancerned about we being
hare)

~pmcorbirrins 1 said chat 12 sounded like from his couverpation that be had
been taklking to Guyanese about us and he said no he hadn't.

~he sald that he didn’t think the CIA or the F3I would be interssted in us
or couterned about us being here growing cassava /[ xmxid

~we sald that we know there were pome that weee Interested In us because of
documented proof that we had/ mentioned the Demnis Banks situation with the
agent from a couple of agencies

~he said well maybe the IRS would be intsrested in us because we had sowe

~he said that 1f Mazor wasn’t out o get us we =i wast be OK/ sgid be talked
to Mazor before he went up to see us and Maror sdwitted he war sn sdversary
of us tho he tame at pur inmvitation but on the way back Marzor told him JT
was just vhat it vas represented by uws to be snd he realjy was praise-
worthy of the project

~ve told him we'd like to wx have his write the proceadure down for coo—
tacting local potarfies s this was quice § costly bringing in sveryone on
the boat and the cost of gas for s special trip/ we said we had been ex-
pecting him to come to JT for his regular visit/ he said he had scheduled it
twice but had to cancel it both times as we asked him to delay for Charles
Garry and then I gusss he saild be got sick so he couldn’t come (or he took
s trip, don't resesber sxactly which)

-1 asked him to write out the procesdure for having a notary that is Guysnase
notarize our stuff then run it thru foreign affairs and the USE Embassy/he
wrote 15 u‘lt‘but Hou‘.ldl‘:'z sign it/ T asked him to do so so that we wouldn't
be stuck with & pogowd group of things improperly notarized 7/ he 'Eid |

- - [ .
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| . PETITION

THIS IS A LIST OF SUPPORTERS OF OUR PROJECT IN JONESTOWN,
GUYANA, WHO PROTEST HARASSMENT BY A SMALL SEGMENT OF REACTION-
ARY BIGOTS. TROTSKYITES ARE TRYING TO HURT US BECAUSE OF OUR
PROGRESSIVE HUMANITARIAN WORKS, WHEREAS WE HAVE TRIED TO BUILD
A PEACEFUL SOCIETY WITH GUYANA.
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AL E £/l

he couldn't do that because it i3 up te the person vhe wants a certain
proceedure done/ like a judge or lavyer as to what kind of process tf
is kosher - if 1t is a not plways the ggne/ in some case it trequires

a notary snd some cases a different process (CL might have the details
on this} - but he said he is 1 empovered te notarize something even if
a Guyanese notary has bmen the = one to vitness it
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July 25th, 1978,

Dear Father Barrov,

Your name was given to me by a friend of wmine, Father 4, I am
writing to you, and also to Bishop Singh, because I have a very serious
problem, and my son and eleven hundred other Americans in “"Jonestown",
Guyana may desperately need help.

First of all, I would like to ask that my name be held in striet
confidence due to the possibility of retaliation against my son, by Jim
Jones of the Peoples Temple.

My son, X.Y., was raised a Cathelic, but, like many young people,
left (or drifted) from the Chureh, and became involved in the Pecples
Temple, which i6 a "religious” cult. About (date) he left for Guyana,
without even saying geodbye to any of his family. If you read the enclosed
article, you will understand why I am so terribly worried. I talked to
the girl in the article, and she told we even worse things than were printed.
I bave also spoken to several other former members of the Temple, and they
all are frightened, and =ay the same thing.

Agide from their testimony, I know personally, from my own son, that
Jones claims to be healing cancer, raising people frowm the dead, and "pro-
tecting” his people from any physical hars such as an autbmobile accident.
I saw a change in my son, and I believe him to be most fanatical and thoro-
ughly brainwashed.

It is very difficult to get either the government of the U.5. or of
Guyana to move. Not many people here heard of the Peoples Temple, so it
is hard to arouse public opinion, so that someone will go in there and
iurestigate thoroughly, what is going on, and give everyone there a chance

to lgave without fear, if they wish to, Accosrding to Peborah Layten, certain

church members put on a show when the U.5. Consul or other members of govern-
ment visit the outpost,

¥e may not have time in our favor, Father, so I would be most thankful
for any help you could give me. Have you heard anything about this? I hear
that there are iwo groups in the church, those who are in the priviledged
class and are allowed more freedom, and thoae who are not.

If you know anyone who could help us force an investigation, or just
arouse pepple to do something te help find out exactly what the real truth
is, it would be most helpful.

I would be grateful for your prayers for the safety and well being of
those people, and for any information yow could give me. Perhaps if the
local Council of Churches, if you heave one, could pressure the government
there would be inspectors stationed out there until the truth comes out.

Please do whatever you can, Father, and let me hear from you as soon
as possible. I have been worrying about this for a long time - there has
beenr quite & lot of adverse publicity for over a year, but this latest is
the worst., Remember, please to keep my mame confidential, because I don't

want my son hurt becauvse of wme. Jones was very politically involved in
Califormia and 1 hesr ha has “fr\nhdﬂ" in the 'nvpm-mt theu- too,

Thank you so much for any belp you can give us.

Sincerely,
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TRIS NIGHTMARE IS TAKING PLACE RIGHT NOW -
WILL YOU HELP US FREE OUR FAMILIES?
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JONESTOWN

CONCENTRAYION CAMP
GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA

WEO AKE TEE "CONCERNED RELATIVES"?

We are indiv:dvals having only one bond in common
relatives isolated in che "Jonestown® jungle
encampment in Guyana, South America, under the
total contrel of one man, Jim Jones. We espouss
no political or religioue viewpoint. Our only
concern 1s for our families, We are rewildered
and frightened by what is being done to themn,
Their haman rights are reing violated and the
fabric of our family life is being torn apart,

WHAT SPECYFICALLY IS BEING DONE TO OUR RELATIVES?

These are the sad and terrible factsa:

®A1]1 decinions in Jonestovn are made by one man, Jim Jomes.
There is no democracy. There is no dissent permitted,

*'lmﬂ rusrde ars statdism
A Armel guardg are gtatlicon

2
j
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anyone leaving unless given express permission by th

leader. 200 guns have been transported in. A “SWAT"
team patrols the borders of Jonestown.

*Passports and monies are confisceted by Jones upon arrival
of his members in Guysna so that they cannot be "cleared”
by the Immigration Cfficialis tc leave Guywna,

®lopg Adistance telephone calls to the United States are
prohibited as part of Jones' campeign that all family
ties be cut in favor of his "cause”,

*All incoming and outgoing mail is censored,

®Nc one is permitted to leave Jonestown except on business
for the "cause" and then only in the ccmpany of other
residents who are rejuired to spy and report back to Jones

#The residents are told that if they try to lesve the
Peoples Temple organization, they will be killed and thelr
bodies left in the jungle,

*Their lesder, Jim Jopes, says publicly that a "unanimcus

wrnta® ol tha 1 MW wanidarts af Tonastaon {fnalndins
vole™ of tae L, 000 resideotis o Jodeslown incliuding

children} was taker to put "our 1lives on the line" if
the alleged "harrassnent™ continues. Jones has beld
mock "mass suicide" sessions to condition his members to
die for "the cause” at the moment he gives the order.
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WHY ARE WE ASKING YOU AS A "CONCERNED CITYYEN® TO RELP?

Because we are desperate and don't know what else to do, Neither the Guyana
government nor the United States government thus far has been willing to
intervene. Jones simply ignores court orders.

We want our loved ones to be allowed to live in freedom. There appears to
be only one way to achieve this -- to publicize the truth and to pressure
the Prime Minister of Guyana both directly and through the U.S5. State

Department, We sent a petition on May 10, 1978, to Prime Minister Burnham

requesting him to:

l. Order a governmental investigation of Jonestown with inspectors
placed there around the clock.

2, Order Jones to stop violdting the human and legal rights of our
relatives., Specifically, to order Jones to:

a. Remove all guards preventing people from leaving Jonestown;

b. Return passports and money;

€. Permit our relatives to mix with local Guyanese as individuals;

4. Stop censoring mail;

@, Permit our relatives to return home for a one-week visit at
our expense, return fare guaranteed, to shov they are not
being held against their will:

f. Abide by the lawful orders of the courts in the U.S.

3. Expel Jones from Guyana if he refuses to abide by these orders.

WEAT CAN YOU DO TO HELP US57?
Three Things: J—

* pray for the safe return of our loved ones soon, even if only for a one-
week home visit at our expense, return fare being gquaranteed, so we can
know they have free will to choose.

* Write to the two officjals with power to force Jones to respect human and
Yegal rights:
Bonorable Forbes Burnham
Prime Minister of the Cooperative Pepublic of Guyana
Public Buildings
Georgetown, Guyana, South America
and
Honorable Cyrus Vance
Secretary of State of the United States
2201 "C" Street
W.W. Mashington, D.C. 20520

* Give as you feel led to help defray expenses, which are considerable,
your check to:

CONCERNED RELATIVES AND CITIZENS

120 Montgomery Street, Suite 1700

San Francisco, California 94104
(An spplication for tax-cxemp® status willl soon be filed with I.R.S5. Our attorneys say
®roncerned Relatives and Citizens™ meets all the requirements and that approval by tte
I.R.E. ¥ill be retroactive to include donations made pov.)

THANK YOU FROM THE DEPTHS OF OUR HEARTS!
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I Ex-PeopIes Temple Member

Grim Report From Bmmgf‘e

By Morshall Kilduff

The Propies Tampis jungie
sutpost 2 South America was
portrayed yesterday as & remole
radlm where the church beader, the
Rev. Jitu Jones, orders public beat.
ngs.mnnuuultqmdofsonrmed
puards and has mvolved b 110U
followers 8 & Wnresl of fnass

Rl

This descripison was provided
y Deborah Layion, 235, who was a
w0p side of Jones until she nked
Americap coasular officiaks tmonth
10 mafcguard ber departure from
Guyana, where 1he (emple has m
agrcutiural moson.

Jons became the cemier of 2
Morm of controversy last somer
when he sipped out of San Francs:
s with i folipwers for Cuyana
public charges were made by
jurmer followers that Jotes had
periormed [abe medscal cures W0
win cunvers, that be mu
calings of chiifch memiRTs &
closved meelings and lhat be
aminacd more than 5 milloa 8
domatwas.

Actording 0 Layton, Jones has
Levomne 3 paranoit” olutaed with
“irarion” 1 hs Own ranks who
s’ 108 m ¢ do 1ol work hard
rpough 18 the farm freids and win
au eulmde wourid that has puble
L R CTHNS

Tae fever pivn  emolions of
Letuple membens 1hat llowed Jones
W dupatch Them 10 emii right
« 2 and fibera) polrtical il m
tanfurnia has mow turned 1o 2
mnarystyhe viglance aydinal an
st allak by waspecifnd
“marrenaris,” Laylon sanl

The lemple Deids are patroled
M 1uo nng of Ehakruniformed
armed guards, men And women
members of “wourdy alert e
wive Bave Mrew 10 200 10 30 nfh,
25 g% and 3 honwetnade barooki,
Layton aaad.

Dusciphne, she sait i hiwiSled
M publx gatherings of ihe eminy
church communny. On ene ooca
e AR riderly woman was humile
ard by bewng fuorced W0 wrmp,
1ouRge! Mechibers afe ok et
by Raving fnts ¢roum] mio the
fatchoads, apd others are ordored
w an urderground “hax” wiere
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DEBORAH LAYTON, A FORMER AIDE TO JIm JONES
She teld of armed guords and sovage discipline

lbq-uﬂst!uﬁyllthe.
Laytou sad

P e
Jomca has e Wk

fels with ludspeakers and 1210
b siretche of up 10 s bours, she
pdded Farmhands are expecied 10
work Irom 5.3 am. (o 8 pm. wnh
a0 haur fur lunch and another kour
for dinmcr heforye mory ot
lasting untit midnight, Layton wisd.
The diel conshis Diamily of TR,

n the Guysna vapral q‘
Geurputowg e T ’;‘m fawn &

mot expocted 10 be selfsufhictent
for another lhree yran she aad.

WJ She caid that on The ocean of

bits from cubklers whon Jono
wobu! 0 impress. church mwai-
ey ar¢ treated 0wt and
wepctabes. Other tried followers
she claimed were drilked fo give

sptinnstx; opnneons bl Tife ol The

imrunw Jonestown,
Inn.-: wha ofien weal 18 c-laM-

nle'l::ﬂ‘;h:.; pruu;-t “l‘h prebly
bmage ‘\Jae Vranchen, ko re

..J-‘ -

D-

malned at the mison, refuss
even 10 senure Into Leorgeioe:
she reporied.

Among ks concerns Bis beor

‘pending child cuatody case in (-

Guyana <aphal Former ¢hoer,
members Grace and Tim Stoer. 4:
seeking § courl Lhjuncton order:..
Jonts 10 return custody of Byea-
ol John Stoen, who Jones vlake.y o
i sawral sou by Grace Swen

When Guysnest goyeranwt.

icials sndwated the court wi
about (0 rule against him, Jones
the officials know that his entirc
community would kil themnselve
Layton said

She said the !IO0 follower:
were 104d to drink @ bitler browe
tquid potion. after which they
supposedly would fall aevp arc
1hen be shot by Joney' geatds. The
rehearsal went as (41 as having the
communily dnnk a phuily poiT
pefore Jones callext 1 0%, Layoz

Laytor said she wa ahie ta
Jeave Guyana by wanchng a trip 1
Georgetomr. AT sevifal days =ue
sectelly arranget! with Amelfnarn
consular ofinals v whiam an
ATt ahi fhew QZ
2y 12 She n Do

Ihnang m Sgn Franvseu.

“Everyunv Ihﬂ': waniy 1o
beave, P'ov surc of 10 she s "8
YOU Bever ot @ chance W be alur e

¥yeryone 1 Wl 16 o)y vn Gt
. preople.”

Laylen, who was m vhatee of

church fifances fore et wef
mg the Guyand colony last Duees
ber, sald Junus foltruly Linh o
counts m Europe. Ushformis 3t
Guyana contnng “at hast Sl
milhon.”
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SHARMA (DR. SHARMA) meeting with him $/10/78 Sharon

~1 went wikh Beverly snd Al Bell as they were going to have to see him
alonge and there vas no-one else available todgay

~he had seen Al Bell alveady and I came in and teld his I wanted to talk

to him 22 T thought he had some misunderstandings shour PT/ ha said he
didn't think so

=1 wvent on and said that we were Marxist-leninists and it was a shane for
people of the sawe principles to be divided as I thought that's what happened
in Hatl Gersany vhen socialists were very divided and Hitler could meke a
sweep into power taking mhold of the uncommitted mmi and there was too

much division among socialists to fight it

~he said he dimagreed about this (1 think he was going to make some correction
of me historically) but he didn’t seem to disagree with what 1 said about
divisi{veness .

~he said he didn't ynderstand how we could he Harxist-Leninists when we wvere
religious/ I told him we weren't/ I was an atheist, JJ was an atmheist. I
explained about JJ being a bridge for people who were lost in religion, blacks
who had no political awareness and Lot JY used the 'Itle to brinn peonle %o
seciallsy.) (how e uncd such teaclin s 23 the aposilies wringiu: in a1l their
property end sharing; as thev had need) - he did pick up on this right away
and said "Oh, yes Christian Communism™ -« I safdyes. I told hino also it was
A strategy because mmwx all socialist groups in the US had been destroyed and
gave the exanple of thePanthers infiltrated by people like Elaine Erown amd
destroyed. I said I had read a Soviet pamphlet that said the FBI set up
socialist groups and used their m fBI informers as members and these ersxat:z
socialists used divisive tactics to #stroy other socidlists and coufuse etc.
~I told him that Mark Lane had a long history in jievestigating conspiracies
and vas convinwed that we were victims of & conapiracy and waz planning to
sue the CIA =, FBI etc so how could we be CIA/ he said he know Mark Lane

had & long progressive history

~he aaid he could check on us by checking with Gus Hall (Gus has been to
Guvana) -~ I said fine and he could talk to Timofeyev of the Soviet Embasxy
who has visited Jonestown and said we were very communistic

=~he saiB coumumnal or communistic/ I said communistic and that we had no
money spsten in JT, worked on destroying all elitism, were totally racially
mixed and taught Marxist Leninism

=he pajid he knew Timhfeyev

-] said we couldn't speak out on the referendum because we were still in

the process of imigrating and we had 200 people in the US and dida't want

to have a probiem a so we couidn't be altogether as cooditions in the U5

had been very bad for our people

~he said something hout the ghandada situation and did I ¥know about that/ 1
said 1 knew Chilfan troops imit are there, He said yes and in that country
the people had told the intellectuals what they thought about them. And some
expression sbout not getting down on your kheww to tyranny or some such thing/
I told hiz w had been prepared to die in the US but the time wasn't right and
we would have been branded as common criminals and wouldn't have died for
socialism at all, He said that would be true of Cuyana alsc as it is very
bad here,

=he said with cthe IMF loan, it is getting vorse and worse

~he said that hm his life is in jeopardy and so is the life of his friend

-1 ssked if he knew that to be true or did he just feel it would le the

case because of conditions

~he said he believed 1t would be the case but didn't give me any details other
than this

=but when the phone had rung before this - he answered saying to his friend
{later he told me the fréend was the other one whe's life is in jeopardy) he
said "I'm still alive” and he kind of laughedX

=) said I hoped he wouldn't lose his life with no meaning and he said as

a Marxist you can't worry about § such things

~1 explained how Lenin had gone into exile wo he would be able to continue
taxpwxk to live and come back gizwryd later. He said he disagreed with me

and said Lenin vorked twice as hard in mtis exile. I said of covrse, wve were
working very hard too, but I meant that Lenin had realize the wisdomm of
preeserving his life so he could serve his cause snd Wexst Sharma didn'e
argue this.

=~he said "well if you are really Marxiget~Leninists you are in trouble here
as this is the worst place you can be.” He said Guyana iz not soclalist

and would be very hard and perhaps kill some of us (meaning himself and
others and perhaps ve would be included fn that if we sharedxsiix his ideclogy).
=1 told him we wvere very unhappy about the IMF loman

~he said he had found xiktzzxy Anita x very intelligent when he talked to her/
he sald he hadn't known any black-Indian (American Indian and black) mixtures
and hadn't realized that those two wraces in America were as cooperative as

A o moasa Y sl da mo_a _____ al .. o St ma b = maas "y
LhEy aie, 4 B3AU AL SUNDE AICAES mcy ATE, BOWE UUL BU muLl

~he said he liked Anita
D 3-h-te
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PETITION - .
THIS IS A LIST OF SUPPORTERS OF OUR PROJECT IN JONESTOWN,
CUYANA, WHO PROTEST HARASSMENT BY A SMALL SEGMENT OF REACTION-

ARY BIGOTS. TROTSKYITES ARE TRYING TO HURT LS BECAUSE OF OUR
PROGRESSIVE HUMANITARIAN WORKS, WHEREAS WE HAVE TRIED TO BUILD

A PEACEFUL SOCIETY WITH GUYANA.
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~he sald that unless we were talking about arms (weapons) we weren't
Marxist Leninists as a Marxist Leninist knows you can't change a society
with evolution but by force of aras. I said I knew all about the theory
but that I wouldn't discuss such a thing with him anyway, 1 said I didn’t
know him very well and as far ss I knew he could be an agent too. He didn't
argue with me (Hope this wasn't a clear admission by saying this/perhaps I
went toc far)

Dr. Sharma: pg 2

~I told him Mark Lane had met with the FPP when he was here and with us being
thers too and it was a very good meeting.

~he became very interested in the conversation/ Beverly started to come in the
voom and he asked her to wait outside. Perhaps this vas a mistake tho k she
wouldn't hxave known how to handle if, but it was too badk I was alone.

~he seemed to look st me right in the eyes as 1f in wonderment at it all

~he asked alout Christa and seemed concerned he see her again for medical
care/ asked about me too as 1 had been his patient

~he msked whatxiwwsxdy 1f Beverly had her x-rays and explained her comdition
to me/ he sesmed willing to take time with me and he's usually in a hurry. I
told him Bev hadn't paid for her x-rays and we were waiting for our car to come
with the money. He said he would see the x-rays anyway and he walked over
with us to the x-ray dept/ looked at the x~rays and said he would operate

on Bev., BHe sald it vas & good sign that in the ¥-rays urine wac in her

bladder as if her bladder was torn, it wouldn't hold urine. Said he would
do exploratory surgery and wmk when did we want it. I told uwx him as
soon as possible and Bev sgreed. He scheduled it right away on Weds. He
put his arm on my shoulder at one point and seemed quite warm. This x s
unusual for him as he is gquite smooth and usually very business-like.

~] don't know how to take him, I felt like saying, "if you have any trouble
wve'l] stand behind you," But k not &mitkwy fully imowing him or his sincerity

I didn't want to make a commitment, but I wondered if we shouldn't have him
over and cultivate him - because if it is as bad a5 he aays, what do we have

to lose and maybe he could tell us more as he seems to feel he's & goner snywx
wsy and what more does he have to lose to k share iufo with us. 1 was surprised
at how interested he wvas in talking to mu me,

~1 also told him wike had come here as he questioned why we had picked Guyana
for several ressond @

1) because ansther country might not have taken us straight from the DS, not
trusting soything coming out of the US and how could we directly demonstrate
to them our lifestyle in the US

2) our young people could be lost into drugs {(as slmost = every young person
takes drugs and are surrounded by it) - he clicked hig teeth sympathetically
to this/ also I said capitalism keeps trying to mi seduce the young and others

and 1t iz hard to hve a2 movement wvhen vou areso surroundyd be

ani o 1 wier yo I roung
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THIS IS A LIST OF SUPPORTERS OF OUR PROJECT IN JONESTOWN,
GUYANA, WHO PROTEST HARASSMENT BY A SMALL SEGMENT OF REACTION-
ARY BIGOTS. TROTSKYITES ARE TRYING TO 'HURT US BECAUSE OF OUR
PROGRESSIVE HUMANITARIAN WORKS, WHEREAS WE HAVE TRIED TO BUILD

A PEACEFUL SOCIETY WITH GUYANA.
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Doris Rogers (adlunch 15/10/78) Tim@asx Carter, Anita I, Jimmy Jr Sharon)

-she started by saying that she had heard rumors about PT/ that people don't
- s alvays understand —-that they think JJ has taken people’s money and that they
think there is some kind of charge against him in the US
-we told her both are absolutely untrue - that JJ has no charges against ghim/
that he lives very simply so how could he huve taken people's money/ if he had teken
mogey. he wouldn't have come to live with them/ he would have built himself a castle

somewnéfé ELBC - lﬁstéaﬂ OI lezng lﬂ a slmple cao1n
-she said she had hoped that people would have seen JJ as & model but that since
he has accomplished whmat they haven't accomplished themselves, they w seemed to
be threatened.
x-she said even people she talked to in Kaituma doa't always_ pnderrtand
-she said she Heard that black peo US were 1la '

\Ue_gave—trer background on that - how if you try and try to get a job and none are
available you find £ difficélty ssaying motivated and I told hér how young people
are counselled not to have any big goals/ black people are counselled this way and
1 have talked to school counsellors who have admitted this (ghe .really seemed upset
about that)
-she said '"well why do Guyanese seem s0 eager to go to the US” - Guyanmese don't
understand why wyou would come here/ thyey feel it must be something suspisious about
it.. ¥e said that lots of people are seduced by consumerism and 1nitinlly the U< might
seem to offer something. We said that US films are a great mistake to show here- no.
realistic ones, that would be OK, but rmch of what is shown seduces pcople to -a
to go to the US, She agreed whout this. I told her that it's no place to raise
children -- your children are offerred drugs by 9 year:oddds and they often start
taking drugs at that age - it's all around the sibboils
-you can't sit out on your pooch beaause there's somuch violence / someone =said -hout
the whole street being roped ~if and everyone sbrou:ht in for questioning
-we talked about restrictive legislation - Bakke decision, no hnock type bills,
“lack legislators being persecuted

-she was very responsive to this .

-we told about cooperative living being apainst the law- 5 unrelated adults and that's
how seniors or others can afford to live - to join together but the capitalist cliss
doesn't want anyone to make out ok - they want each to pay separate rents etc

~-we talked about our recent guests and how there was good publicity now about PT

and admissions that there were former lies/ told her we'd give her an article when

it comes from SF & - a copy of the Sunf reporter article/ told her about Mohakmed Ali
and dick Gregory coming

-told her about one publication not putting out a sladerous article about PT because
they were told we'd sue if they ptt out lies and they didn't publish it and admitted
they had been paid to 1lie

-we talked about the early day sof this country - how the British and Dutch had diviced
theraces by only giving assistance to EAst Indians and Portuguese in the sugar fields
forEast Indians and Portuguese to start their own buksinesses and the blacks were

never helped. The East Indians went on the sugar plantations and 2 survived well at

this zmkind of work. The blacks didiét do w so well at this kind of work and tried

to buy some land but they would even flood them out to try to discourage them/ the
Indians brought more over and did even better in some cases than in their home ccuntry
of Indiam and they had a lot of children.
-BWW they used to be
-the majority I@ the schools but now you find mostly East Indian teachers and mostly

East Indians in the colleges. And she said the East Indians give preferential treatmen
in the cladses to East Indians ' 2 7

—we talked about Apanjot - she said thatChetty did appeal to east Indian s on that basis
in trying to get power.

-1 said that the PM had done everything possible to bring East Indians into the PEC gov
.- and not to have people be judgmental of the east Indiamns like Teekah etc.
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~ PDorls Rogers pg 2
she agreed that it was good that PM said not to be judgmental and xk yet a few
[minutes later she said she didn't trust anyone East Indian/ she seemed to feel

that even if they were in the party - they would go for their own
-we talked about taking in Amerindians tp our community . .
3 -she said that the govt had tried to do all they could for the Anerindians
but they preferred to live in their own style/ that they let their children-go
anakid #for several years - they want to work when they wmxk want to work and
they don't want anyone telling them what to do and even if you help them like build
-8 nice’cottdge ke the govt did, they'll just walk out of it and build a little
shack like they've always done
-they make love and they like to be like children
~she said Dr Reid had adopted two little' #erindian children when they were very young
and they liked him a lot and didn t want to return to their former mother but she Doris
said that you can't teil / one ddy they might just go back to their people and live
the same old way

h%—I -said - don t yod think that environment makes the difference

'f -she said "no, it's instinct, that's what keeps them that way, instioet”
v W A(T was boiling and Anita was getting pissed as hell too but we just tried to be
\(/' eal nice to her and not let her knaw we were pissed)
she saild somepeople have shid it"s Wnot really cood teo try to make people give un
heir style of life

~-she said the Catholics exploited these Amerindians/ the amerindians would get diaronds
or fish or all kinds of r'h'lnoq and hr‘lnn them to rhp Catholic nriqtq and the nl’l%t‘i

would give them a ‘few worn out clothes for the stuff, but she did say that the Catholics
gave then sorme education

~she said the Amerindians don't always settle down/ they'll go back and forth to

Venezuela or other places

~she want on and on about amerindians as if this was her favorite subject of rationaliza-
‘  tion i

-she said Reid loved the two Rirls and they loved him and they even cdll him daddy

-she said he went to the interior and saw a woman who had mquite & few children and

offerred to take one - he fedt his mother (she said mother, but may have meant wife)

i needed a companion as their son? had gromw up. Then the mother came to town with some
sick children and said she needed Raid to follow up on the medical care of zit arother
of her children and she left this girl and never came back for her and that was the

~.2nd pirl. But now Doris thinks Reid has adopted the girls legally

RE VENEZUELA:

-she said the President Perez of Venezuela is coming and ke his term of office

is over soon. They expect a wore rigid person xto take his pljgce so the PM is

playing up to him as much as he can

-the Venezuelans haven't ratified the protocol agreement again and so when 1 asked

what happens if they take the disputed land, she said, there's not much Guyana could do/
the Venezuelams already took 1/2 of an island and Guyana could do nothing. #&x

-1 sald that one of our members was there for medical care and that the maps showm
that terribory as Venezuelan and she agreed

RE _IMF LOAN .
* -1 asked her about this loan and what she thought about itl she said that no-one likes
it but there s no alternative/ that people were surprised that after the PM's trip
tec USSR that no money was offerred from them (this seems to g be a general brain-
vashing over this} tho the Russians say it isn't true that the loan is available)
-she said the consequences are quite stringent and that's why everyone is upseth because
of the need to have savings - they have to tax tax and also there is something about
KIS (Hational Insurance Scheme) payments going up to make more savings
-~alse there can be no more xhationalization m w and those agreements that the buyana

govt made x when the natmiondlized private business must be honored to the T - payments
to the former businessmen

~ghe sdid you will have to :each people who theit regl enemy is =~ and they have to
learn right now it's survival (their real enemy is not surviving in other words) _n 1__, ...-\h
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;b;ris says she has zi been to the US, but only toNY/ her children both are there
but they act axxgxx liske or say it's to study there (but the way she said this

was if as if they were probably going to stay there but were just saying xhexe
they were there to study)

. RE JADAN: we were saying how JJ has ‘turned around all the famous' guests because

Jagan is popularized around the world with progressives and she said yes that's

trtoe and when I told her that JJ had turned them around, she ‘said ﬁgéod $oa gave

them the correct ideli" - and told her how wextm JJ told guests that it was Fadxxi

PM who nationalized when Jagan onlytalked about it/ how Mrs. Jagah was so cold and her
policy of apanjot etc ,

-we were.talking also of Durant and how we liked him as our -new regional miminister
and she said he was in the PPP up until just a couple of years ago, maybe '74. He
was in'Rikesia several times as that is where some of the PPP people are trainmed.
--she said she didn’t think the Russians weuld help Guyana unless thetre was a unity
govt between Jagan the Burnham and we all:-believe in that but on what terms, thtat is
the issue _

-she said that .Jagan follews the soviet's line se carefully that he can’'t always dc
what would be effective for Guyana/ he has a gr-at lovalty to themw and them te him/
he's stuck by them over the years

—-sh> said she loved Yugoslavia, a wonderful country and she thought DPRK was amazing
also and that “im Il Sung had been with his people thru thick and thin for many year:

and whenever a factory opened, ilie —rould Lie tlere to tell tler vhat to do an' he-ln
il mad,] that sl crass e almerrm i Tn T smmb Lo B2 o Vama Lo-sa Lo, atiimmsd e
B.dE adlild Lidl UIE wd)y LU Uiglifc pruplic L1 UOL LYy 8L04AClHCe DYl Oy caucaLiyn

(we agreed with her on all this - that Yugnslavia vas beautiful and that they had found

their own solution, independently from Russia and that education, not revolution was the

way to miuxax change people)

-1 asked her what her background is - she saic she is born in Guyana/ her mother is
black and her father Chinese/ her father was an indentured servant. She saidxxhe
there used to be a large Chinese community/ many who escaped from "+ d China because
they didn't like the systen gthere but whén Guyana went socialist, many of them left
for Canada

[

~she said she had talked to the PM about us just this last week (she had talked to
him and the subject of us came upt) - she said he said he didn't know much about us
except what he's heard from others. Dr Reid has talked about us to her and he's very
prakse worhty about us and what we've done.

-1 said 1 heard he was going to come up and visit in a month. She said that would

be good and "I'm sure he will be going eventually"

(I have to end now as Tarik is golng - this is about it)

- A

i e AL e e TR g AL s



Y GCC Transcr%S;S Rac /Phone Message (:)
F of Tues. 3,18 . 1975

._ the 'ta.be recorder flxed? | ST i

—way : .-
Fi I

Al.,. ;- J don’t know whats wrong with it 1t has never done this before.
Béﬁ_; Is Joyce there? ... . . e
nél; -Joyce-left;for town yestefday.rshe had to get Eva's lettors taken

. care of if they came in, and she will be back Thurs. .

BEn I do have a message regaurding that, this is from Paul®, She wanted

L oL

make sure that letter was kept: there until she returned.

She didn‘'t
- want .anybody doing what they usually do with our letters=. Ckay here

it is-"HO1ld on to the second letter from Eva unti Paula géts there.

Al Roééf I coﬁiéd 5ut:she is in iown-taking care of it néw and she is
probably taking care of it today, wonder if I can't get hold of
her what should 1 do?

Ben - I guess there is nothing you can do, but try and make contact tom-

morrow and relay that. Also is Charlie there.

AL Roger on the first, I will try to get a hold of town tcmmnrrow and
report something tommorrow night, and negative Charlie took the

Cud Joe in town to refuel it and to pick up some supplies.

How long will he be gone?

AL Right now it is an indefinite period of time, he just went in to

refuel and get some supplies,

Ben Is Johnny still there.

Al Negative Johnny and Mae went back into town.

3 RTRRPINY 7 N-2-1-2a
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GCC Transcrif : Rad. ./Phone Message (:)

of

Al

Ben

AL

Ben

Tues, ~3/18 . 1975 Fage 2

Whea aloa
IV CT L0

Phiilip, Aﬁ}hoﬁyﬁfChuck; John and Mae, went ih;?@égfﬁer.héhtrin

to the doctor, Mike went in to see about some parts, for the cate-

pillar.
- : .
Okay it is good tc keep us posted tc where everybody is. I will start

with some traffic, We would like a complete detailed report on the
health of everybody there weekly, we should know about each individ-
ual and if they are having iﬁy medical difficulties .. ;

Okay we y;}l do that there has been nothing lately, Jeff got back
and he is in fine health, we found that Tim had been going to a
bad doctor and he went to another one and hié'sore back was diagnosec
as a strained ligament but he is back here now and he is doing much
better.

Phis is for Jim B. and he is to ask Gene about the availdility of
seeds there, the infroﬁatien we have is that you contact the cur-
ators office and also the minister of agriculture sources of seeds
tht are already there in the country, this seems to be the most
pratical way, and should be looked into thourghly. Also I wanted

to ask Charlie what, if any parts of the sawmill were usable, it

was mentioned that the hutch spring was, but I want his opinion of

anything that is workable and since Joyce isn't there have someone

look and see what medical supplies were needed there and infromation

they might need

Okay I will relay those things.

. I have some information -gn. the dlrecton flnder 1 heard there was one

1eft in Mlaml. does Jeff know about yhat°
.‘,.._.._ i D"}—\'ab
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. GCC Transcripts Radin/Phone Message
. of __Tues. l 8 . 75 (:) Page__ 3

Al Okay while y&u give some more of youf traffinQe will find odt Trom
Jeff - o D o I
Ben ‘Okay we are still waiting on the part number of the Aute Pilot

Al Jeff would know about that too I think.

Ben This is to Gene, any recommendatiens he might have in terms of paper
work it should be completed while our iissonaries are still here he

g g set of standards

procedure in order to get in the missionary program 80 if there are

any papers we can take care of over here that might facilitate things

we will try to arrange it for future trips.

Al Okay we will get that message to Gene, Jeff is here so you can ask

him what you want.
Ben Asks Jeff about the direction finder.

Jeff 1 don't know anything about it.

Ben You it explained to me, do you know what I am talking about?

Jeff 1 wnow what you are talking about but I don't know of any purchase.
Ben Okay if you have any suggestions in that area let us know. When we

get a Marine Radio there ame spedcial frequencies and I don't know

we could get a radio to match those frequencies other wise I ddn’t

know how we are going to do it.

Jeff I understand and I will check into it. But I,thiﬂﬁ iﬁﬁ should talk
to Charlie about this because this isn't.ﬁ& area of responsbility

we might not even need it.

Ben Okay if you could relay that mssage to thim and hze him get it back

iy Y [
3’ \ 7"’ % m& Also if you could get me the number of ‘the Auto Pilot.
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F Margaret Ackm‘i?;?llOl?B (Jimmy Jr and Sharon (:}L)

i ' —-chatted with her -she gave me a big hug and we laughed because we xxa were
almost dressed like twins/ both with axkwm a similar dress

-we were chatting about the guests we've had recently and Mark Lane x and
Mohammed Ali, and DPick Gregory

-I said I was worried JJ wouldn't be abl
and how bad that would look - the wbole bit

) -she by the way wants to meet Ali so very bad/ wants to ask him about a

. donation for one of her progects for the needy

F -x by the way we started all this because she was telling me there had been
) & lot of gossip about her because she speng#t her vacation in the US during
the referendum pxis period (or right after) but the PM needed to get ahold
of her for some vote and so he called all over the US trying to locate her
and as people heard about it in Guyana that he was calling all over for her
and it was the time when people were being exposed for frauds, some thought
that was why the PM was calling for Margaret to come back

-she did come back for a vote and then told the PM that since she had to
return, she still wanted to %finish her vacation which he said he understood
and she wanted the govt to pay for her ticket back,xwhxik which he was very
agreeable to

-but people talked about that too, said she was jetting around and laiving
abombe the people

[ -1 said that certainly was untrue as I've seen her house and it isvery umfi-
, pretentious / it's not in a fancy neighborhood at all
;

ome and meet M. All in town

Al

.................. , l1ike Bel Air park,
in fact it's a simplier negighborhood than ours and it's a small one story
house - and all the people around know her
—-ghe said "I know - and I could have a2 fancy house in Bel Air but I want to
live with the people. And if they need me I'm right there." (and that is
how she is, quite acfessable to peojle}
-She was upset about this and some set a rumor around thatshe had absconded
or misused the funds in her welfare fund. But she doesn’'t even know the amount
of the funds, she doesn't handle it. Her gumoup had given her a vote of
confidence (it was in the paper by the way - just as a vote of good work , not
mentioning the rumors) and she sald Dr. Reid had a called her and told her
not to be worried about the goasipx and the PM too told her mot to worry that
they both had total faith in her etc.
-1 told her that if anything everx happened to her, we'd be out and picket
wxhz 1 told her JJ loved her very much/ she said ‘‘yes I know JJ cares about
F me.”
4 (somehow I felt that having gone thru what she did, she might be sympathetic
3 to JJ and what we've gone thru) -so I told her about Grace and JJ trying to
) save the movement and Marcie and the board meeting and asking him to relate
. to Grace - she said she understood wthat adn knows what you have to do some-
¢+ timas for a cuase
-told her about this custody case im and how it's dragged on so long
-ghe gaid "no, you don't mean that's happening in Guyana"
-1 told her that we've tried to get a paper so JJ could travel for medical care
ot humanitarian grounds and she said of course, he must go / I explained why we
needed thepaper/ how otherwise someone in immigration mmxx might stop him/ how
the arrest order had been ikim wrongly made at the time when PM, Réid and Mingo

were out of the country

-ghe said I should talk to Shahabadeen about this and surely he could arrange

iton humanitarian grounds/ then she reconsidered and said she'd talk to him

herself if I g could get the details on a paper/ about the medical situation

ete. xShkxkxkdkkbikxkubxguhx

-1 said I hope so as if something isn’t done, he'd diedk out in JT

E -I said "I do hope you can come out and meet him before he dies. I sald you wouldnt
believe how good he is until you meet him." (she got upset about kthis and said

Of course he's too good a man to die) but she said we have no time right now first
you get the paper and I'11 talk to Shahabadeen (OVER) .
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and then I'11 come out there
-I said she could get Brigadeer Price to fly her out and she said of course
E she would come

Margaret Ackman 15/10/78

-1 called her to see 1f ghe could come on the flight Friday and she & said
she didn't know if she could make it as she'd have to say goodbye to the
Venezuelan President and she didn't know what time he was leaving

] -I told her that someone had gone into JT from our GT heddquarters and told
JJ kx what Margaret had said/ I told her I had gone into all this on my own
and he hadn't known about it but he was very moved by what she had said and
said to give her his love/ She saild "you just made my day, how sweet"
~-she said she told Chancellor Haynes about All coming to visit and he was

very excited about it
-1 asked if she had mentioned to Haynes about coming to dinner and she said she
had and he said sure, I should call him.

L oo
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Sharon Aumos

O

Lingo 8/5/78 (Debbie 1, Debblie B, Yerrl J, Sharon)

~-when we asked him sbout that Hirror areporter lLoses/ he said that this
man is one of the rIF's top people/ he said "Don't take him on", his
intentions couldn't be favorable (I xtxxtmixim mentioned that I thought
it would be favorable because the Tass reporter was favoradble but didn't
dwell on it becauge I thought we should get further instructions on
whether to pursue this)

-he sald he was mad at the Russlans/ they sent him the article about us,

but sent it in Bussian and he feels 1t 1s an insult because they can
write English/ Terri and Debble B agrred with him (I felt we should
leave this between him and the Russians and shouldn't comnent) (he
sald that he made thls condition as the one relating to their visiting
here, but the Rusgsians told us that thelr writine is never subject to
scrutiny here but he was willing to give it to them as a courtesy but
he felt no compulsion to translate it)

-kE rezardinz the mercemaries, he said the situation needs to be looked
at from the security view/ General securityXx/ they need to be alerted
to what is happening/ they are not ordinary police/ he will send a copy
of our letter regarding mercenaries to them (we called and asked him
not to do this as some of it was Just for him and Dr, Reld andhe
azreed) - he's talking about mentor's unit to tell

-t = we told how 1Iim is quoting the I'h saying the rus is on his side and
that should be told to Reld and the Ik right away / he said he wlll do
s0

~ExkaXixhimxEkxExthex@uanexexregrasankxtixe the letter mentioned the
Guyanese rep in Ls and his involvement in the case/ he sald & that this
Li man was concerned and feels under pressure from Stoen

-regarding the referendum / I asked what has been done to skettle our
problems medical, Shhool, John, xcustoms/ he said they are worling on
thls to see how they can assist us

-1 xx pushed on the need for him to come here to see for himself/ he said
he will in a fortnicht or two

-as we are residents, he sald we are entitled to official secerity/ we have
the risght of protection

-he sazid he needs documentation of what various of our vislitors have .
conme )

-recarding our investization or any investigation of us, he said that
2ll he ithew was we were investizated in the past and it was favorable

S o



Sh~ron Amos

O

-said that reparding Dale, you can contact the Public Service Ministry as they
are the ministry that helps establish posts gu4q at the present time there

is no category for his license
JUDGE BISHOP
-he must give the decision im time, but he is not bound by any particular time

MINGO 23/4/78 (‘\.,Sharon, Mike, Debbie)

MERCENARIES:
-Guyana won't allow them but they could come across from Benezuela, or could be
based in Rrazil

Wit sl SdoESas

-1f they know about it they could prevent it (know from where they'd come)

=he said it would cause serious security problems if mercenaries come, for
relations with Brazil or Surinam

-regarding a possible right wing coup/ he said he didn't think the country
would turn right in a hurry (that's probably true Guyanese so disorganized it
would “just now" turn right ???), he said whether they get Russian aid or
not they won't turn right in a hurry and that the official line would
still be left, he thinks

~he said if the PPP wins, they have right wing elements in their ranks too
{rich class of people)

-he said that the country has a strong capitalistic element in gmeneral, for a
time peopmle were frequently sent for their training and education to US and
to England and that is a problem

~he said Shirley Field Ridley used to be xm considered a socialist but she had
a British education and that may be her problem

(I said that I didn't understand with the probleg,which he mentioned of strong
left leadership why the PM had fired Wills) - he had said there is a problem
fidding talent to replace certain ministers tho he feels that there needs to
be a cleansing out of certain elements, I said with such a problem why would
Wills have been fired because at least he had socialist sentiments and his
life xxx style wasn't capitalistic, He agreed that Wills took leftist stands
and his i=f life style was not bourgeoisie. He said it could be pressure from
a high level or a dispute or arguement on an high level. I said you 'd think
considering the problem that maybe one of the more capitalistic ministers would
have been fired and that that whatever disagreement, it wouldhave been tolerated

~he didn't disagree on this (it's the first time he even gave the slightest hin t
of asgreement that Wills' firing could have been political and could h represent
a bad sign for the left but he seemed to think it was more a disagreement with
the PM than a decision to go right wing)

~he said our firearm licenses were approved and we could call Dep. Hanes at
the Bve Ienry police headquarters for more details regarding the paper

o . Jd.3 - ! g e T Ty -
~he said the call the zskmbshshmkx man in charge of the marrlage licemse sbou

it &;zﬁfwr

-regarding the fact we want to be prewarned of any devaluation, he said that he
knows the PM {5 agtainst devaluation
~he said the PM is against socializing and that Mingo doesn't = socialize or go
to cocktail parties because & lot of info is disclosed/ he said that for instance
. "some of his colleages" attend these social events like with the US Embassy and
] he said that thEy are all intelligence men (US EmbassY0 and some of h}s colleagss

AMeanl L £
dsclose info (this was in response to our message to him that we di

understand Dick McCoy being told many things by officials, Dick says this to us)
-we told him about Cde. David, the iuy that calls Debbie Touchette/ he said that
maybe this guy is just interested in Debbie/ he said that a man kind of
important told Mingo he came to our house and we have attractive women/ said s 9 u JO.
that orobiahly is whr gome men ca]l (ﬂver)
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Debbie said thatwtde. David acts like he wants to see her on the phone but when
he comes over he doesn't act that interested,more like he wants to ask questioms,
Mingo said "that's how men are"

Re Jagan getting closer to Dick McCoy etc
gan & 8 ea alk to / (he's more intellectual)

e

~he said they probisbly f£ind Jagan easier to talk

SAD  TAGHNH ST rekenid frevm a fr,{) fo s )

Re Jagan's likéihood of getting in a positiof of govt/ he said Dr. Reid made a
speach, it was in the paper, and said they would kzxx not have a combined leadership
on the top (they PNC have maintained that they would be willing to unite the .
grassroots but they don't want the unity of leadership at the top/ as they don't
want shared power with Jagan but they claim Jagan doesn't really sincerely stand

for a unity govt.)

(nd

(regarding Colin Westmoreland who told us he was the political officer of GNF/we
asked Minzo what he thought of this man saying he wanted to ask us a few
qestions about oxur mgxa organization, and he didn't understand why we were
religious and socialist at the same time, Hm we said Colinsmid it was a personal
interest not his job tho he sald his job is to be in contact with wvarious groups/

he said that this man's job is information / his job is not to question people.

GRANADA
-re a possible change we heard about in Granada
=he laughed incredulously. aiéid that Gary is very reactionary and is an opportunist

~he called Mentor on the phone, said it was an emergency, wanted info on the PPP
rally Sunday (PNC seems very worried about this)

MINGO'S INVESTIGATION

~he said that HSP (Mentotx Unit) 1s still fvestigating / no report yet/ HSP Is

Head Special Branch (police) and we said it might be they that are in-
vestigating us/ he said nothing except that there is no "0fficial inwestigation
of us”

e

~he doesn't think Guyana will get much from Russia

-1 said well how xh can they mossibly manage without some help, he said they'd
just have to try to sell domestic savings bonds to g raise the money

Mingo

-xx in regards to the prRoblem of the PM finding talented pepple, I said I sure
wish people like you would be around as we'd feel more comfortable if people

Hke you, more of them were arcund

-he said that he "preferes to be in the background ~ inthe backroom/ he preferred
to be a teacher/ also he did not graduate from University tho he has his education

training, but he feels that in public office, if he were to be moved up (senior

Minister) people are very aware of your diplomas etc.

—~we told them about Gladys and the baby and the Georgetown Hospital/ hesm didn't

deny it, I said that it was a shame a fuss was being made about larry when
Guyana needed good medical care so much/ he said he'd look into it.

~I SAld that if the country went right, he and his family could come and stay
with us in Jonestown, he said "HI might do that"

o e TR R S e S e e e TR R R P



L7 ¢
Minco (meeting [+ , Debbie, Sharon, Debbie B, _rr.

-told him about the message of Eureka Aereal photography Research Associates
etc and how that's why we need the guns etc
~he said he has already okeyed the guns
~the said that in regard to the mercenaries/
mercenaries and gmve it to him = that they =
Guyana
~he said they'd probably operate through Venezueala and that's a threat to the
sovereignty of Guyana
ecard to Stoen he said "what has he 50 much against

1 RE MEDICAL
- ~asked him if he had talked to anyone about that situation with Gladys and the
baby/ hex said Minister Green had talked to him and seemed concerned about
it/said he's the one that could do something on this for you
-he siad that they had thought of a way to get our medical supplies in duty
free and that is to have our hospital become a "regopnized hospital" /fwe
asked him if this is a long process and he said no

FE MAYDAY PRRADFE

-~he said the Mayday Parade was a "stroke of genius"

~he said that we are “getting to understand the spirit and feeling of the
Guyanasese people™

—-said people are more favorable to us/ wouldn't give names but said that
even Shirlev Field Ridley is coning around

~he said your presense at every event shosw you identify with any national
event

-Lenetta Dophin (she's one of the heads of xhexMimt Culture, was mwx at our
show and liked it) -~ said she felt we had the best banners (most catchy
banners) in the show

~he said "more people are interested in PT" (wouldn't specif¥ %f who, I asked if

~ people were calling Ministry's or what and he said no, mot an official 1eve1)
RE DR B REID:

~I asked if he understands the conspiracv now and our problems with this/ he
sald "Dr Reid does read your courespondence and he does understand“ (or
actually he said "I think he understands now"

~he said “Dr Reid is your strongest advocate"

umhﬂuﬁd

RE MIREV:
« =said it would help them to know how many people come in te Guyana in a month
~how many people have left?
i ~how many relatives have come to visit (Debbie T. mentioned the relatives coming
in to visit and said that we just had one come Mrs. Davis) - I showed xhém Mrs,
Davis' letter (tho he didn't read it carefully, he glanced at it) and mentioned
about the Moores
~we talked about Da Costa visiting and what he said about dental hygiene/Mingo
’ said he knew about the doctor coming in and we talked about that
~he said it would x help if Da Costa wrote the Ministry of Health about
what he found to be the good care in Jonestown and BxxxMx the dgoctor from
the Marco Net, if he wrote too that would help




XSharon Amos(_; ‘78 O

MINGO visit to him (tony, maria, sharon) 9/8/78

Regarding JJ he said he'd get to Or. Reid and every consideration would
be given regarding this/ he said no-one is so soulless as not to give
consideration to JJ with this health problem. He said he would give
his personal assurance that 1J could come to town for tests or could
travel. He asked if we had made a medical appt. for JJ in town and we
said we were watting for assurnaces , he said "you're getting like Guyanase"
you should have made the appt and then you'd get the assurances
=he gaid first that he'd give verbal assurances bhut I pushed for a written
one and he said he could pet it in writing if we want -~ he said again that
we have his personal assurance that JJ could get medical care
-he was very warm a“out this
-he did maBe the joke ahout us being like Guyanese and laughed at this

-‘te said he'd check about # Tim's gun license - he suidxxhax called Haynes
of the police Dept when we were there and sald the 14 guns had been approved
and had been sent {we haven't gotten them yet) but they are still processing
Tim's / the one for Tim is with F Division - we cannot go down to the police
statéon to pick up the dpproval for the 14, it has to be sent to the person
himself. Tim's is with the commander of F division/ he handles the hinter~
land/ it's not quite done., We would present the approval for the 14 when
we purchase the guns and then hwwe to get an import license to m
into the country

CI‘

-regarding the remarks Baird was to have said (because of the injunction)
he said that Baird doesn't know about those remarks

-regarding tax approval/ he said that it has to be approved by the Pressident
(Maria told him what she had found out by talking to Barsillos wbo is a
tax man, when Barsillos said we could under law be considered tax emempt)

=he nn‘l‘ﬂ be careful hbout thesge people 1ike Rnfni'l'lns thy aren't always
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that reliable

-regarding Naraine and the Guyanese radio license/ he said it is difficult
for him te call on our behalf/ he can arrange for us to see Naraine as he
already did but to call him puts Mingo in a diffhcult position
(I'm trying to reach Naraine's permanent secretary on this Tiwari/ he was
= very friendly when we gave him a gift and chatted with him, and drove us
somewhere onee)

-he said he spoke to Teekah about our school and Teekah said he understood
our school would be taking in chitdren., Mingo said "can't you take in at
least a few" -~ we talked about the housing problem and he sald of course
they can't send them to you to live there as you don't have any ledging
facilities/ he said we should tell them that/ he talked to Cde. Aagard

of Educational Ministry about when this meeting was going to be to settle

it and Aasgard said it would be soon: Told us to tell Agard that there

is a residential school nearby so it doesn't mamke sense to send them to
Jonestown

~they had expected us to accommodate some children in our school

-they said Agard they would meet with us this week and that they may reallocate
the chidren/ there were 20 childdren they had allocated to JT but Agard said
the above to Mingo

Minister Green: he talked tohim and Green & said they had arranged a compromise
we told Mingo that we hadn’t yet heard of 1t as we had sent in the proposal

but hadn’t gotten an answer D—: k-qﬂb

-regarding Bonnie and what he said, Mingo was very interested / he said “let
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me hear this so I can see how accurate he is

=told him what he said about Mingo and Minge didn't say anything but looked
very attentive and displeased .

-regarding what Bonnie said about Wills, he said "Yes, I have heard rumours
to that eféectfii-that Wills wasn't acting quite right '

-he didn't say anything in regards to the info about Frank Noel and BAscomb
re Noel sweating and the PM saying let him sweat x etc (see copy of the
letter to the PM)

T
=regarding Kige he said it

E b iet
King to keep the govt from being involved in the scandal/ he said King is
no angel but there was magh nothing ahainst King

not true ahout Kine « abont thev not indic

L4 = L R L

ing
L =4

Re Ralph
~he said that Ralph should hve shown up in court/ he should have gone and
pled non-guilty / now it is more difficult as it already has gone to court
but he will see what he can do
~-Maria said, "well have we lost the bail then'/ Mingo said that is not certain
-
re Press:
~he said he talked to Shirley Field Ridley and she showed some sympathy to
it/ mum they are working on that/ Shirley agreed it was a good thing to
do

Bonkie continued

~re the remakrk Bonnie said the PM made about Paula and watching out for
Paula, he said that Bonnie may have said that for affect/ but I said, "well
it's still a disloyal thing to say about the PM even for effect"and he agteed

~regarding the Mercedes Benz and the xlifestyle of Tindall/ he said TINDALL
will still be able to drive his car as it is his property/ regarding the
generous housing allowance/ he said Tindall will still get an allowance
for housing as senior minister
~he said Bonnie probably didn't know that Tindall wasn't being offerred tbe
position as Acting Secretary General of the Secretariat so he couldn't keep
that position (someone else told us that too, maybe Hamalidan) - and also
maybe Bonkie didn't understand that some people might want to take a position
not just for money or status but to serve

~re Reid/ he's tried to see him but Reid always rests during the day/ he's
not been too well over the past months/ he has a problem with sugar/ and
former paralysis of his face/ doesn't take chances with his health

-re the court situation/ hex said Reid mkghxomoxoknxox wouldn't know about
the court situation (and how long it was going on, buthe will tell him)

Mingo (Tony's report)9/8/78 (Sharon, Maria, Tony)

-told him about the things Bonnie said about it be rumored Wills is talking
negative about the govee. etc.

~he will talke to Reid about JJ coming into Georgetown and if possible traveling
abroad for medical care/ he's sure it will work out/ check with him in the
morning (Sharon did but he wmx hadn't reached Reid yet)

-he talked to Agard about the school/ they probably will relocate 25 children

~he said Ralph shouldhave shown up at this appt at court/ Judge probably would
issue a bench warrant for his arrents/

=he doesn't thik the Perm. Sect, made the statements to the press

-Tim's gun is not bein processed yet but 14 guns have been

~tax matter has to be approved by the President Chung

4
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T M0, i, ‘Aare, &31le, Surnham Nov,., 29, 1977

zar Cde., Minge,

In an effort to improve the course for intergration of our
organization into the Guyanese streanm of living, we wish to beg a
few moments of your time to keep you abreast of develppments and

select matiers which are felt to affect us both.

HERAST EYT,

In & letter to vou dated November 15, the topic, “Examples of
marazsgment” d4id not five the background required in understanding
juct now situations like that were able tc develop. The location
¢f the incidents of tke arrest frame -ups of myself and my son, Lew
Eric (who has a new son born in Guyana) was Los Angeles which is
notorious for a fecist and racist police force. The late Cde.
Clzude Worrell {who was m couragetus warrior against political
repression and a great friend) was versed in the tacties of the
Los Angeles Police force and mentioned to me the times when frame-
ups were also attempted on him:; a voung woman he was seeing was
anproached by the 1.4, police 2nd offered a bribe to elaim that
Clzude had rape-her-enouch of & charge to disbar him from ever
tracticing law again. knother time they tried to get a friend of
wig, who was a deruty sheriff, to lie on him. when the sheriff re-
Tused he was Jemoted and taken off of active duty. Claude confided
to me the frustztion of living in a racist legel system knowing that
it was hopeless in receiving a fair trial for his clients. ‘e felt
creat rride in giving his life to Tuyanaz and to a leadership which
is working Tor socilalist economie justice.

A book which gives & great of background to the operations of
the L.A. police is called the Glass Youse Tapes, written by Louis
Tackwood, a black man who had worked for the L.A, police as a peid
informer, Ye was later stricken by his conscience and told whati he
knew of the goings on within the "glasshouse™ (as the political sec-
tion of the police department was called). HYe told of the coordi-
natsd efforts of the 1L.£.FP.D. with the C.I.A. In fact, it was Claude
worrell who first Put Tackwood on the witness stand about the role he
plaved as both informer and provocateur, (If you should wish to read
this book, I1°'11 gliadly provide it).

Several vears aco before either of the arrest frame-ups mention-
ed occured, trere were simultaneous attatks on different black groups
en the same Sunday morning. We were not expectell. An apparent "set-
Up” wes made by the 1.A, police forge, although to this day we don't
Ynow the full background. Just outside our church some white ambu-
lance attendents were trying to force an older black woman into an
zmtulance. She had evidently suffered a slight sunstroke, but had
conpletely recovered and stated she did not wish to get in., The am-
hulance attendents started calling her "nigger bitch”™ and tried to
chove her into the ambulance, We heard the commotion and went to her
rescue, ZIvidently they radioced for hg¢lp, altnough I don't know when
trev found time, hecauge witrin minutes am I.A. "riot” souad was
ihere begrting our pecile, women, and children over the heads with
clubs, They had subrmachine guns pointed on us, and helicopters
circled overhead. I kept most of my peorle indoors because we were,
2nd 2re pacifists end did not want a2 scene like that which ensued
through no provocation of ours. The outcome was the arrest of my wife,

™
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my oldest sdopted son, Johnny {(who is here with his wife and ¢.oich-
ter), arnother married man who has B wife and son here, Michzel Tro¥es,
and another black male member, C.J. Jackson, “one of them haé ever
been arrested before and were only taken in after trying tc sior the
ambulance attendent from sheving and forcing the woman into the ambu-
lance after she gtated she did not wish to go. There were no grounds
for arrest.

I could see what was haprpening: they were trying tc provoke our
pacifist people into violent action but I controlled the people and
kept them inside. I told my people not to get alarmed, that I would
go to the police station, itry to reason with them and get our people
out of jail,

I walked into the police divigion witk officials of our chureh,
member-attornieg, and visiting officials. +¥hile in conference with
the p.r. man for the police derartment, three white officers stepped
up to me and said that I was going to be taken into custody also.
They put me in a cell with blood splatterad all over the floor, possi-
bly to intimidate me, Ny wife, who was at that time a high state
offieizl, was put into 2 room without windows, It was ag if they
¥rew the one problem she had not cvercome was claustrophobia. One
mzan (who T don't even remeber the name of because they all looked the

same to me) came up to me and said, "Well, you've got lots of people,
you car afford bail,™ I told him thzt being we hadn't done anything
wrong, I wouldn't dream of putting vp any bail, and in the first place
poor reople can't afford bail, I am 2 socialist and I don't believe in
bail gvetem., He said that I couldn't stay in jail--it will be at
least =zix weeks before I would get on the court docket, I said, "that’s
vour probler;, I don't teke bail," This went on for a few hours when
finally a pclice cormander came in and said tkat he understood that 1
had refused bail and that there had been some mistakes: my wife and I
were to be released., I said, ™o you won't, You will have to release
all of ug becavse we've done nothing wrong.”™ 1 told him that I had
instructed my entire congregation to wait for our return, I was getting
veary of this and s¢ was Dy congrecation and they'd probably be down to
find out what is going on. '

Ye left saying he had to call sorebody, who it was I never knew.
After three hours had passed he came back and sald cherges were dropped
on 211 of us. I told him that we wanted someone to come to our church
and arolocize to the peorle because it i= difficult enough keeping
Tacifism, On the following Thursday a police officer apologize public-
1y to our congregation. Thereafter we paic for it,

“aragsment went on 2nd on for several weekes until it finally
culirinated in a second arrest (descrited i~ the “ovember 15 letter),
Ly arrest was not made at the scene of the "set-dp”, but our*in z rall-
wav, @ public place, 1 suppose it was meant to czuse embarrezssment.
They sald something like, "we warn you, don't resist,” which showed
that they were evidently counting on me tc recist. Another attempt
at intimidation occured when we were crossinfg over a bridge, The ro-
licemen glecwed down the car and said, "It «culd ma¥e a fellow in your
positiorn feel like jumring off a bridge, wcolcm't 3tT" So I wert
throupt thr szre €19 Trricessy FoIF Ave- T TF8ete teke bBelil, T oAcT
them we didn't care what they 6id, that we iew thelir workings andé +:
will consider anything they say "a badze ¢f honor.,” The district
attorney knew the judge I was to get was 2 conservarive, or mcderate
at best, but even he knew the despiczble tzcties they use and the
charges were Qropped, as the record, which was ordered sealed, chows,

with "no stipulation to probable cause "and”™ no evidence that a vio-

2ence occured,
N-2-k-¢4
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Ny wife, my son, and all persons involved in both incidents have been
conpletely excnerated. We will gladly produce affidavits as well as

a copy of the sealed records showing that there was no evidence that
any violation occured. Amazingly, there was never a word in the press
about it because of the adacious stand I took by telling ell of my
pecrle about it. I have told all this to my people becaise T believe
in Seing open and direct.

Twe activist from integrated groups have had similar frame-ups
this past week. Although they were not members of our organization
nor have they expressed & desire to come live in Suyarna, they have
beer very surportive of us. This same department has even tried to
irame the mavor of Los Angeles on two different occasions. His opin-
ion of thig department was drastically mogified.

“ow the head of the entire los Angeles Police Derariment, a man
by the name of Davie, is running for governor of California. A man
with a reputation as & reacticnary fascist running for governor of our
state clearly shows which way the political scenarie is moving., 1In
the black sections of Los Angeles there is an average of two glayings
of innocent blacks each week,

PCST RICT:
ier the riot they tried to start--a man working in the L.A.P.L.
czme to me in confidence because he shares some of our views, and warn-
ed us to be very, very careful and watch out. Unfortunately we weren’t
careful enocugh, This same man has come to us again, speaking to my
associate minister in Los #ngeles. 4gain in confidence, he said for us
to wateh out, that the police department is starting these tactics again.
Ye wzsn't referring to us this time, but warned us (because of our esso-
ciation with Guyana) that any Guyanese officim} working in their line of
duty was in imminent danger. These racists tactics have not involved
any of our people, but they have involved black pecrle we know, This
warning about your officials worries me because it was through the know-
ledge of your consulate in L.A. that we met Claude Worrell and how we
came to be in Guyana, Claude was a fighter and he knew the police siate
congeiousness, but he is no longer there: 1 am a scrapper and a fighter
but T zr not there. .
This is the same man with the same warning and his warnings came o
ning., We have instructed all of our people to not go to any public
s because we know we can't be too careful--the last incident tock
docwn the street from our church in a theater.
Trere have been only two situation- with the law but we've had many
"cloge shaves"™ with police harassment especially on our educational
crocs-country trips inour fleet of greyhound buses. One time on a
street corner in New York there was a black lad and a Puerto Rican lad
with knives in their hands going at it. W jumped off the bus asking
what Xind of inhumane treatment is this for a policemen standing to the
cide yelling things like "get on with it; get on with it," to whip up
temperament. The policemen told us to get back on the bus and stay out
of it, they would break up the fight, which they subseaquently did, Hac
cur presence not been there, I don’t know what would have haprened
vzeogitly cne of them might have been killed; the cther charged wiih
murder).
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There are stronfg neo-fascist signales and rizht-wing turns, there-

fore 1 want to forwarn you because I know you have an office there.

T d8on't know if the man Xnows what he iz +-a11r1nrr ahrd Tt he L0 4in
41 40n"T KAnOw 11 The man XnNOws wnat 0e 1g taiXlr aous.,. SUL, ne it an

the right department to know and he was accurate on the last occasion.

PNC TNVOVE/ENT:

The PIC Conference held at l'atthews Ridge within the past couple
of days enthusiastically received the performance of our various talents
of musie, singing, and the Feorles Temple drill team. Our delegates and
performers told us of the delighted reception we were given for our
rarticipation and we deeply appreciate this.

Ninister Jack's remarks abcut ug publicly zrd also privately when
he came in to visit us were filled with geodwill and encourgement,
The Regional : 1nlster at the conference also publicly acknowledgedour

et it Y nin e e e Anmmaie E TR A o o) i emid A Pt TAaackhin Viniotar
Wil vl LU LA RIS bU Lllc L’Ulmlu J.L UJ wa uii l‘.'., bk}LL d v Vi 1e1.08s8n +He Fialid D vTL

King mentioned the absurdity of bringing in and using soft drinks when
the most deliclous drinks are right there only waiting to be prepared.
¥e couldn't acree more., We only use local drink and find soft drinks
to be inferior in quality and a costly indulgence,

Members of the conference were very understanding of the fact that
our people were not in the best of apperance because they lost some
clothing and had no clothing to change into after being involved in the
long train ride and the self-help rrogram in the azrea before the meeting.

The conference was most stimulating to our delegates in attendence
but they couldn't help noticing the boredom displayed and the manner-
isms of whom they found ocut to be, Gregory Gaskin’s wife. Because our
new home means sO much to us, they Tound it gquife odd that she didn't
even sing the "lational Athem. The little girl, sitting between her and
her husband (arparently her little girl) must have found her behavior
strange also because she kept looking up a2t her in stoney silence.
However, the woman left early so she could have been sick.

On local PiC meetings in Kaituma are attended weekly by approxi- -
mate1y twnnty delegates from Pecrles Temple. We are making up the dé-
ficit to meet the Kaitumz Farty goal

PRECICTAL COCPZRATIC!:

ur medilcal program has teen called the most advanced and thorough
perforwlng for any hinterland or rural project. Dr. Schacht, our young
doctor, is now going into the local commurltv to reach people with medi-
cal attention.

ETTIRTATUVENT

During the tour of our farm one liinister made faborable comments
gbout our elimination of violent films from our up-to-date selection cf
educational, entertaining, and comedy features shown on our video T.V,
We found it very encourazing that the government shares our views about
the association of viclent films anti-social behavior. We also agree
that the wrong sort of films tend to encourage an improper emphasis on
materialism,

¥e ere gttermpting more ESS*Pilﬁtion an@ nmzry of the voung memters
2t the Tiztthewes Ridge co*’arence ere very f*lend" to our young peorle
but all they could talk o was V¢=h1:; trey cculé r:i married so they
could move to the U,S5.A. Je found this to be the only dlscouraglng
thing about that othervise absorbing conference.

We feel it would be helpful if a different Xind of film was brought
into the country: which didn't give a Yollywood version of life as

d-2.k-54
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greener on the other side of the fence, We know it is difficult for

a small developing nation to do much educating about the raciem in

the U.S. but we have seen our own children develop by leaps and bounds
since we brought them only films with morel themes, or documentaries,
or oneg carrying messages about the bad social conditions of the West-
ern Society (even Hollywood has made some good ones with these themes).

NECESSITY: THE LIOTHER CF INVENTION:

We have completely elimated the need for cooking gas in our
meal preperation for méarly one thousand people. Wood burning out-
door ovens and stoves proved to be more efficient, more reliable and
less expensive in our communal cooking. Our boat tock nearly twenty
empty cooking gas eylinders to Georgetown to be filled. Yo gas was
to be found anywhere so we had a meeting of our inventive people with
practical skills and within a couple of days we developed mr method of
cooking which turned out to be superior,

A stear generator, which will operate on wood and waste, is on
order to supply power 1o the entire community. This will eliminate
any need for the very exrencive fuel to operate our generators, We
are doing what we can to become as "local™ minded as possible and to
save what forelgn follzrs we can for the important development necessi-
ties for Guyana,

Cooperatively yours,
_.<im Jones

e .
N &

Enclosure: Common Senge article
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wcar Camnreicn
The Peeples Temple, an orponiza-

tiony of poor, mostly Bivck, working
ckamn prcple, 1'1":5 recently }.cpn un-

ey severe wlla .
Now Wesms marn:inr;_ the ST Exar-
iner and the SF Propress e run
headling stories, hased om intnrviews
with former Tomple members, al-
tacking the Poapleos Temple.

These major moedin reparts have
been one-sided, failing to cover the
positive work of the Templs or the”
wentimonta of s current eanproga-
tion of 20,00 siptewide and the
Termple's comnmunity supporters.,

The felloving e execrips fiom
the Tempie's officinl # ~terient:

During tis lest fow ecks there
have bren concrete cfiorts te launch
@ mOnsive SRlear compoign anoinst
the hu=nanitaeinn and expecially pro-
gressive  actindies nf Penples
Tompls

Yiwae v r Iy s paincd ot the

cl: rlr,x:f" fht L are fe-en paeds et

Meveniernts fur fundemental
smiai charge hawe cliwavs been
suljocted to <ophist ~eted ond well- .
conrdinated  cttempts o dieiedit '
their gaals and destroy their lemders

The Temple is wavpeted for des-
truction becanse o romescnfs @
drtermined cffort to deal with the
most furdorental prolem of our
gocioty: oppresting of the joor. .

The charges mede ar oia<t us are
an inevitalle recult af tue suecess of
the wark the Tomple i enpaped in.
We represent the anli"u‘xi': of the

af theiimn eves
thiod thrivcs on

profitgreed a;
ruthless explototion of the poor. We
represent an answer thal the real
pawses-brakers do pat went. becairze
if it succecds. thev [var thor thnir
power sl Beopaies sioaf r i
hendsand s trreed i ool
Mcim the fare of 1ol e jan B
only anc course of artion: to procecd
wiith guer uark.
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wear hiinister Mingo®
A chief aide in Lt. Govenor Dymanlly's office was told
Uy a reporter Shat Peoples Temple is the one kesping the
ational Enquirer out, This sam® reporter also told a sec-
retary in one of our sttornsy's offices that our clinic doc-
tor was not in good standing. The first gtatement was a aort
of implied threat to Lt. Govenor Dymally, HYe =ald if you don't
heln me pet into Guyana, Dymally will figure highly in this
article,
wWe have algo been informed by a very prominent author who
in coming here to do a story on Jim Jonem (he is the muthor of
nxecutive Action and Paralax View, which were almo made into
very popular movies), that his investigations have found that
the present editor of the National Enquirer was a deputy
director in the CIA.
If Cde. Balrd sald these things, please have it corrected,
becauge they will whip a storm over it, making relatives there
feel that we do not have medical care--when we have the best.

-

+e ara damn near perfect in that area, Or at least we try. It
will almo cut off conpultations from specialists which will
“urt not only our community--but the close to 200 people who
come in a week, We have found consultations to save a life in
complicated situations. In other words, Cde, Baird said to
't, Govenor Dymally's aide, that we are keeping the National
cnquirer out, and said to the secretary that our doctor was
not in rood standing, says the reporter.

If 1t will be corrected we want to put an injunction before
the fact. Or if Minister Greene can correct this--but it has
to be done right away, We do not know when the National Enquirer
plans to print this story.

Cooperatively Yours,

t.aria hatsaris
ijeoples Temple

D9-k-72
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Far gpen wanrgetewnt, Guywilg  (South Amer )

3 Auguat, 1978

The Honorable Forbes Burnham
Prime Hinister

Public Buildings, Brickdam
Georgetown

Dear Prime Minister Burnham;

We in Peoples Temple are anxicus to help in any way we can in
the surrounding region and we are reaching out to people there every-
day with medical sssistance, We have a young twelve yearold Amerindian
boy who was brought to us with glaucoma, He had an injury to his eye
and glaucoma developed, We sent him at our expense to Georgetown where
he stayed at our headquarters. The opthamologist said that he would
have to have a cornea transplant and it couldn®t be done in Guysna. Most
of the time we have been able to take care of people that come to us for
help but this would be too expensive.

We 2re asking the United States to help but they are very slow and
rarely help in situations like this. We asked the GDR Embassy but they
said we should write a letter and they couldn't promise anything, but
this too would be m very slow proceedure, We want to help this young
boy and this is the right time for the surgery to be done.

We feal like we are Guyanese nationals and try to live in every way
to demonstrate this. We are just desperate on this situation. You reallv
begin to wonder who 1s a socialist and who isn't when it comes %o something
1ike & young boy's future.

Our boat 18 now being used to make the regular run from Port Kaituma
to Mabaruma because the Daemcon is not functioning at this time. This is
done every waek &t a great expense to us because we pay for all the expenses
and we have been doing this for several weeks.

If any help can be given to this young Amerindiam boy, we would be
wvery grateful.

Sharon Amos
Administrative Assigtant to Cde. Jim Jones

cc: Honorable Deputy Prime Minister Ptolemy Reid
Honorable Minister Vibert Mingo

d-2-k-2
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rorean o e w1 e Lpproved in the [ultre, a0 on

v s lepiea Pop odecaleuities In comranrrsliona Lt S
« =1 in 'he pagt uue to no cne's fault, 1L ig my hor ol
tin erecille queglions to you in written foim, end by ree ivi.
writl o1y lies srom yonu, we may better facilitate our relnticncnir

The fl1cl igsve ig that of VINCENT LOFEZ, JR. Vincent wis 1o,
nm Pk Fahruary, 1941, Accordingly, he ig now 15 years and 7 mathn
v nre, Ye flvrnt coeme to the project in June of 19754, and han 1.
maied thre -ver since., Ye wasm sent here by his legal guardi:n, or-
Walter Jenes, Jr. The guardianship was formally establighed in 1o

superior Court of Alameda County, California.

From the time he entiered Guyana, he hag been here ever sinceg
and his guardian, who brought him here, was in Guyana only once
brisfly in 1976, For all intents and purposes, Vincent is a nrlh)
supporting member of our community. Veither Vincent nor I have 1-~-
ceived any communication from Walter Joneg since July of 1976, fioa-
sequent on my being down here, last month I arranged to have a w-.
tion filed to be relepsed as attorney of record in the guardian-hin
cane because I was not in a position to make the formal court vo~.
rorts required in that I had no way of communicating with Walter
Joneg., Neveriheless, Walter Jones has been for several years a mrm-
ber of the group in the United States that has been functionineg with
hogtility towards our community.

Walter Jones is the lover of Grace Stoen and the person thali
she ran off with at the time ghe abandoned John, and of course,
Vincent was abandoned by Walter as well in the process, (Grace 1.7t
with Walter after Jim Jones refused to be whitemailed* by her into
marriage, She took up with him ocut of spite, Ye is & known raciat
and hated Blacks, Indians, etc, She was told in the first place
that Jim Jones was not romantically involved with her and he told

that, Her husband had asked him %o do it to keep her from lyins onid

*we say whitemalled because of the derogatory use of black, as in
biack, black-balled, blackened you name, etc.--ig racist usa-e.

Dok«
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snd hurting people as she had strong right-wing press connections
at that time,

1C

If mshe were a
sane woman, and not filled with ingane passions, Jim would never
uve gone through this--so much cost, and put our people through
su many dangers and made conspirators much more vicious against us.)

Uur questlon la simply put: What defenses if any, would exist
in the event that Walter Jones were to attempt to retrieve Vincent
frow Guyana using legal process? Secondly, if defenses do exlst, is
1here &hything we can do between this date mand Vincent's gixteenth
hirthday to better pecure his legal right to remain in Guyana? 1If
ndeption 1s an alternative, please outline the steps that should be
tihivn, (I believe that his mother ie dead, and his father in jail.)

The next subject deals with a financial transaction that we
would like to enter into which would reguire, we feel, your help in
vhtaining governmental approval. We are presently holding checks
(n....,L1y Social Security income) issue from the United States in V.S,
d.1larg to residents of Jonestown, whlch have been endorsed by then
in blank. We need to utilize these funds which would total perhar
ivveral thousands of dollare for the purchase of eartain equip.ant
Y4 the tnited States and England to be gent hrrer primarity me: hon-

‘1 equipment and sheet aluminum, We do not have li.{ &ucn war i
w.'! we are not yet uéi?—uufficlent by any means and wiun wls os o

w thapt owr free medical clinic does, tahing wo many Guywnsaz i
tror headguariers, and giving the free medical cave heiv ' whal Ons
~wa areney rallagd the Leat free medienl clinic--f1 : or wihicwl. -

Loty tad ever umen.
Yaove e taln eevtadong of the Unh e States aedative oo 1o,
onth oy e Soed Y Scarity funfg, U0 Ly hea
. ST P TR SN+ B 1 W I PRCTIL G N VU TEU
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41, "'nited States or England either by (a) re-deposit in an secount
wmich we would establish, or (b) by means of drafts written directly
Jiom the Bank of Guyana's Vew York account, In that we have ordered
cwdy in the United States and England, the funds would remain un-
wsod for a period of three to four weeks only. We would like you to
ajncvach the officials of the Bank of Guyana and, if possible, work
out this transaction, giving us the detalled steps of how it is to
Le completed,
#4e would of course be most concerned about the charges the bank
would iImpose for this service, In that we would be uging the bank
i arent for collection of the checks only, it appears to us that
ol Lank eharges with respect to currency exchange transactions
vt not be applicable, We are hoping that this particular itew
v 1d receive your immediate attention in that we are currentlv very
wa-t presged to recelve the goods that can be purchased with these
He
The next subject matter deals with our new uuyanese cc.poration,
wi would like to know it's status at thls time. Further, we Luave
tv.. fullwing questions: First, 1s it reguired that Guyanese cit
he directors of the corporationr If =0, what percentage of uLhe
~wlors?  Further, we would wish to know i: it is possihle that
v tain prestigioug Guyanese such as yourself mignt be wilting to
‘v i members of the Board, and, if, in your opinion, it would Le
‘vz Lest Interest to make such an arrangement.
- you know, we keep funds in an "external account." Tliie

v he some guestion as to whellier or n6f chatriuy thene .

e From i rativ,) to the new Corgraatiog we o 3
et the stawu., of thnse fundg, If it woald notl, pliage Y0
1+ 3t a1d nake a chanve, 1Y oase 10700 0t 100 L oare
- ce in ntntag 1000 wonld toake BY wve By oa el oo w
Cogdy bt oW cormuaTationta Aot
| too o ovaecinie lmuwiu-[- ey mtamd by e ) o8
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an.-2rg t0 these questlons into writing, but it is our hope that
W1timately, it will create a savings in time on both of our behalfs
in that questions that have been put, need be angwered only once,
;i1 that we will have a clearer line of communication and a more
wccurate reference for our concerns, If you would be so kind as
tu prepare a memo or letter of response, we will see to it that
sumeone from our Georgetown office will pick it up from your
office as soon ag he or she is notified that it ia prepared, and
wi'l see to it that it is forwarded to me in Jonestown,

Please accept our warmest regards to yourself and your father.

Cooperatively Yours,
ﬂ,%

Eugéne B, Chaiken

=
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PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL PROJECT '
P.0. Box 893, Georgetowh -

T oal dauy 10770

Moy B0 1o 8 pseivagfud
ibee gien i e
1 Lie i fdiagr
Gnal,ekotn

prar prime Miniabor Juinhaw;

I frel 1L is my duty to repert to you the rewartis tind
autusgsador Tawrenre [ann made during his recent atay in &, 0.
I have not diccugsed this matter except with the one MHinisior
0 ig very loyal to you and with Jim Jonvse This minicier
thought I should stick with lpnnie as it would be helplful in
youe. 1 taped him ond tola the Minister about it. lie seid bo
sive the details and we did so. We kepl the tape in a snie
place whicn is neutral in case anyone should try 30 hurt yw
or Dr. Reid. Ve were told to keep you posted and that is wiv i
we have done.

You have to know our loyulty to you in writin;, thic becoo
ponnie told me on two occagions that you told him to wuleh oow
ior we. We werc not bothored by that but if you did say Lh-L,
obviously ponnic shouldn'it hove told me about it lHowever,
in the future, I don't think it would be wise %o tcll poiniie
to watch out for me because no-one will know anything about
this except for you and the onc Minister. I don't even talk
about Bonnie {0 our own members.

It would be disloyal of me mnot to report to you. Tie lo:ii
time I wrote you aboutl him wac wiien he told me your plons mooan
in advance. I didn't think it was any of wy buoinesa so T ol
you what he said.

I do ack for total confidentiality as Ponuie in the p &
has been violent to we and from wihat I hcar hig wife salu he

beat here I did have @ strong Teeling for hiam in the beginni o
but when lLec talks aganinst you, ashe hno on several veeor:ri-on, i
madcs me lose respect for hime Tais tiwe, he did not v v
the U.8» @0 wuch whici made we feel betier about his I by

to you. I wouldn'l have botuercd you at all but he did .- 7

that you allowed no criticisw from people in wrk cloucly il
You in government and won't take their advices We don'i e
to be siatesmen like yourseclf and we dont'i yuestion your reoa
for keceping him as that iog your Luainesse We juatbt dontl weni
him Lo booome apolhor Willo, and popnibly e nover will Le,

He tdld ime.- that the €. foreigm mhn\atag Fred Wille bpd
on€ ¢razy and fg &pcalkl I ET . - 17] ernmen k
%ayn'ng )’Du'r:, out € ge,t:pgim. Evean hefore M{'jnaU?‘f{.Sr’L&g’
B -3-W- 104



talkced Quite free lV about wigh level yecple in The psvernment-

He once stated thal Minister Jack and seme acher minssters wece
thvelvoed in gowe ddlegal cluiwms davelving godd abd diewonds wed
uther ille gol money dealings. Ve don't know tlie accuracy of these
sbuteuents but this was his pattern, :

honnie talked quite freely about the fraud situation. Before
the information was made public, he tcld me that Minister Kiug;
wan going t0 be replaced. To be objective in telling both sides,
i wiil soy that Bonnie said that you were eubarrassed by wiut
Livse people hud done in defrauding the country, and that you
felt they had let you down. He quoted you as saying, "Thoy ure
waal tiiey are because of mae. I put theu where they are." liovover,
younie indicated he had his hand in what happened with having King
s aovede Jonnie didntt say whether King was guilty or not but
sioid that the reason King wao not directly iuplicated was to
Lewp hiigh level governaent from being involv ed in a scandal--
Lo clear the goveroment in other words. Bonuie speculates there
vill be another 100 arrests,

#onnie told we that when Frank Hoel appeared before the
aoistrate,he broke out in a heavy sweat and you said, ®good,
let him sweat some more." -

hegurding wilbur Bascom, Monnie said that o tax was fixed
wu him to prevent him frow lceaving tiie country, but Lie wrote
.. ¢hock from another bank and left., Bonnie said fhere was
iouvenlation that he knew toe much ang thut the knowleuge had
jauplicuted a ecouple of winisters of goveraucats

He said that an ex-minister of gtute frow the Ministry
ol lrude, William Haynes, had tried to leave the country about
Luree weclis ago eand he was stopped from leaving, Though the
gupers say he hasn't been founs, Bounie said tiat you granted
it perwission to leave for wediccl care, Bnuie speculated
Ltaal Haynes knew too much mbout corruptioan at a very high lovd
sonnie sald that people Who aroe.picked up for arrest aoye exposing
Core and nore people wnd are wainin ."

Yononle said tnat the position of minister i+ a4 slop-duewn
tor Jugeph tyndall because ue drives a Lorcedes Bon. which e
e L Le b} Lo do o us a minister. AYsu, e jrenently | oobs oo

vacien ousia, C1lovance, o high malare,, aod 1 00 s it
o u ne boo vcasetary Coneral of Uie taernbicon Codedng b
AU BTN e cald that MYodad! w1t or a0 b
oy 4 Wl el bne cdlndintorr: oo Lien Porens e

B T VY B ol oyou et Reve pressured him oo
Bccoplivg ot sl Uy et 4o Ronnjey s
freated . Loou v L Lo T 0L g o s Whewever he Fravels
2ny where.

s sosron about mimigee Miwgy, uhem we hate Sousd o be
vao;iq{i!’:fd 524352%4' ;v g/m,f’;?a’d fo o5 WAL M o

-2 -k-10b



'e sard 1l i o rel fon oo BoviTy o Lhie o nodaton of L {edil

Lervonts and 15 very weak IN comparssery to MaistER HoyIt AN a
MavisTor Dok, boTh OF whom Bonnie "5 ays he fwpus Fefy well .

Just recoutly, you called hiw L0 come and weet with you.
e waa concerned about what it was about but said with a suirk
ua hiis fuce that he wouldn't come back to Guyana to live, anu
asaiga that you would never ask him to do sc. Despite the fac ¢,
Ltiat he said Hoyte was & belter minister tha. ningo, he blauucd
auyte for saying things in speccics that had caused pr. Sinaer
‘v teave thie couantry to go to Trinidad.

1 find in talking to Bonnie that sowe of hig conversations
suunu like total hedonism and his preoccupation with poker could
wlie hiim vulnerable because he is always complaining about losing,
b Liybe ov us the wrong people. Bubt if you are saticfied with
i it io no problew. It 1s not our business.

Wue want you to know thut we would put no loyalty above
luyally tu you, Dr. Reid, and pinisier mMingo. We include the
wither two becouse they ere totully loyal to you, We huve wuch
Lo learn but we have never scen @ people with more loywltiy tivn
rooples uuple huve  fhut is why we olways pasc on 1o you auy-
Lo, we Lhear that could in any way jeopardi.e tie future ot
oganfe  We know you nave tae situclion well in conirel in re-—

coard to fraud in the governmceoat, i(id we are very pleagsed with
Junt elean up pro,Tull,.

Cuooperutr ¢ly yours,

@a&(@, Qa.ﬂuv/w.

Paula Adains

A‘3~K40L
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PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICUL TURAL and MEDICAL PROJECT
P. O. Box 893, Georgetown, Guyana (South America)

12 August, 1978

Dear Friend in Christ;

As fellow Christians, we are writing to you because we know that
there are some who do not appreciate the efforts of an interracial group
to live cooperatively in a Christian lifestyle., As you know "those wheo
Iive Godly in Christ Jesus will be persecuted,” Because we know those
words to be true, we are not in the least despairing that we have faced
persecutions, but wve wanted to pass on to you some of the things that we
are doing so that you can judge for yourself,

Peoples Temple is a group that has for thirty yvesrs devoted its
energies to racial and economic equality, a goal that has taken the toll
of many lives such as Martin Luther Fing, Jr, There are those who are
racist and reactionary who do not want anyone to survive and be success~
ful in exemplifying these ldeals, 1f they are in any way a living proof
that an interracial egalitarian lifestyle can survive. You can see for
youregelf when you visit Jonestoum, and we welcome many guests daily, that
Jopestown i1s a beautiful cosmopolitan commmity in asction.

It 1is an obvious tactic of racists and reactionaries to discredit a
person through lies and innuendo rather than to come to grips with their
dedicated efforts to improve the human condition. There nas never in
history been anyone who has tried to assist humanity, even In the slightest
way, that hasn’t found an element that is anti-humanitarian and threatened
by any change that benefits other than himself,

In One Vorld Magazine, of the World Council of Churches, Pecples
Temple is described as "emulatiug the ideals of communal sharing of the
earliest Christians (Acts 2:44-46)." The article goes on to describe the
Jonestoun community as "an amalgan of races and ages, including over 250
senior citizens (the oldest is 107), most of whom were ghatto ducllers in
the United Ststes. In Guyana they are finding a new 'lease on life’, a
peaceful, wvholesome enviroument.” This life is described as representing
"the heart of Christ's teachings—-a way of life where selfishness, greed,
and exploitation are overcome,"” "Since it's fourdinp 25 vears ago in Indiana
by Jim Jones, Peoples Temple has etressed total racial equality, extending vital
social services to needy and desperate persons,”

A ter vigited Jonestown recently, and though we in Peoples
do not have a pro-Soviet outlook, we do practice cooperative living., The
reporter described the residents as pioneers who had left the urban centers
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of the United States te provide a new 1ife for seniors snd youth. He
states: "Today's Jonestown has peat houses, farm buildings, dining

halls, schools, kindergardens, some cottage industries, medical clinic,

and a future hospital. The medical personnel give free medical services

to not only members of the community but also to surrounding villagers.
Special care 1s given to the children. There are sbout 250 children in

the town, many of them adopted. No less care is given to the seniors in
Jonestown, After being in Jonestown, one can hardly believe that everything
was created In one or two years., The inhabitants of Jonestown are creative,
they love work, and they celebrate life, They demonstrate real care and con—
cern for chidlren and seniors alike."

The Tass reporter quoted Bishop Jim Jones, ™I have chosen Guyana first
of all because this country is socialist oriented and is working towards
the sstablishment of socialism for the most just and humane society in the
world.” "Peoples Temple Templs expressed its readiness to assist the people
of Guyana in this endeavor," stated the Tass reporter,

Charles Garry, a very dedicated and well-known attorney for civil
rights cases, wrote a letter to the Editor of the San Francisco (Friday
July 7, 1978) with hig concern that the other side of the gtory be repre-
sented, He quotes Rev, and Mrs, John Moore who spent "in excess of two
weeks at the jungle mission." Garry, who has also spent & nunber of days in

Tanactrnm  falr that tha 120} nannle
Joneéstown, felft that the 1Z0U pecple

life™ should get objective coverage. The words of te Moores "ollow:

who are in Guvans pioneering a nev

"I'm John Mnore. I'm pastor of the Pirst United M~thodist Church in
Reno, Nevada. We have two daughters who are members cof the Temple; obviously
mwy wife and 1 are not members of the Temple, One, the older girl's a teacher
and the younger one is & nurse. The two words that come to wy mind, immediately
as I was there and as I tried to reflect upon my experiences were "impressive’
and ‘amazing.' It almost boggles the mind to see that great clearing and to
understand how so much could have been done in the relatively short period of
time. 1 think about a thousand acres have been cleared, and it's in the midst
of jungle, and that's a part of vhat's impressive, and all except a part of
the land that's not been finaily cieared, has been planted with various crops.”

"I had a feeling of freedom. Neither in Georgetown, where there were
about 25 or 30 people living, coming and going, all the time, with total
freedom, nor at the project itself, did we—did I have--I'll let my wife speak
for herself-—did I have any feeling that anybody was being restrained or
coerced or intimidated in any way. What did impress me was that people who
were living in Georgetown, in the house there, were all eagerly waiting for the
time when they could return to Jonestown, and the project itself. Omne of the
great things, I think, is the opportunity for some of the younger people,
particularly, to be learning skills when that opportunity is not present here.”

"They have probably 35 pre-schoolers, I dom't know how many they have
in school; they have newborn babies, several babies have been born there. They
have a daycare nuraery for parents who work, and there are those who mre caring
for them, and then they have the older people. That's really a part of the
beauty of it, we felt.,"

8-2.k-1lb
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®The school is actredited by the government of Guyana. They have had
people from the Department of Agriculture and the agricultural stations working
with the people of the project,” "Health services are provided for the Amer-
indians or pecple who live in the community as well as wembers of the project
1tself ™

Mra. Barbara Moore said: ™My impressions are, having just experienced
our visit there, that this is a beautiful, heroic, creative project. It is
absolutely miraculpus. There are excellent medical services, excellent edu-
cational services, and,,.it's & community of caring and sharing with an added
dimension, and this dimension I would say, is love, If you want to use that
term, Iin 2 sense it reminds me of..,.2 New Testament commmity, in the purest
sense of the word, in the love and concern for all, that we ohserved., And with
complete freedom for creativity; those who want to farm, are farming; those who
want to teach, teach; those who like to cook, cook; they have an -excellent
nutritionist who is working scientifically all the time to discover new uses
for the indigenous plants and growths there, and is in contact with the Guyanese
experts to discover new and useful uses for these various crops there, That
was very impressive to me. It was most impressive to see the elderly people,
the older folks, who had their neat little yards, their white picket-type
fences, and their opportunity to take classes {f they wished to, or to garden,
or to just sit, They alsc have a lovely library of over BOOC volumes, from
poetry to "how-to-do-it'..."

"It's a complete city and one thing they do encourage is the nuclear
family. You can choose to have you owm home, or if you're a single person,

you may live
for infants.

madfmrnael mat
CELAOTRL BEL

in a dormitory, whichever you prefer,

They have a lovely nursery

They have = nursery for toddlers, and, of course, a fine edu-

e W
UPe.

Though we have givern you the above viewpeoints of Jonestown, we invite

you to visit

created there,

and see for yourself the kind of community that has been
Ve wvelcome constructive criticism and invite you to contact

T R

us directly if you find any area of our work that we can evaluate to make
i{wprovements., We alsc include a couple of articles for you to rcad. The
suthor, Ton Fleming, is a very prominent editor of a black newspaper, the
Sun Reporter, the nost prestigious newspaper of its kind in California,
publisher and owner of the papar, Dr. Carleton Goodlett (Ph.D, t.D.) is
President of the Hational Newspaper Publishers Assoclation--head of all black
press in America as well as Publisher of the Sun Reporter and Metro—~Reporter
Rewspapers, Both genilemen are planning isit Jonestown am d have followed

The

£0 ViSil JONEStoWn AN NAVE 10110WED
_and supported the work of Peoples Temple very closely in the United States.
Ebony Magazine mentions Carleton Goodlett as one of the 100 wost prestiglous
black leaders in the United States,

Thank you again for your sensitivity and understanding of our work and
we are always interested in workinpg with you and your church in Guyana in
Christian endeavors.

Sincerely yours,

Sharon Amos
Assistant to Bishop Jim Jones

- 3-K-Ne
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ﬁ;}ati ves Praise ane—;town, Gy.

Recently Peoples Temple held
@ press conference 1o Jet the
public hear aboul Jonesiown,
Guyane, from pepple who had
" just returned from a visit with
theit relatives ai the Agricul-
T tyral Project. Rev. John V.
Kioore, former supeririendent
ot Uriied Liethodisi Churches
' Norhern Celifarniz, 2nd his
wile, Wirs. Barbara MNoore,

spenl severa' days with their

o deLghters angd granason in

donesiowt, They ame drpm

wheir tome it Rens Rev., 1o

£ 10 the notic the greal
brzuty and gocomaishmen! of
ihe thpving community In
Guyana. The Mopases are not
members ol Peopies Tempie.
They visitet! Guyana al ther

, bwm expense, and kaveied o
San Francisco from Keno at
ther own expense 107 10 press
conlerence

Feoples Temple

Rev. Moore said. “'I'm John
Moore, pasior of First United
KWethodist Church in Reno,
Nevada. The two words that
come 10 my mingd as | tried 1o
refiect upan my expenence {of

Jonesiown) were ‘impressive’ -

ang “zmzzing. h boggles the
mir3 to sce that great ciearing
(o iand} and to understand
how 5o muzh cpoic have been
dor.e in such 2 rei2lizely short
periat o° tirme. | think a1most 2
thootans aries heve beer
ciceTed, aaf mast of 1 has
elready been plgniel with
VEIIUS 1005

"l had & lesling ol fiegsom.
Neither in Georpetown, with 25
"br 37 peopie Lomang ant poing
all the Lime witn toia! ireeSom.
no7 at the project disell did |
have 2ny tezhing thal 2rvdody
w2t DEING resiiained o7 coer
el 0! \nUMISZied in 2ny

|

Relatives Praise Jonestown

{Contirued frcm. Faps 31]

pe-den, o jusl sit.7T Altorney
Cranes Garry, whe was also
Cresan; 2do2” thal when he
wSiED he Saw thom DUl uh 2
tsh2gs o one Gey. hiom the
Q7ZURT Dh uD rERDy o0 ooCW-

Ghremares
;genter m
Jerecinwm headel by @ yound
£a01o7 whi wes pui through
meGical school by Peoples
Tempie 2nd who graZoled
wilt fugh hosots He s2is thet
he w25 p2izularly 1mpressec

o a g W A T e b A, SV s

with “"the sempr citizens’
CotieZEs Highil 27ouhd ThE (me-
oizzl; tempzont T They are
loge22 anbn by mediza’ he
firs? ning every morning
Clhhediz’ services are provics

eo free 1o gotry residem on Ahe
anc exiensive ciimic -
WO g5 Gone AP e SuTTIUAG |

| a4

unity The metiza

ing €z
ool
kave never seen, ang you
predzoly won'l see it unkess
you pr trere Mz oglmast 2
mizzie

" way.

L1 SLTETANG yOu |

THE SUN REPORTER, Thursday, June 15, 1I978-PAGE 31

V/hen 2sked wheiher people
told him they were happy, he
respanded. It was st obvipus.

_ We talked about what they

were doing. and all of them
were engaged in some activi-
ties o7 work 1hat wes parlicy-
larly imporiant for them. We

" taled 10 anybody and every-
~ body we wanted 1o, and we

wore oursetves out waliing
around the faility. Ve weni to
the pigaery, the chizkery, the
dairy, the s2wmifl, the cassava
mifi, the nursery ™

Rev. Moxe went on 1o tell
aboyl the Zay care nursery, the
2ccrediter schood, 2nd a health
facifity that is “'the besi tezility
in that whole region in Guy-
ana.".Rev and Wirs. Loore
commenied on the “beauty " of
the inclusion of pider progle in
the comm.aty bife, gnu the
library with mare than E0X
veiumnes. where olt ans young
real 1o: plezsure o0 02 16
sea~ch. Mre W oore destriDed

bmtd i BpEiral a=p Ahgp
potn ine medice’ 2ol the
edutlizng’ ServICES g5 TEXCE
BN (oneE gl the hloores

gcacghieTs i g nurss fhe £
15 & teacher), and wen! on to
sp2ah o7 the project as @ whole
as "2 communily o’ caring ant
sharing with the 223eC dimen-
sior of love In & senst R
resends me of @ New TEsiE
menl CoTmUnity. sns Telslt
BL. IR ARE putest sEnee 07 hE

v

N )
word, in the love and concern
for &1l [ is a beautitul, herolc,
creative project. It is absolutely
miraculous.” One newscaster
commenied Mrs. Moore seem--
ed very impresses and asked
would she describe ft as
“utopian.” T'Yes" she an-
swered, *'it's 2 lovely ulopia ™
Other specitics were provided
as veell 2bout the litestyle and
guality o! lile in Jonestown: "It
is & cocperative__Food is pro-
vided for everyone. There's
megdical care for everyone, and
educztional Gpportunities” tor
everyone. There are work
needs and opPhrtunities for the
members of the community.
One of the great things is the
oaportunity, for some of the
yaunger peaple particularty, 1o
be lcarning skills when that
cpporiwnity is noet present
terg ™

Wirs. Koore agzed thal the
ing i wel' suned o the
1 PERJS O ThE resicents
My g COMDIETE Ly 20 one
Az Ahey G Enzoutage s the
nenigzr family Yoo an choose
to have vour own hame, o°. #
Jou'TE @ Single person, you
may live in & dormilory.
whichever you prefer The
oider lolks have thei: neal little .
yards and white pcket-iype
‘ences, wilh the epportunity 1o

|Continues o Fage 34,
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A NEWS JOURNAL DEDICATED

Che Sun<y

TO THE CAUSE OF THE PEOPLE

{Reprinted from the San Francisco newspaper, the Sun-Reporter. pubhshed
by Cartton B. Goodlett, Ph.D., M.D., President of the National Newspaper

Publishers Association.

editor of the Sun-Reporter.]

K f".?x

Despite te tact that Jim Jones has femporarity
departed the Calitornia scene to begin another
career in Guyana, there are former members of
Peoples Tempie who stili wouid do him physical
harm or use the courts to destroy him.

Jones, the socioiogist who has usad Christanity
10 210 him jn heiping those of the human race
who naed help, was under constant aftack by
those who have followed a program of hypacrisy
in their everyday relations with their feflowmen.

The writer was first altracted to Jones when
Peoples Temple had its headquariers in
Mendecing County, and when hundreds of
persorn: who had been classifed a8 pariahs by
the rich and powerful made pilgrimages 0
Mendocing County every week, particutarly for
the Sunday senvices.

The services conductad by Jones resembled the
sermons preached by Jesus Christ during his
short stay on Earth. The sermons offersd to the
masses by Christ so angered the rich and
powerlul that they conspired to have him put 10
death

This writer did not know Jones Guring his
s0pOUrn tn the northern pari of the state, and he
was aftracteC to him by @ series of articles
appearing in the San Francsco Examimer, by the
onelime religion aditor, one Robert Kinsotving.
who later turned out to be [ust another Bible
thumper from thal curious section of the country
where the Bible thumpers uphold all of the
vicious practices of white supremacy

Jones brought people of all colors and speach
into the foid 1o worship in peace.

There are many persons who find it difficult to
find thesr particular nmiche in lHe, and such
peopie are in dire need of assistance 10 hind the
niche that best suits ther needs,

The majorily O Miche SeENETS are HooRing Tof
wha! can best be gescribed 3s a2 ufopa. and
those who went to Jones were not free of
thoughts of searching for a iand of milk and

honey
Some of those who did not Tind their utopia fell
away and began 1o launch Ditter attacks upon

ST C e r T arye s e m e g e = e

Jones, which 1act was not ignorad by a number
of publications in the state of Calitomnia.

These puybliations immediztely began to print
furid stories picturing Jones &% 3 chartatan of the
first degree—an individual who claimed super
healing powers, an individual who through
devious Mmeans acquired property and money
from some of thase who went to him in ssarch of
utopia. Jones was also charged with possessing
powers of persuasion so graat that many of the
persons within the organmzation had abandoned
their famities to follow Jones

Of course, Law enforcement oticials joined the
battie against Jones after jurid stories bagan
appearing in public print. [nvestigations were
conducted by law enforcement agencies mio
Jones's operation, but not a shred of evidence
was ever prodguced thai Jjones was the
tour-headed devil he was pictured t0 be—a dewil
who violated ail laws with consummate aplomb

Jones is now in Guyana, heading a remarkabile
project, which reminds one of the pioneers of
other days particularty in the United States,
who Draved the unknown to Carve oul homes in
uninhabited areas.

Guyana is n South America, and was onee 2
British depengency, it then was called British
Guiana. Later on it hacame a Soverexm nation.

The population is larpely Black. with a
consiterable number of lormer British subpects
who emigraied from India in search of & berter
warid during the British regn over that great
Asian country.

A Black man is president ol the country, It is
interesting that il of the Blacks found in the
New World were trought to the New ¥Yworid trom
Alrca as chattel siaves Many of the Blacks
brought to Guiang escaped and tied to the
nterior jungle arsas, where they ved with the
indigenous indians s free peopie Of course
the psople found i the New Worid by Columbus
were Callad Inchars.

Where Jones led hes great trek in Guyana 1s an
asa that 15 a virtual jungle, there before the
American {woneers iad by Jones tisembarked

Mr. Thomas Fleming is co-founder and managing

THE SUN REPORTER, Thursday, June 15, I578-
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heavily forested! terrain to a dasignated spot
More trees and other shrubbery had to be cut
and burned before the settiers couls ersct their
first buildings

Now the cleared arma is known as Jonestown,
and there are perhaps more than 2,000 people.
There are some peopie with medical skiils ang
other skills that manking has felt 50 essermrtal
for survival.

Amony] the new pionieers were several hundred
young persons, some of whom left home to go
abroad with the permission of their legal
guardians,

Some of the onetime legal guardians. some of
whom ame parents of the young persons in the
new seftiement in Guyana, have been making
rumbles that Jones is a person who should be
charged with kidnapping Furthermore. 1he
aliegations are made that, even if Jones dis not
kidnap any of these persons. he is holding them
n Guyana agains! their wills anc thal mn tact tne
persons held woultt be only too happy 10 rejoir
therir onetime jegal guardians of relatives i1 they
could.

The lest aliegations against Jones sound jus’
fike 3¢ much humbug. just as past ailegations
soundes before Jones started what seems wii g2
he Qreatesi exparimeni in Nis Career.

Jonestown 15 sei-supporting A great varety =f
crops are produced, which feed this Tiny coiony
of transported North Amenicans. sufficeent crogs
are raised s0 thal some produce goes ¢ ire
markets in Georgetown . the capital of Guyané.
There is 3 large hog and poultry deveigpmer
within the commune Several mitk cows wer:
taken from the Uinited 51ates. including one seed
buli, which will be the nucteus of large-scae
cattie raising in the near future

The sducation of the younp people did not
cease when they went 1o Guyana. for a nemoe-
of teachers are among the new poneers. and 3
schoo! has been built The young people are alsc
taoght such skills as carpentry. plumbing
repairing motors, and just think ol the
marvelous recreation facilities in the lush land
where they have settied. 1t & not utopla when
one consigers HoMo sapwens, but it seems that 1f
s the closest thing 1o it

5 1-k-3
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PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL and MEDICAL PROJECT
P. 0. Box 893, Georgetown, Guyana (South America)
12 August, 1978

Dear Friend in Christ;

As fellow Christisns, we are writing to yocu because we know that
there are some who do not appreciate the efforts of an interracial group
to live cooperatively in a Christian lifestyle, As you know "those who
live Godly in Christ Jesus will be persecuted.”™ Because we know those
words to be true, we are not in the least despairing that we have faced
persecutlions, but we wanted to pass on to you some of the things that we
are doing so that you can judge for yourself,

Peoples Temple is a group that has for thirtvy years devoted its
energles to racial and economic equality, a goal that hag taken the toll
of many lives such as Martin Luther King, Jr. There are those who are
racist and reactionary who do not want anyone to survive and be success~
ful in exewplifying these ideals, if they are in any way a livinp proof
that an interracizl egalitarian lifestyle can survive. You can see for
yourself when you visit Jonestown, and we welcowe many guests daily, thar
Jonestown is a beautiful cosmopolitan compunity in action.

It is an obvious tactic of racista and reactionaries to discredit a
person through lies and innuendo rather than to come to grips with their
dedicated efforts to improve the human condition. There has never in
history been anyone who hag tried to assist humanity, even in the slightest
way, that hasn't found an element that is anti-humanitarian and threatened
by any change that benefits other than himself,

-

In One World Magazine, of the World Council of Churches, Peoples
Temple is described as "emulatiag the ideals of communal sharing of the
earliest Christians (Acts 2:44-46)." The article poes on to describe the
Jonestoun cotmunity as "an amalgam of races and ages, including over 250
senlor citizens (the oldest is 107), most of whom were ghetto ducllers in
the United States. In Guysna they are finding s new 'lease on life’, a
peaceful, wholesome environment.” This life is described as representing
“the heart of Christ's teachings——a way of life where selfishuness, greed,
and exploitation ere overcome."” "Since it*s foundinn 25 years ago in Indiana
by Jim Jones, Peoples Temple has stressed total racial equality, extending vital
social services to peedy and desperste persons,”

A Tass reporter vigtted Jonestovn recently, and though we in Peoples

do not have a pro-Soviet outlook, we do practice cooperative living. The
reporter described the residents as pioneers who had left the urban centers

D-) k.M.
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of the United States to provide a nev life for seniors and youth. ¥He
states: "Today's Jonestown has neat houses, farm buildings, dining

halls, schools, kindergardens, some cottage Industries, medical clinie,

and a future hospital. The medical personnel give free medical services

to not only members of the community but alsoc to surroundinp villapers,
Special care is given to the children. There are ahout 250 children in

the towm, many of them adopted. Re less care is given to the seniors in
Jonestown. After being in Jonestown, one can hardly believe that everything
was created in one or two years. The inhabitants of Jonestown are creative,
they love work, and they celebrate life, They demonstrate real care and con-
cern for children and seniors alike.”

Charles Garry, a very dedicated and well-known attorney for civil
rights cases, wrote & letter to the Editor of the San Francisco (Friday
July 7, 1978) with his concern that the other side of the storv.be repre-
sented. He quotes Rev. and Mrs, John Moore who gpent "in excess of two
weeks at the jungle mission.” Garry, vho has also spent a number of days
in Jonestowm, felt that the "1200 people who are in Guvana pioneering a new
wvay of life" should get objective coverage. The words of the Mcores follow:

"I'a John Moore. I'm pastor of the First United Methodist Church in
Reno, Nevada., We have two daughters who are members of the Terple; obviouslwy
my wvife and I are not members of the Temple. One, the older girl's a teacher
and the younger one is s nursge. The two words that come to my mind, immediately
as I was there and as I tried to reflect upon myv experiences were 'impressive’
and "smazing.' It almost boggles the mind to see that great clearing and to
understand how so wuch could have been done in the relativelr short period of
time, I think about a thousand acres have been cleared, and it's in the midst
of jungle, and that's & part of what's Lmpressive, and all except a part of
the land that's not been finally cleared, has been planted with various crops."”

"1 had a feeling of freedom. Neither in Georgetown  where there were
about 25 or 30 people living, coming and going,” 8ll the time, with tetal
freedom, nor at the project itself, did we—did I have—1"'1]1 let my wife speak
for herself-—did I have any feeling that anybody was being restrained or
coerced or intimidated in any way. What did impress me was that people who
were living in Georgetown, in the house there, were all eagerly waiting for the
time when they could return to Jonestown, and the projcct itself., Ome of the
great things, I think, is the opportunity for some of the younger pecple,
particularly, to be learning skills when that opportunity is not present here.’

"They have probably 35 pre-schoolers, I don't know hovw wmany they have
* in school; they have newborn bables, several babies have beer born there. They
have a daycare nursery for parents who work, and there are those who are caring
for them, and then they have the older people, That's really a part of the
beauty of it, we felt,”

"The school is accredited by the povernment of Guyana, They have had
people from the Department of Agriculture and the apricultural stations working
with the people of the project.” "Health servies are provided for the Amer-
indians or people who live in the community as well as members of the project
itself.”

D-2-k-19%
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Mrs. Barbara Moore said: "My impressions are, having just experienced
our visit there, that this {s a besutiful, heroic, creative project! It is
absolutely miraculous, There are excellent medical services, excellent educe-
tional sarvices, and...it's a commmity of caring and sharing with an added
dinengion, and this dimension I would say, 1s love. If you wsnt to use that
term, in & sense it reminds me of,..a New Testament commumnity, in the purest

aanas af the word 4n the love and somcern for -'I'I thut we chasrvad  And with

word, the soncern for we chasrvad, And wirh
complete freedom for creativity; those wvho want to fltl, are farming: those who
want to teach, teach; those who like to cook, cook; they have an excellent
nutritionist who is working scientifically all the time to dimcover new uses

for the indigencus plants and growths there, and is in cootact with the Guyansse
sxperts to discover nev and useful uses for these various crops there, That
was very impressive to me. It was most impressive to see the slderly people,
the older felks, who had thair meat littls yards, their white pickat-type
fences, and their opportunity to take classes if they wished to, or to garden,
or to just sit, They alsc have s lovely library of over B000 volumes, from
poetry to 'how-to=do-it',.."

iy
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it & Compiste Cily and Gue thing they do I:ul.—w;q the ouclaar
family, You can choose to have your own home, or if you're a single persomn,
you may live ip a dormitory, whichever you prefer. They have s lovely nursery
for infants. Thay have a nursary for toddlers, sand, of course, a fine edu-
cational set wp."

Though we have given you the sbove viewpoints of Jonestown, we invite
you to visit and see for yourself the kindoff commmity that has been
craated thers, We welcome comstructive eriticism and invite you to comtact
us directly if you find any area of our work that we can evaluate to weke
improvements, We also include a couple of articles for you to resd. The
author, Tom Fleming, is a very prowinent editor of a black Newspaper, the
Sun Reporter, the most prestigious newspaper of its kind in Califormia. The
publisher snd owner of the paper, Dr. Carleton Goodlett (Ph.D, M.D.) is
President of the Mational Newspaper Publishers Association—head of all black
press in America as well as Publigher of the Sun Reporter and Metro-Reporter
Rewspapers. Both gentlemen are planning to visit Jonestown and have followad
and supported the work of Paoples Temple vary closely in the United States.
Ebony Magazine mantions Carlston Goodlstt as one of the 100 moet prestigious
black leaders in the United States.

Thank you ggain for your sensitivity and wmderstanding of our work and
we are alwvays interested in working with you and your church in Gaysoa in
thristian endeavors.

Siacarely youars,
%wt m-(_,

Assistant to Bishop Jim Jones

b' Jv\‘ ,"‘G—
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‘ ~ " PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL and MEDICAL PR
. "’L‘_' “._ P. 0. Box 893, Georgetown, Guyana (South America)

A

Honorable Prime Minister Forbes Burnham
Public Bulldings

Brickdam, Stabroek

Georgetown, Cooperative Republic of Guyana

Dear Prime Minieter Burnham,

We would like to bdring to your attention a matter of
serious ooncern, We often order filma from Georgetown which
we ghare with the people in Port Kaituma. Many of these filme
ares of good quality and subject matter, but a good number of
thes are blnthntl{ outragsous--representing the worst in
Amerioan film maxing, and propagating (either subtlely or
blatantly) attitudes which we feel are distructive of the moral
fiber of people who unceritically view them, sapecinlly the

young.

A iood exanpls ia & U. 5. "cop” fllm called “Badge 373,"
rented in Georgetown. It is full of raciem, The "herc” of
the fils iy a New York policeman who mpeaks in a virtually
continuous flow of racial epithets, and windes up killing an
unarmed man in cold blood at his culminating act of “herolsm.”

.The "enemy™ in the filam is a third world revoluticnary group,
portrayed in the most hideous manner, it's members range Irom
demented dope flends to Mafia typs hoodlums, all under the
banner of independencs and socialism. Throughout, the GREAT
WHITE POLICEMAN HERO is glorified on his rampage of raclst
violence, kicking defenseless non-white people in the geni-
- tals or throwing them off bulldings.

We study these fllas in a up setting, analyzing them
for thelr propaganda. We know it has a deep affect on
people--pmpecially the young, and especially those who are,
unfortunately, lured Yy the glamorized, false depictions of
American:soclety. Of course, the psychological identifica-
tion of the spectator with the "hero” figure helps to drive
the megsages home. In "Badge 373" the messages are vicious-

-1y racist and anti-revelutionary. Police brutality of the
nost disgusting, sadistic sortis actually glorified.

Ap North Americans, and children of tha television
generation, nan{ of ug have a lot experignce in what the U. S,
media and film ifiMustry hag to offer. If you wish, we would
f;adly give {ou suggestions of what would be good for viewing

Guyana--films that do not show the cheap sensationalism,
violence, reocisn, and antl-socialist pro da, Our private
oepinion is that many of the films shown in Guyans are outra-
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geous and inimical to the kind of moral, mocial and oharacter
goals that vou ars trving to sncourage in the Guyansse people,
Filmg 1ike "Badge 373" tend to exacerbate racist feelings,
while confusing (and, hence, undermining) moral dlstinetions.
We gee thls as perniaious and dangerpus, We are sure that you
will -éoncur that-the subtle powen of media ‘propaganda cannot
bg underestimateé, * We actually know an Amerindian man who,
bacause of it, has negative feelings about Blacks. We know
other persons who have actually come here wanting to give
thelir babies to us because they are part Black. Such ia the
fruit of this kind of propaganda,

We augiest that if you have not, you ghould have a look
at some of these films, and if you wish, we would be happy to
suggest alternate, good quality selections, in a constructive,
helpful spirit.

Coopsratively Yours,

WD s 3eQy O,

William Sheldeon Oliver
AMminigtrative Assistant

cc1  Honorable Deputy Frime Minister, Dr. Ptolemy Reld
Honorable Minlster, VYibert Mingo

d-2-k-Kb



LWL ES TIMPLE AGRICULTURAL MISSION

s PO Box 893 Georgetown, Guyang, South ‘merica

July 29, iy78

\\ 5 H"\‘

Tonorable Frime tinister Forbes Burnham
Public Buildinrs

irickdam, Stebroek

feorgetown, Cooperative Republic of Guyana

Dear Prime Minister Hurnham,

Over the past weeks several areas of concern have arisen,
and we thought that now would be an afpropriate time to syn-
opsize some of these issues for your information and under-
standing,

I, THE FRESS
A, VTOTATIO" OF G1YAnA AIRSPACE BY THE NATIONAT. Foaiinn.

Frarive wa e -ore narm oa @

AH VUU. IIIB.V b!: H.WH.I.E' ahuut WL Wﬂa
vrivate plane, chartered in Trinidad by a reporter for thp
hirhly reactionarv scandalmonrerines tabloid (The MNational
Enguirer) circled our project eleven times at a danrerouslv
low rltitude. #ith total contempt for the laws of “uyann,
thev flew in, and "buzzed"” the project, causins one senior,
“ra. Yailey, a heart attack by zooming over her head. The re-
porter admitted, arrogantly, to our attorney, Charles farrv,
his paper was respongible, 4 letter from lir. Garry, confirm-
inr this fact, is on its way to you. A U. S. Embassgy official
told our staff that any protest of this flagrant violation of
fuvana's laws would have 10 be lodred by the Guyanese fFovern.

ment. A well-known author informed us that the Mation=?

Enguirer is closely linked with the CIA, The reporters har
arpeared in Georretown a few days before the plane incident,
uninvited and unannounced, and at the height of the referen-
dum issue, What they did in the capitol prior to contactin-
usg is not known, It would appear that their hish handed
breach of Guvana'm rishts es a sovereipn nation should not -c
unchallenred, We hope that the letter from wmr. Garrv will bhe
helpful to your murgult of this matter,

R, M, 8, FIIASSY SUTTORT VIS A VIS ATTACKS

f“----—- T Ve il T'l < vt b oy v Aeem purnlnT.

TENELALLY UlJ..LLvLH..L"‘ l‘lt L !: r Y LallUu.b [l = -3 LUNEEE Sl |
tic. They have remarked that we are being treated unfair
and in an obviously biased fashion, and have told "arl “lﬁﬂlwnu
that kathv Yunter, the alcoholic reporter for a small town
newspaper, is spreadins a 1ot lies about our orranization,

Even thope versons in the Embassy who are the least friendly
admit thisy if they may it toc us, they are probablv eavir- it
to others as well. Dick McCoy, a man who openly bra-s ehont
being a eapitalist, and who one would thus expect to believe

3')- K-te



the wo: .t shout = (1.. - .8, none the less, sBid L ... Siotiee
press is biased or untLUe and that we should not wor1 about
or dignify anything it prints by offering them an intorview,
He aaid that they do nothing but smear and told him they al-
ready had the article completed. Thus, we do not understand
why the pocialists of the Guyahege medis would feel it neces-
sary to respond to this kind of trash. One U, S. Embassy
official said that if the press continues it'a vendetta, and
purticularly if the Guyana media reprints the trash, Tim Stoen
'?u achlieve his ultimate goal because the government here

11 agk ug to leave, We do not know if this wag meant ag a
friendly word of warning, or just to upset us, He did say
that Guyana is getting emeared badly in the U. S, over the
referendum, socfalist dictatorship etc., and thus news about
us would not hurt them.

Along thege lines, we would like to ask directly, is there
& Yressure point at which Guyana will be forced to ask us to
leave? We recognize that the same forces in the U. S. mre
pressuring the State Department to cut off ties to Cuba and
the Pregident to digmies Andrew Young (namely, the reaction-
ary elements in the U. S. Congresg--a growing number in these
days of a renewed cold war, and budding neo-McCarthyite peri-
od}. These same forces will be pressured by this against our
organization. People will try to create bad relations betwsen
Guyana and ourselves., Thus, we need to know what kind of re-
actions from Guyvana might he expected in the event that there
would ever be a Grand Jury harassment of Feoples Temple in
California, or some other legal frame-up of some sort--as thev
are doing to practically all minority leaders in the U. S.
Just what kinds of problems would such tactics cause for us
here? What can we expect? Will we ever be pressured by the
government into leaving Guyana? The thing that worries us in
thia regard is not your position, but that some of the members
of the government who seem not to recognlze (or underestimate)
our commitment to maintain our sociallist principles and to the
government of Guyana in particular, It seems, sadly, that
there are thoge who claim to be gocialist, but who are not,
and it is these who we are most worried about,

C. PRESS ABOUT GUYANA IN TYE UNITED STATES

A local CBS broadcast made s comment that the U, S, doer
not really like to give financial help to Guyana but does so
only to keep Guyana from geeking aid with the USSR, Cuba, etc.
They mlso referred to this administration ms being Black and
thus Guyana "obviously had sympathies for Africans.” The im-
vlication was that guch sympathies were gomewhat criminal, and
fit the current danrerous "red-baitine," mood in the U. S.

A prominent lead er of the CF, USA, who has been congie-
tently very supportive of us was recently in the GDR. She
told hogts of people that if Jim Jones and his people were
behind Cde., Burnham, then she was satisfied that the IMC rov-
ernment was reallv working to implement socialism in Guyana.
She made recommendations to the USSR to openly and reservedly
back your government, She was highly pleased with an article
in the Soviet press about Peoples Temple, which was mlso
praigeworthy of Guyanm. She will be having the article rlaced
in a widely circulated mapatine that is distributed to CF-U=A
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T T UTRACY . LURAVrIT DIRECTED TO GUYANA GOVEiuw '
A, FLESS ARTICLES TO OFFICIALS

It pecms quite clemr that the only way to effectivelw de-
riroy Ieople~ Temple is to try to "win™ Cde. Leader and other
offirinle to mccept the popition of our opponents. No othe:
avenue ig oran, In that the State Department has openly said
that they have visited Jonestown on more that one occasion,
found none of the allegations to be true, and will not ro mnv
further., For over a year the persons against us have been
trying to get President Carter and the State Department to
attack us--without any success., They are desperate and now feel
that to convince vou of thelr lies is the only way to destrov
us, They try to influence you with the material they send
you--carefully selected to suit their "audience.” For example,
I am sure they did not send the ocutrageous lie that two “vounr
Rlackg” dragered Kathy Yunter (reporter and )
acrose the floor in her Ukish home (a 1lily-white small town),
and "forced” a ‘bottle of alcohol down her throat., This was m
blatant appeal to recism of the worgt kind, They tailor their
selections because they hope to "mell”™ you to their pide, and
thev would not want any Third World nations to see guch & raci-t
lie and glur as the one described,

We have one common concern with the PiC and that i= »
rtrons feeling of unity. We will pladly take on any concern or
problem of the FIC, but we cannot do go with our fullegt effortn
when we are also burdened by worrlies about the press, the pres
gureg inflicted by the U. S. etc., and your response to thome
factors vig a vis our oreganization. We need to devote our tine.
fully to production and could do go, if we did not feel the need
to defend our socialist posture against scandalmongers whose
acruples are those of an alley cat, and whose politica mre
oprortunist at best, and reactionary ms a rule.

To Zive but one example, let me cite the Medlocks., ‘'ler=
are two personsg with 2 sisters, 4 nieces, a nephew, and severs)
rrand-nieces and nephews here in Guyana., Although Black them -
aelves, they called Black persone racist names over the amatuny
radio, msald all of Peoples Temple should be destroyed (in-
cluding their own relatives), that we should be shot and homh.
ed (including children and infants), that such a fate "could 't
happen to better people.” Teoples Temple had educated and sui -
ported all their relatives (now in Guyana) for years, and the
Medlocks lived rent free in our apartments up until a short time
-aro, They are now puing us for 18 million dollars over a dona-
tion of property not worth more than $30,000,00--a sum that

_could not beein to balance the expenditures the Temple made for

themselves and théir *loved:iones.,”™ In some ways the{ are vic-
tims, Mentally disturbed, and no doubt senile {(their stories
ramble and vary from one time to the next: they have admitted
that Jim helpesd them immesurably. They are belng manipulated
by Tim Stoen--a man whom they said was organiring mercenaries
against us. Also, Mr Medlock pulled a knife on one of our

black members, a rsal estate agent, Jim McElavne, It is amaz-
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ways, we are in an impossible situation, because anyons who

wants tc create an excuss for themselves {for example Debbie

Blakey, whoe gtols at least $25,000,00 of our money befcre she
left), can go to the prese, and tell any lie they want--ahout

Guyana or Peoples Temple--and it will be printed. They only

Eave to read the paper to find ouit what lie to repsat or ela-
orate on.

_f' We don't Xnow why we should have to defend ourgelves
agiinet this trips--mase sulcides, burying pecpls alive, s
We came to Guyana to live, not die, It im {naanlty. They
to portray Jonestown mas a concentration camp because such a
portraya) will serve to dipcredit and tarnish the name of
socialism, It is a part of a raclst, neo-McCarthylite wave.
They even went so far as to try to get the Venszuelans uneasy,
by portraying us as an armed camp on the border. We urge you
not to continue the futlle dialogue by responding in the
Guyanase media to 1t, The Black press of the U, 5, 1s eolidly
behind us, Peoples Temple has worked to bulld good relations,
end the thousands who have visited our community--unannounced,

and on many occasions for extended periode of time--can attest
that the sengationslist tragh is a pack of fantastic lies that
anyone but a racist or a moron could sgee through, Indeed,

these packets are being diatributed with the obvious intention

to gimrupt the good relations we've built.

t

o
try

Perhaps one alternative might be to have Cde, Mingo and a
delegation from the Cuyana media visit and see for themselves
the kind of beautiful atmogphere on the Project., Within five
minutes one could ges that we are not an armed camp or concen-
tration camp--the atmosphere of relaxation and enjoyment is
abaolutely evident, and, contrary to lies--such a mood cannot
be "staged” or "faked."™ Any person can see how genuinely hap-

Py peopls ars here, That axcuse is convenlent--these scandal-

mongers can use it to rationalize and "explain® why the chamber
of horrors they depict does not, in fact, exist. Happiness can-
not be faked. Such a press visit could serve to sghow what
things can be dene with the cocperation and help of Guyana,

J am sure I have taken far too much c¢f your time, but
thase matters are ilmportant to both Cuyana and to Peoples
Tenple,

Cooperatively Yours,

.00, 9. na_ A\
WAS AFAC i, APTRIEASN, u_x.;.;_nj

william Sheldon Oliver
Adoinistrative Assistant

~e1 Honorable Deputy Prime Minister, Dr. Ptulemy Hweld
1 oar~-vle Minister, Vibert Mingo

D-2-k-16d
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i Dear Hiniater Mingo,
* . Today, July 28, we called your mecretary and asked her to

pass B meapage oOn to you, Recognlzing that you are & busy =man,

we hope that ghe conveyed the information et a time that would be
convenlient for you, However, we overheard you make the comment

to her that you did not "want to talk to those people” in a very
forceful toné, This was digturbing because we can assure you that
we would never gay one critical word sdbout you, let alone if such
criticlams could be overhsard, together with the phrase “"those
people” made us feel like outgldere--aliens--once more, It was
quite upsetting, particularly in that we have been a loyal friend
of the goverment and would give our lives for you, Friends of
ousrs who work for the press told us that the principle reason for-
the trouble that we have been having with the press smears has
Lcen our presence here. Guyana is presentily getiting the same
treatment from the press because of the referendum. The thing
tl.at the press 1s maying is that it ig designed to usher in a
dictatorehip.

we can underatand how you might feel frustrated, particularly
st the end of n lonf week and with the heavy responsibilities you
bear, But you can imagine how such a remark would engender a
feeling of insecurity, Our only feeling of security has come from
vouraelf, Dr, Reid, and Prime Minister Burnham. There ia the one
nerson we have discussed with you, who ig cur bitter opponent and
we have been told by many people in goverment that he promiges to
pe the Frime Minister (although we are mindful of your assurances
to the contrary)., This would be a development that would be a
total undermining of Jonestown.

we are gure you can sympathige with our fruatration: Charles
arry told us that the National Enquirer stated unequivocally that
vour apsigtant Balrd said that Jim Jones and Peoples Teample did
not want them here, that this facist rar would be welcomed by
juvana, but all that would stop them would be the refusal from
Teoplea Temple.

No regolution has been achieved regarding Jim Jones, even
though he has helped many hundreds of Guyanese, (and this can
ve verified), and has saved liveg--one just tonight.

A rumcr hag been circulating that our radio operators ars
operating illegelly and although the PCC says that this is not
true, the medical net will still not handle our request for phone
patchea, We have been advised by many other operators taht we
phould get licensed in Guyana. But we are told this is not
H posgible,

: Now, offices in the Ministry of Education are giving ug the
run around and assigning students and teachers without our know-
ledee to our gchool. We have no room for the atudents at this
time and cannot pay the teachers, but we cannot get those simple
facts across.

We love Guyana, but we infar from your tone about us that we
g#re hecoming a heavy waisht, Wa are not naive ahout tha United
“tates, nor afrald of their harassment, nor thelr jails. We see
clearly how the New Timas apent an entire issue on smearing and
deatroying Huey Newton, We do not agredd with all of Newton's

O I-k-na
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nodus operandi, but the things he was being accused of (by unnamed
sources and defsctors with an ax to grind) are untrue and outra-
ceous--everything from child molesting to murder. We know what
the United States can do to thelr critica, wWe want to help Guyana
and give our total commitment to Guyana's development and growth,
but sometimes it sesame that our honesty and the depth of our com-
mitwent is more than what pecple are used to. Wwe hopes that this
view 4a not the correct one, We are being honest about hisg
because it can be worked out, But we cannot endure without hope,
So please tell us at all timee your true feelings about us,
Wouldn't it have been much easier to simply ssy I'm too bugy now,
eppeclally since the call was to your secretary only, as we em-
rathiged with you overloaded amchedule,

Cuoperatively Yours, ‘

e SHThormay
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eecvy medie T o e 0w 28 brourht to . .o om the o
T, e « = ., sur li~rnged person wh~ roes int-- -+
' g7 = qh werk. We have no housing available for thegr - *-
“opt s mivl we carnoy wasord it, We are not gelf-sufficient ver,
¥~ ste trying to build 101 houpes. We are crowmied, but we do
not mind as we are in a vlack nation, free from raclsam,

We have » =tructure that sost would not be willing to cou-
rly with. You would find it beasutiful. Others would like the
v-n-fite, but not the work patterns. PFor instance, Jim Jones,
in his health condition, unloaded a heavy load of wood on top
of the other things in his 18 to 20 hour work day. We work
hard,

When the students éo come, they will have tc come froa des-
perate poverty, so that they can appreciate the beauty of this.
We have several Guvanese who came from dire poverty. Anyone
else would not appreciate socialism,

We ars giving medical care to the region. Oncour familles
had to live under & tent, while a patient was here for a week.
If she had gone bdack to aleohol, it would have been bad because
of the medication she was taking, 5She and her husband wanted to
stay with us until we could get her directly to a surgeon in
Georgetown, They are enroute now.

If there are any questions about our devotion to the govern-
ment. tell people to just ask the Guyaneme who live in Jonestown
and have stayed there upwards of two years, and one of them for
three years. We are totally committed. We never critisize the
goverment--that is more than we can say for geveral other offi-
ciale. You and Dr. Reid are the purest socialists--we have been
in your homes and have seen your lifestyle, You live socialimm,
¥We have no one slse to go to, because they are not socialigts in
the sense you are--by no degree--and we do not know who is, 5o

the goversent; and exault the

many are oritioal of socialism

lcal of soclaliem and
u.s‘

We cannot afford these additional students., And when we are
sconomically ready, what we need are families to move in who come

H-3-%-18.
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from poverty and would tpp:caiatc the beauty, 95% of the applie
cents want our roerenélon. films, beautiful library, and excel-
lant medical earp, Many times people just want & one night
stand, Our community must insist on constancy between husband
and wife. Both husbande and wives share responsibilities for
chiléren and domestic duties., V¥We just cannot have adultary,

we aTlow divorce but not adultary. It would destroy the communi-
ty. History has shown that it has destroyed svery coopsrative,
We are not prudes on the subject. It ls not a matter of prudish-
negs, but a matter of logle,

¥We are also not prudes about smoklng and drinking, but we
just eannot afford it, ¥We aleo teach in our school the health
factors involved because all medical soclieties in the world
have shown how unhealthy tobacco and alccohel are, But we do uss
the highest grade of alcochol when the medical staff doctor or
digpenser recommend it for certain instances of heart and hyper-
tension, where small degrees are recommanded, That is almo a mat-
ter of medical record that can be checked with medical authorities
in Britain, the U.S. and elgewhere., It is comment knowledge in
the U.S.

If you can understand this, and I know you can, then you
understand why we have to coma to you. We are sorry to have to
bother you., ¥We have cresated the most dedicated people to Guyana
and to the PNC., We implement and follow-through every word we
hear from the Frime Minister, Dr, Reld, and you.

Please respond as soon as possible as this is urgent,

Cooperatively Yours,

T

Scott T™hozas

; d-%-Kk- 18
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Sharon Amos
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K MINGO visit with him CL, Jimmy and Sharon 9/10/78 '

(this was the meeting when ve played J's tape for him to soften him as he
had been pretty inflexible kw when I came into GT about the issue of writin g
J's assurance that he could travel safely to GT without fear of arrest and
also he was pissed when I talked to him about Thomas' sisuvaticn with custons
and later he got a Mitrl letter about it}

~vhen I first tried to get an appt. he said he was too busy and that we
really needed to be more coordinated. This geemed to be repeated to me

a couple of times about getting a letter from one of us about Thomas when

he had talked to us and given me advice. Be had said the letter was rude

in the first gentenmce which complains sbout Thomas getting his wmoney taken
sway even tho Thomas was honest and declared the money. -
-I didn’t argue much on this fssue but asked him if the letter personally
attacked him or was it just concerned about Thomas., he did sdmit that

it wasn't a personal attack but he just was upset that we didn't follow

what wx he said and he got a letter from us about the same time he gave

the advice. (I told him I had followed his advice tho Customs hadn't really
been too helpful. He told we to contact customs to ask them about it, I

#id do this and the Customs man, I told him, said he had never heard about

a customs man taking money from someone, But this customs man hada't known
much about it. )

-] said I thought we needed to establish better communication and he agreed
ahnaer thias

-in the beginning of the tape he was preoccupied ~ looking in the telephone
book and rummaging through papers and his date bock, When JJ was talking
about the transition fxmmxx in Guyana to socialism, he put his hands on his
face, (hard to say what he was feeling, disturbed at the dillemma of how to
deal with us, conflict or vhat) - he covered his face also when JJ vas
talking about Bonnie Mann and how that has been & dilemma to us how he

kesps his position., When JJ talked about socialism not succeeding vhen there
is a social democracy, he began to read a letter)

RECARDING THE 3 WELL-KNOWN JOURNALISTS and what they said about being expelled,

b 3aid you cem't believe alvays what journalists say., He said he hasn't haard
thie himself the it could be on a higher level I:han he would know about, I
said cthat cthis V" gaid in separate places at differeunt times and they all said

thilg d we wouldn't pay so such attention to these things except that
haar nothing from the govt and then get thiése reports, it is of concern.

tted that this is a problem but kept repeating that he dida't have any
for we, Be paid that he too is concerned about JJ and he understands
ro and how ve feel about him but perhaps it will work out in time
d his say that perhaps JJ would be able to go th the US for
¢ by the snd of the year (I didn't hear him say US but I didm hear
himmy parhaps JJ could come in for medical care at the end of the ysar)
stressed how much JJ means to ns in JT, how leadership is being cultivated
and getting stronger but that we still need JJ and that many have baenwrith
him for 20 years sxxm and many for 10 years or msore,

gza!kgﬁg
ggg i

&

—we both said CL and me that it was very strange to us the lawsuit being pro-
longed for such s great time, that Sudge Bishop (I told him Luckhoo has said this)
had takes mopths and months on it just to £ refuse to make a decision when he
could have turned it over to another judge momths ago, #nd now it wasn't even
assigned as Bollers was golng to assign it to msomeone else, ) He said he

was just as mfstified as we were about this case and why it wasn't solved.

=regarding a paper - we xtalked about how we had been told XX by others that
they thogght JJ vas imprisoned, prestigious visitors could see it/ and that

we had besn advised that even tho x Dr. Reid snd Mingo had given their

werbal assuramces, that ot.hurs could take advantage of the situation., (I told
Mingo that if Mingo wasn't even privy to vhat was happening politically, I didn’T
say it quite this way, but If there is info that he isz't receiving as he said,
she snd 1if as he said the political situation mystéfieds himx also, which he
sdwitrted, then if we couldn't at least get a paper saying they will stick up
for us, it was avfully shaky, He didn't argue with this but didn't give any
sclytion to {t either,

~he said he didn't understand why there was a stand off in the press agiinst

us because Shirley Field Ridley was out of the country at the time HMark Lane

wvas here and she is the one that can be cool at times, so he doesn't understand
it but dossn’t doubt that 1t is possible. ¥Mm I said that it was apain very
ursetting in terms of where the whaole country was jzoing because even a reactionary
papux press such as one in Spain printed sbout the conspiracy against us, and
well-known papers in the US, and if Cuyana was taking a mx more couservative
stand than the US papers, then I thought we were in trouble. RBe dida't disagree
about this and that's when he said that he gets mystified also about some things
about this coubdry also

- D-3-«he
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-1 aid that it is true that Vene \; consi that this {8 Venezuelan
land smbdixxzexkxixky but he didn't ..ink that .ne situation would change as
long as the present, and we could watch the result of the President's visit
(which 1s to bee soon), however he spid that the Presidentis term will be ower
) around December, and then he can not say how it will go.
f ~tho when I said we would rather die then live in Venezuelan territory and
we would have to fight if they came .to take our iand, he didn't have much
reaction/ he just gald, “you vouldn t want to do that.” and said "we'll Just
3 have to wait and see how it goes."” - I mentioned also about some of our
people might g0 ou & hunger strike since we are juat 8ll getting desparing
1 about JJ being stuck and the feeling that we aren't very welcome in Guyana/
he was thoughtful but sald nothing

~he-did-say—that-he—had-never—heard-abont—any-tali-of-mndmingyprassarsd -any-

. pressure-to-expeli-us-and-
*_‘ -he did say that Veneruelans hgve been organizing amerindians for a long time,
primariiy to have them vote in VEneruela so that's nothing new {CL talked about
the fact that Amerindians are very open to communal living and were reaeptive
to our pxumm project for that reason tho we weren't trying to organize them
for our psurposes but that we share information and skills with them, But that
sometime the govt. might want to work on the idea °f§ﬁ%‘“ to develop
that regiom, ‘

-I said that PT would refuse to live in Veneruela/ we’d rather die in a liberation
struggle than to do that/ he didn't argue sxxzgxem but rather nodded aa if he
understood this

-talked to him about JJ being cut off and Mingo belng his only connectiom with
reality and how imporant that is to us and he said he understood that,

~he said that at some times he's been upset with vs but he forgets about 1t
and part of it has been that he too like us has been annoyed that things dou®t
get solved for us.

VISITING: we said how this would help and I said I wondered if maybe he hadn't
come because he felt like it was easixer to avoid the situation (as I knew

he made other visits even to churches etc.). He sald he knows how we feel
about this and he will defipitely come as he knows it is important to us and
ha will be vigiting his friend Durant so will drop in and see us.
emmntioned asbout JJ being as imprisoned as 4f he were in So, Africa like the
Slacks are restrained and have to come right home after work etc./ he didn't
disagres or make any comment

CL mentionad sbout nnbbi Washington and his going arcund freely and JJ is
unabla to

-uu mantioned about "J bcing talked about like a common criminal

and we protacting Guyana's image/ he didn't say much to 1t

C Ve- -uelan Border sirustion:

TALKED ABOUT IMF
-he agreed sl that it is a poor solution and I mentioned tht i¢ was even
being talked sbout in local PNC meetings, the negative aspects of te., I
said 1 had hoped Guyana would have lccepted s loan from a socialist commtry
with mmxm less strings. He said that he had heard himself that the PM would
sbaclutely not accept devaluation but that the T™™F has wayss of putting
other requirements on mso it 18 just as bad / thereis a requirenent of
savings and that the rules on the NIS are from IMF (I didn't understand
this too such) = but he agreed vhen I said that I had heard that if you
don't raise in 5% in the economy the IMF cpn start taking an acti wéu
part in your ecoyomy and he gidn't argue this and agreed with 1t.

Crn 2l rak o £ 5 e Jeik

1 said if he could only give us some answers/ even if he ever finds out sny-
thing and we would assure the confidentialjt in any way he would suggest, meet
snywhere mxewxif and even in & wmore private place like JT. He said he would

ghare it with us if he had more info,

.

~he said that he d1da't hear much of negativity about us/ he said he did
attend the MIrav meeting when they asked about our population/ they had
ulled.in us dut:l.n.g the meeting st and we asked JT and gave them the wm

aumber of $77. He said even Hoyte, "sur good frisnd" was there =t the meetin

and he didn't say anythign negative sghout us.

[ ]

~regarding Blackmon and his questions about our sexlife and how it was so
amazing to us that all who visited were so impressed and made committments
to write positive argicles and then all of them were swuelched and Blaclkmon
did all this wierd questioning, he said that he Mingo had never questiomed
our integrity in terms of our lifestyle mx and he ¥ hadn't wmi heard any
rumors about amy strange sex life, smo he didn't kmm understand about his.

o

3 JJ: I THINE MINGO IS REALLY AT A STANDSTILL WITH US AND THAT®S WHY HE &
PERIODICALLY GETS MAD, I think he would realty 1ike to be able to take ‘i_
some atands to solve things for us but he W has tried and doesn’t get Pt

any response either, and he's been told by Reid that he can't make concessions ©¥
in certain areas for us and so he feels like & political football in the wmiddle s
and he's not ready to make any sacrifices for us as he 1s not a revolutionary

and not a humanitarian of any great extent. He gets mad at us periodically
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because we keep ssking far snsvers ha isu't allowed (or doesn't seem privy to)
te give. It's hard for ms tg bellevs that he doesn't know anything sboutwhat
1 hgoing'_mi.n_dn.gn.'umchu&rymuen]kmdmrmdbm,m

. be may not koow = all the shananfgans that go ou, especailly if he has showm

: : any ¥ypmpathy to us to the govt. w—they wouldn't share all info with him about
But ba's not a crusader snd he's admitted to us he has had to make mamy

P -
-
RPN

L us.
4 ' compromises i bis position and get wsed to it.
z' I think 1t s cselesa to bosbard him as we often do, We glve him too much
1 ’ .of the day to day problems, things he can’t really solve and wvon't make wnch .

5 N " comment on snd then when wa do nesd him, he's fod wp. ¥ think we write up

: alsost sverything that happens and he doesn't feel he can absorb sny wore of
it snd it just makes him feel more and more guilty and lasa and less succesful
1a 8 terss of ws, I think it would be better to talk about only 1 or 2 subjects
and ba briefer und mot hir him with ever emergency even when it doesn't concern
mgmn‘m-t. = s par sy Crb e bt hd kB b R N aee s

B Perhaps 1f we could build up & more relaxad
" “yelafionship with him and hit hard when we nesd to om less ftems, he might

mot gat s¢ overvhelmmdd,
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These were the letters Mipgo got

(the ones that he felt were SO
rude, but he referred to the

one addressed to him as being rude

especially)

The instructions Exm were
dictated on it - for a Mitzi

letter)
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i PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL and MEDICAL PROJECT
; P.0. Box 893
- Georgetown, Guyana

< , ~ 6 pctover, 1978

the wenorable Minister vibert Hingo
Minister of Home Affairs oo
- Brickdam, Gecrgetown

Dear Minister Mingojg

REGARDING TIM CARTER'S SITUATION WITH CUSTOM3
Jt*s a chame woen a man is bonest that his woney was taken away
i' frop him. yhen you hear people on the plane joking about hiding
: money, in their shoes and their hair, it is not fair that his
’ money was taken when he didni't realize he was making & mistake
&nd he openly declared the money. This upsets cur pecple when
money is taken away just because we 're 80 honest when ve need

money so badly. -

We vill double that gift to the PNC Af it's given back. ¥e would

like the privelege of giving it to the PNC rather than have thea

take it from him like he was doing something wrong. He had to

get a part for the boat whizh we operate at a loss to take people
- {Guyanese) down the river, il80, Guyanese people are taken to

Georgetown on our boat free of charge and we provide food on the

trip and formula for the babies. In town, as you know, they stay

at our headquarters free of charge and food and transpertation

are totally provided for then. We-are living off our reserves

because of the immense amount of money put out for Guyanese people.

: ADDITIORAL JNFO RE PRESS POLICY TOWARDS PROPLES TEMPLE

Re: Rabbi washington
¥e dontt understand why a mzn who i known to be against the PLC
and who came here fleeing toe law is played up in the press everjy-
where, We don't understand thisg when there's a handa off policy
on peoples Temple, .

JI¥ JONES' MEDICAL CABE
Jin Jones_is not coming to town for medical care because he's teen

told he should play hide ané seek if he comes to town and he's noi
a ocommon thief, He's done the best he can. He's got empaesenz
and Ris hematocrit ie 18 points. Hisg white blood count is 14,020
when it should be 5,000 - 16,000, He has a bronchial infection.
His temperature is still high. He should have a broachoacopic
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test. However, he's been told by sources that John Stoen's
cese will never be resclved. It is pot being worked out just
to keep Jim Jones in Jonestown. You should know, Minister Mingo,
that we are very very upset about it,
- Cooperatively yours,
Ufonsr 2., A=
MEATT o (A=A
glsria cCerter
Secretary to Cde, Jim Jobnes
9-3-k-3b
¥
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PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL and MEDICAL PROJECT
P.0. Box B93
Georgetown, Guyana

6 pctober, 1978

The Honorable Dr. Ptolemy Reid
peputy Prime Minister and Minister

nt Hational hovelomomont
wa g S e g —

o —

200 camp Street
Georgetown

Dear br. Reid;

i HANDS OFF POLICY IN THE PRESS TOWARDS PEOPLES TEMPLR

. ¥wo topnotich peopbe in the government iolec Peoples Temple that

there is a hands off policy in regards to Peoples Temple. One

important government official said that the pnited States tried
to get Peoples Temple expelled from Guysna. This official said
pressure was put ob Guyana %o do this. JIs this trus, we would

like to know, because we in Peoples Temple zre sick of it., We

are irying to build and we don't undersianc why we are treated

this way. -
NPJS COVEJAGE TN THE UNITED STATES OF PFOPIES TEMPLE
¥¥.. Coznnel 1, R adio Station KCBS and many other radio and

TV stations gave very positive coversge of Peoples Temple. They
intervieved Dr. Kark Lang, and bonald ¥reed and told about the
conspiracy against us. We were on the front page of the pres-
tigious Sun Reporter and this was m very positive article.
Even the Hearat Press, which you know is most conservative, was

; forced, out of fear of being sued, to do & good and honest story.
It is srprising that this story was covered as well as it was
in the Tnited Stztes. Perhaps it was because two @ople in the
conspiracy stepped forward and said that they had lied in the
past sbout pecples Temple. The S5.P. Caronicle prinied a re-
tractioz. 8everal people who have recently visited the project
were ei the press conferences in the U.S. and raved about the
great wvorks they bad witnessed for themself at Jomestown. These
visitors are in no way gollible people. They a1 have studied
sociel enviromnments for mauny years and are objective, JNone are
nenbers of Peoples T emple, nor do they have any prior emotional
connections with Peoples T emple,

In regz—as to the recent lack of coverage of the significant
trip tz Guyana of Kark Lane and porald Freed, and their findings

of & ¢s=cpiracy against Peoples Teuple, i is oovious that there
is a kz-3s off policy tovards PeopPles Tecjle. -Ine Teasons for
this s:ould be explained honesily to ue tecause it appears strange
to us 2-¢ we could far better deal with tae trutn than with
being izoored and then to find out the truin from others than
yourse'f or Hinister Mingo.as we know thzt both of you are
totally conzitted to socialism.
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Even the Hearst Press in the UG,8, had to admit we Lad been lied
k‘ upon, It is pot just the black press now. We don't intend to
& : sue .3, Ageacies although we could use the money znd we could
get it, we just wvant the v,8, to lay off us and off of Muyana.

- oooperat:ively,
Hlovia Eall

Gloria Carter
Secretary to Cde. Jim Jones

cc: The Hon, Hinigter Hamilton Green
The Hon. Hinister Vibert Ningo
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from tim carter

SILGD Tin, Terry,Deblbie, Jirwy Sat. 30/2/&¥ 77

~Iingo seenel to appreclate the gift but ue also seemed at little wvorried about exactly
vhat it was - I don't lno: 1 Le's ever seen cale ith frosting on it - he actel like
he didn't khow what it was.
—-the {irst thing ke said & vas that he had talked te Dr. Neid and told hir of tie
Y sitcation and thatk Dr. "eid did not see the necessity of putting sometling In oriring,
just as he felt. lie said that Dr, Reid said that Jir hiad Wmhis assurances that noti:inn
£‘;j would happen while he was in town. 1lle said after Jin hiad received a doctors advice
)

M, i
oz
t‘

about the situation then somet¥hng could be decide? about hir poine out of the country.

3 —tien linzo gkax nentboned that sonething cane up this =ornin~’, and that ‘cAslley
L us vas concerned about the reporting of our birtis and deaths. il said they were having
v a MINEV meeting and that they needed to lmow that. “‘e ernlaine] to % the situatfon

with Lynetta's certificate and the other xke certificates, and ingo wrote doun Veri:ie
Thaonpsons name, Lynetta's nare, and said he woudl take care of it. 1lle seid that he
might as well take care of the entire situation, and he said l.e was glad that we had
been taking care of it from our end.

~Jimmy alised him about Tir's license. he started out by saying that several of our
merbers had been victims of choke and Tob. !inpo wanted to knou vhere this was hap-
pening, because he xsaid 1t nmight be that pecple were lying in wair for Teoples Te-ple.
re didn't seen to tiink this was the case when we said the incidents had been spread
out, albbough two were by our house. &I e told hin that Tim's run license had “een
hung up in done Affiars since July 6, and he wrote it dovm in hieg book, lLie agreed t
that was a long time and he said eh would check into it.

-7 asked hin about The Cathelic priest Fortune who had came and ashed us about these
tow Lruguayan refugees. He said he would be concerned aobut several things, 71 was
tiie fact of their possitleinability to fit into our community. #2 was the fact that
it was a Cantolic priest who had approacehd us, and we did not know thelr background
for sure. {3 was the possibility of infiltration. Tle seened to think thatwa was =
definite possibility, and recormended against our pursuing the matter. e saild that
he was not aware of the situation.

- we gave him the bacgground on the Grace and Ti- Stoen situation once agair per inm-
struction. He seemed attentive.

-I asked him w £f Dr. Meid was aware that the situation with the court case was stfll
pendins and what was happening., lle said Dr., Reid was awvare of the situatior, anl that
he had an understanding of the situation, asnd thathe he was surprised that Ir. Teid
was as aware of the matter as he was. Ile said it was because of the pendins; court
decision that 2r. Reid didnt feel the assurance im writinz could e done.

~*inzo tried to say that it was normal in civil cases that it takes a very lony tiwe,
I told hinm that it was not normal in cases ofhabes corpus, that hakeus corpus cases
wvere to Le decide immediately. 'le zald that it was m normal in these cases that it
tale a lonjtime.

-I told hin that theCiudef Justice had even told us that in 33 vezrs as a fu~e hie Ma?
never heard of such a thin- and he considered it outraceous. “'inzo Imeliatelv reacte!

wish hostility and asles vhat he vas doins for us, 1f that is the -rar he falt., e gald
tiat Le couldnt understand b e rould tell us suchx » thing, o oapdd e T{a-Te
a3l tha falro Y stetv: A7 STe e

a2 toldli i+ttt e corldrt he ~cint te the Tiie” Tuctice pnd askins hiw e de
thirgs, just as he sal’ he co “dnt. lie told us that hi lands were tfed inthi

taat he was m very uptisht about the situation, as were wex, I sald that I felr

like we ere up against a bricl: wall, and there was ncthin; left to say. “e -ot

ur and left. ¥m I left vithout shaking his hand, but T uncerstan! Telhie and Jimv
. éid, and Terry didn't,
-1 think its quite obvious that’ 817 or 'dngo is not willing to do a fuching thinn het
sive verbal assurances, Terry heard [drjo say that Jin wouls have to ‘sneal’ into an

[al1}

.ituation and there was :otin; e ecould do. e s .id agaii Lo didnt undewcians T ‘

wwllers tell ol w2l @ tiing, e sxiln asled oo whe dt T Lt gpprolite’ TI5T L ™~

e Tirst plaice. ce sult dr cas et los 0 s 2T DT Lellorl Llosd COwzooo . A

wiee Loz 1 II50p u and o5h Li- s owlat wes Dappening. e lent asling, L ‘L

s30Tt of sarcastic, hositle tene That iy e “oin; for rou? -

. “T2 Lad sort of run xkim: out of things to tall about at this point. It 'ras obvicus <t
3
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Lionel Luckhoo June 28, 1978
w/Marcline, Sharon, Deb, T. Deb Touchette

-Marceline asked Lionel if it would be possible to write a letter askéng
Tim Stoen tc take a test to prove fatherhood of the child,
-lionel said it would be of no use in the courts here, but because of the
publicity given to our situation it could be done by our attorney in the U.S
~When you contact your lawyer tell him this for me;
1l these test are meaningless in Guyana.
2 Jim is not a party to the suit-this would admit he has received papers
and is a party to the suit.
-Marceline asked if he thought they would re-instate the arrest orders
-Lionel said that was not possible, everything is stayed, there will be  no move
-to resisitate that until the decission is male.
-Lionel suggested that we should write Debbie Blakey and threaten her
~Sharon asked if he had herd that the decission would probahly be favorable

Ene DT
AWA L ede

-He said no, he had not,

-But that Min. Hoyte said his reports about P,T. were very good, said he had
travelled with him this past week, speaking on the ref,,(Hoyte has been)

~-Lionel asked if Narine went up to J/town or Dr, Reild, as many people as
possible should go up.

-Marceline mentioned that Viola Burnham mentioned that sh has not forgotton
the invitation, and...

-Lionel said that Viola Burnham would be our best ali.

-He suggested we mak g typed copy of Mr. & Mrs Moore's statements on the
and send to the U,S. >

-We briefly played the tape for him of the Moores, he read the letter written
by Vivien Davis, and the quotes from different people who have visited, he d

: didn't have time to listen to the whole thing, but he did here it on the

¥ radio when it was on one of our programs,

-He was friendly, but rushed as always.

ADe
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. D . .°TT, 777 'Sharon Amos

Lionel Luckh‘r*ZB/\ /8 sharon. Marcie. ﬁf)b{e

-Marcie talked to him about the paternity sult and Luckhoo said
it might be &f some use in the US to us in terms of the press
but that Charles Garry should request it

‘cwe #41d ‘that Charles had referred {t to him as he was handling ocur

-cage/ he sald that he can't -really do 1t ag JJ is not party to the
action and therefore it would de lmplying JJ was party to the action
-.Af Lugkhoo wrote that lettor and also aaid it can 't bo used in the

. "Guyana sourts un- - Ten? .

f-Iuckhoo said he already wrote Charles Garry asking hin to write
Debbie Blakey saying that she Bhould make good on the loney as
we might start extradition proceedings - -

X-Marcie asked what would &ppx happen if thers was an: appeal. regarding
an arest order/ he said that thatx everything is tayed now, there are
no efforts t6 resuscitate it until #x 4 final determination iz made

-he agked how Jonestown wae doing/ I phowed him pictures of Jonestown

and the k letter of Vivian Davis and some quotes from vigitors

-he said that Hoyte had travled with him recently and said his reports
about kXx us are very good

-he gsked if certain people had vigited our project such as Hoyte mand
Steve Nariane/ I said Naraine had but Hoyte hadn't - °*

=1 told him that Marcie had talked to Vidla Burnham recently and smhe
had mentioned going to the project and he said that would be very
good if she did so

~he was very friendly

-I (at the end as we were atanging up ready to go) told him that I
was getting some inheritance and would llke to give him some money
he said "You can't live on bread alone.™ But he was warm about
it (maybe I should just send it to him in a check??77777)

-he listened to part of the Moore tape (but said he heard it on the
Tadid) < marcle wixaExadxxaw mentioned her heallngk ¥rom CA &

-ghe talked a little about the project, the progresss etc.
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It was just a small rag dbout‘th;mcdban outpost thing and Idi Amin, It is.obvious
that someodé is literally try ne to destroy us, We jre morg patriotic to the Am-

erican systém\than any of their bastard spurces evef [could Be, because you learn
alot from lividg abvead. Yey tried to/pake the #RE look llke a buncgl Wf commun—
1sts, and we have heard higl leval peopleimake c ti¢al rpmaxke of Cyba, the Soviat

Union, and China.

One thing that we have heard from igh Aing Fisitots s thag Cuba sent 1ty black

" spldiers, to Africa to ¥o their dirty wark,

Ve are 'riting so that people won't Xeql that are p heing on informatiom, that would
make us look like spy's fiot you which ould malie it lookibad for both of us,
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Doug Ellice 13!10/78

-he called and :n:ld tlut he had & strange request for us/ I said that
was fine

=he aaid that the 18 onvt, had hesn calladuncn o sive wit{moms and

= R Ve pYves sima CRiacGll A v e v A
» s

food to people in jail / supplements to their jail foods and that the

US had had a problem with affording this

~he sald also they are interested inxswaisg the problem of deaths and
moving bodies to the DS as the cost 1z so great so he needs to get some
information as to km hov many & people died in Guyana in 1977 and he

only have shim 1 kn person listed

=1 sadd 1'd check on that

-1 ddid some calling on Vivian Anderson's cremation and called Sase Naraine
sl to see if it is done at the Hindutemple / he was very friemdly snd said
it could be done and gave me another person to call

~this sther person told me thatyou need shkm 2 doctor's certificates, approval
from several ministries

-I told Doug that it was so complicated that I felt that if the husband wanted
it bhe should do it himself

<Doug said well is this man Vivien's husband or were they divorced. I said

I didn't know. He said she didn't even claim him on her passport application
and I said I knew that and I wondered too i{f he was her legitimate husband
4Dbug asked me if Vivian had asked to be buried in JT and I said yes and
that she had asked to return to JT to die snd the hospital mmi had writtem

us a letter

=he said he didn't know the legality of uprooting a body unless it was a
legal relative and that he'd i check with thef funersl parlor that had

been making the arrangements for the husband in LA

~he ssked ahout our burving peopnle in JT- 4f thar was roved/ T told hi

ann
aSo0uL 4L Spra=v=si =

our site had been approv.d by Hi.ni.try of Baalth

-hs vanted to know who did the burial and I said that we did the burilals
—he vanted to know if the bodies were smbalmed gnd I said oo

~he said fine vhen he heard the site mwas approwed

Doug Ellice 10/10/78

~Paar took some of us to dinner and Doug and hiw wife were sitting at s
table where we went to (Pegaszus)

~when we passed by them I said hello to him mixk and be was friendly
~after he finished his dinner he and his wife came over to our tsble and

he introduced his wife to me
=T dutradusad them ta awarvons at ths tahle {(ma 4oke about me blocking

=i ABLTOQULSY WOFR WO SV ijua= =% =0 L E R g

out names vhen 1 introduce them, I made the jnke -nd he laughed)
-Fratlizhakxirpkikd She is Chinese, small snd very friendly sort of like
Daisy is but less reserved., Reminds me of the wives of American servicemen
when they married Asian wowen who would be subpissive but she wvas kind of
mirt bubbly
—she sisd ‘welcome to Georgetown"
~ I told her that we had a Chinese young woman in )T who taught Chinese
(as well as the Xother languages we are learning Portuguese, Spanishete -

I didn't mention Russian)
-I said Wo Man Chot knee wha hey - she said that was Cantonese and she speaks
Manderin but sdid if we teach Chinese we should teach Manderin as most of

the mnanrnia Iin ths warld ll.,..* thar

A% BRASP A A s A ek

-she was very enthusiastic to talk

—gxiid T told her that we have Foregans and people of all races

—she said that vas swonderful

—maybe she's lonely or something/ ghe was Dot in a hurty to ru on / he
steod there - friendly but she and I mostly chatted and he listened

I-ondgred'hnthl:hw;ht of our gathering - we didn't look Itke the
usual radical greup/ Jack Beam, Pasr, Jean Brown, Joyce Parks, bm LaFlora
Towns, Christine Young £ and -yltlf (-ore like a middle-aged gruup)
also Richard mwi was there

}Ofms..
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l(u-;nrct Ackman (te‘l.gphono ca.‘l.l ~12710/78)

‘Zto1a her 1 missed her/ she's alvays very effusive - said she missed
‘me toe. I gaid we needul to see her because GT fen’'t GT without Margaret

7 Ackuen
-.Mtﬂﬁ!")!h}odaybntlhdmnpptuIr.oldhcr'['ddropby
CF O

| Yonday
-uuhumibbnt N;uuuihohlnbmmimmdthatluckcregm

and Mohammed Ali will be cowing
_ —told ber she should come to visit/ she waid that we should tell her when

the next guest comes in and she’ll come too
-Itoldhu!vmldbutthntnmldhmuhetcaeinspechltoo(bylur

salf) - she exid fime

* -ghe 't been feeling too well
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CUBAN EMBASSY 13/10/78 (Jimmy Jr snd Sharom)
(APPT VITH ALFRRIDO FERRERA) 107 10 ¢ 10y w33 AT *oe7 0 00 v

sraa M AT TWCARFTONT OANP YT g Ner s gtocerkated R aras e et T T T
~funtel Salas who we usually see is $till in Cubs on vacstion/ Bu slfreido is
the adainistreter of the Pabasay end we have mostly met with him oa a socisl
. bagie oo G U AT AN ELROTV ot VL AN v
b tmxaxkixghex I f411ed hin oe Mark Lane'’s trip, the conspirator that cams to
‘ JT and gdmitted he was going to use mrocket mortors to blow out the gemerators
snd radio station and that we had vhat he seid oo tape. Told him sbout Mark
Lane's feelings about us and Don Freed's/ the press scharter that came out
i v .~ -.to JT and_generally about the good publicity, the radio TV/ the two now conspiratars
: " that sdait they 1ied ageinst ms/ Mohammed A1i and Dick Gregory coming atc.
. -asked hin if he had any sngwers to our questions/ bhe said he's waiting on the
. snswers on J's medical care/ he said it wouldn't be possibls fer doctors to comm
} : from Cuba to treat him but ke's waiting on answers as to vhethar JJ could go to
Cuba/ aiso sbout & delegation and sbout the paxxit} answer abowt (hrista (or
4 ..&nhgsm;uonba!orudicdure-uIlub-ittedmthlndrthllgol )

- request for berim to have surgery wizh and they were cheecking tat free transportation
snd medical care and I got no ansver and JJ sald to find out 1f it eould be arranged
with us paying afirpdane and he said he'd find out) - the medical care of course ia
free once sh she or he get there an one or both may need the care .
-he sald it was & very great shame we d1dn't send ¥ & delegation to the Cuban Yough
FEatival as wve would have become known not paly to Cuba but to the vhole socislist
world/ it wouldhgve been terrific publicity. (I had asked him 1f they still wers
wavare sbout ws in Coba as be had just bean thare and he said yam r dldn't kmey
much about ws and that we should have been to the Youth Yestival for t reason—

I wondered if we should have gone at the time but there's slways such a preblem .

about sending peocple places, but it is & question that should be deliberated because

1f we don't get known ineernationsally, and omly appeal to people for help vhem we

are in trouble, 1t doesn’t give a sociulist enough image I doo't kthink) - maybe if

1t is decided that we should be represented some time at some conference, wh ve should

ask to ba potifisd when there is a conference that would be significant

-1 mentioned some axcuss about the cost at the time (vhich sounded kind of faeble I

think) - I said first tho well you dide’t fnvite us/ he said he can't do that but

we should have lat him kmow

~Jimmy talked a little sbout his trip to Cubs/ his tour there of cartain places

sad Kow basutiful it wass and t Jimmy was slated to go with the
Cuysns at thatr time snd he conldn't make ;

!
g2
i
E

-1 teld hin thatMark Lans shad 3 major preas couference in Town with all the madia/
that v had imvited the fm Prinsa latina rep and he didn’t ghear sbout it in tims
but thet Merk had made himsalf svailsble any time of the day or nice bot was told
by the rep That be dfdn’t have the time. I said this nicely but did say that Mark
Lane was a bit hurt and swrprised ss he has baen very close to Cubas and I thought
hex had travelad thare,

-1 told him Mark had thought JJ wasz a saint (and then recalling how the feel
about parscaality cultism) - I told him JJ is training Ieadership and stepping
down mors apd more (this was 2 message over the radio) - and because of his baalth
wants to devalop lapdership. Ne said that was good

~however, I told him thet you 1n Cuba have the monetary asd other support of the
Soviet Union and we have to manage to keep a movement together on our own/ also
we are a little pewer in some ways and you've had wore time to develop {in terms

of establishing s full smsmmx society). SkxkatityhskuteFitst I said that at first,
people had to make s transition to JJ snd then finally to socislistm/ he said chat
at first people followed Castre amd not socisliss but there are dangers in sxirix
worshipping lesders. I told him that's true and JJ wnderstands this and we all do
~im T mentioned proof now that Tim Stoen was a CIA agent and all the research being
Tex t new that is in Uroquay that has
aduicted being sr agent snd he gxsve ws newspapers about it
Rev, Morrison: I bad told him that samm a coupls of pesple is Guyana interrogated
was giwimix fooled by the project,
bad told him he was sn investigator for 15
sary and he'd sse thru it/ smixziat
aia
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To: Jim Jones ,' .

Graduation~Burnhaz Agrioulwra:l. : Deborah Touchette
Institute Aug. 3, 1978
‘;‘ funa [ Teewm a1t T :

w/ 11R U. ANp L T’ .V'\-l-u v. AL WA arg
_ Tony VWj Xel, John By & Xel's Children
& Kay Nelsén,

=-approx. two humdred pooplo attended including the graduates, )
- - —~——=people pressnt that ¥ knew weresilr & 3rs Carmichasl,—Albon Dawy—— —
Mrs. Prerillio, Cde, Wyatt, Benjie, the police officer, Guest
-— -—sgpeaiers Ods. Smith and Ode, Davideon, Smith 4 She-livesbook— ——
officer, Matarkai, XNorth West Region & Davidson is Principal,
--Guyana Scheool ef Agricultures — - — e
=Cde., Daw mentioned Psoplu ‘I‘uplo mission bad attsnded a Siminar
- -. -with them opn-Agriocuiturs by -Ria 62 a‘-g"‘fiaiils‘-ﬁfi. in hiss;-aaahﬁ,
‘to the audience. .
=he alsoc mentioned that J.onsp“n bu.ns TS supplial_h sb- _{‘.L__t,__
planting by the F,T. Agrisultural project, and they ocould bes used :
.shen young and wara high in protian and conld be us
to animals when ground, he gave his first werds of grattutide to
e __the Psoplos Teuple. . ...
=he told of the pProblems and progress of the fare
_ _ __=thers were 11/16 of ap acre of peamts planted with séveral
thousand puconds of peanuts reaped after dried and in Wll.
_ =twelvs hundred lbs_Loeroonl wers supplied to their cafateria
during therse iast year -
~students have enjoyed mutton and besf as well as pigs a and ohickuns :

- ’ dn regular supply -
- 1}

_=teld of the sasistancs the gave to them i

T T =gaid ode. Owdn Clarke fonurly an instructer at Burnbam Institust =
is now & student at Tuskeges, so they are in need of $wo

T people in the area of anima¥s to assist that area at BAI, -
=the assyblies of God pastered tha churoh services this year

"7 at BAY, he sentioned ¥k thal ¢tiurch services ara always pro- T

vided at the institute amd Eindu services wers provided as well.,- -~ -

<They learned to méke & #trofig TrDoe, mads Trom the hide o ocatls. - -

=he said they bhad many needss -
1 Improve housing and bulldings at Thé instituse f”_'“'\ Bt
82 books to library .
3 thres scedmsino mmﬂ Teridere, ony with twlw g
machinery and water pumps
4 two watch men at night, and license for fire arms, they have
lost poultry and stoock and sheep from tigers, thives, arnd bawks,
-5 need allewenoes for-staff menbers who work thers; ssid Matalm) ——
workers at the lowest devels obtain allowences,
- 6 need to up-grade-oducation - — - —
7 publicity of BAI (for more attandencs) :
B8 they need more friends because of the things they hawe to N
produce for this community.
whe smid the insitute osuld not have survived without assistanss — - ——

e - LAl

from people in looal aress, mentioned Cde., Smith, Ode, Brarzillo
arranging flights so that people oould get in and-out in time - ———-
for classes, also Klmer Holder who arranged trains and got people
%0 tha graduation on time and the Ods. NMinister Carmiobasl fer his———
advice,
L _-Gds1,lhnwom1 Day., Dfficer, Natarkai, noted that all the ———
groa gto;plc in the community and country bave at somstims been

[ — e man—




Pl it

pTpe -’

O

- = RS i s =i sl O S 2. e A I U e
14 ‘e
-P-
-said he didn't know 1f this applied to other countires, named
‘ cde, Ptolemy Reid, Cde. l‘orbos Burnham and ode. Davidson.

=cde. Davidson spke;-
=zaid he was asksd to oatnbli.sh an Institute in “73" , 1t was
™ the consenus of Hettbews Ridge, %ix mile and Pori Kaitumpa —
to set it up at Arakaka, he was sspescially happy for personal
S --——Teasons, his maternal grend father lived there o
~he urged all peopls in this arez to join forces and devalap T

- ————aprieultrually the region. - o

=said he herd food was short in the area, he feels its mot food — ~ °

.—shortags, but distribution, said somatimes you see mountains
of food in areas ghat cannot reach the people. ~

dto religious people, he said, Man has been given instructions
%o take charge of the world".  Genissis I,says It is mans
___ function to ereate and produce. The world at large bas this
problem to face. [ e

~There is & ory for productiong, and he didn't th:lnk the Nsponse
was positive in all quarters. —— — e

_—quoted Swift as saying"Whoever makes two ears of corn grow. or .’
two blades ol gras$ wharoe one grew gefore, deserves-better .- ...
menkind then the whole race of politicilans put togather.

“=the polnt Is, h& 3aid, Tarmers ars importent psople. JNood _ ..
trancendes all other needs, mo&t things you would mot be able ,
%o do 1Y Tood intake and -mrtritions were not -rdighi. . I
=an important ingreadent for productivity is willingness to

" work. Sometimes peuple run-to toilets ten times, pithers fight, ___

' and others are clock watchers, these are facts presented, be

" ‘awmrs; I-work with people,-he sald. _ . e

=We should invistigate why people .porate in A certin way
~-%We need to produce and.process sIxport for foreign esxchange
-%We need mutrition, employment mand capital far further development ~

— -or we-willi not make significant gains.
~he said the rsason thers is lack of foreign exchange is bacause

. of wasta in Guyapa, people don't thke oare of what we have. .
-said workers and managment should exchange ideas, Lot It Fhoml@d~-— ——
be dons respectfully. Not that workers hsould fel)l they will
perticipate in sverything. It should be understood Ce =
=said Guyana was sponsoring four Zimbabwen students to come to
Guyana's School of Agriculture ard Peopls from Afrios, Grenade - ————-
end the Bahamas as well as wvarious parts of Guyana.
=he said we need to Aiscipline vurselves to echieve, mothing oan — — -
be done without diacipline.
‘=he told a story of & young man who feed the animale at different = _
houss, or whenever he felt like it and one time he was attacked
" by & bore who was sweking revenge. - - ———
=he said you must have humdlity with disciplina with hani comittod
" work, and that was his fundimental eoharge to the greduating . —
students there.
- w=Bvette and wyself met him after the program and thanked him for
his words of knoledge., We invited him to coms out to Jonestown
‘and told him Cde. Jones would like to meet him,
~hs snid he had herd of all the things Jonestown was doing, he
" had besn in the arsa, but naver had the opportunity to wisit.
but that he would make it & point to &c so beoauss hs would

be working in and ocut of the area.
=We Alsc met Penjie the police officer, he sald he would be
comming to wisit us_somstime this woak bocauso his f‘amily wh§

o D20 lb
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store and said he had met alot of people in Gecrge

e e

-

comming to visit him and he wanted thim to see Jonastown.
= met one gentleman who said be ran the Matthews Ridge food

twon who

L_ had asked him about Jonestown, the problem was he had never been

-—%—there and he folt in order-to. givs corrsct answars
to cowe And wvisit.

e would heve __

e — =T $0ld him that becauss wars forsigners, &i timea people are o
. +r wot sure of us, and until they get to know that we are fully

——"{"¢ntergrated, and ars hers to give, net to exploite
.1 Just not sure of us,

they are

___ i=He agrasd that this was so,_said alot of pesople had asked him
" questions, and they had the wrong &dea of what was going on
. in Jonestown, siad they had rsad newspaper articles, said
something about the press always having things to say...
__=X had to leayve right_ then because the transportation was lea¥king
but I think Jon Brown Jones sbould follow up on this.

_=Johnny told me he had been at the guest hause with this man
in Matthews Ridge and ha had mot mentioned this to John Co

=By the way Benji the police officer was promoted to Chiefl
Inspector for Matareki, North West Ragion., he said to be sure - - -

_to_tell Jim Jones that.

«
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1.
CHALIRMAN 2.
Cde. B. Wytt, Regicnal Davelopment fficer, 3.
jatarkai, North Weat Regian 4.
5.
SELECTION 6.

Students, Burnham Agricultural Inati te M
INTRODUCTION OF CHAIRMAN pw
by Cds, J. Smith, Livastock Off:. 1, 11 .
Matarkei, North West Region 1z,

OPENING FORMALITIES iz

Prayer - Pladge = Objacts of the arty w”
WELCOME & PRESENTATION OF GRADUAT S 1
by Cde. J. Smith, Livestock Officer, M tarksi, ).
North West Region e
19.
REPORT 20.
Cds. Alton Daw 21,
Officer=-in-Chazge 22,
SELECTION o

Student, Burnham Agricultural Institute Nm.
- 264

eesias ADDAESS & CHARGE o

by Cem. W. Davidson, Principe}, Guysna School of *
fgriculture 28,

DISTRIBUTION OF AWARDS 29,
by Cde, Dulcis Brezillio 0.

al.

VOTE OF THANKS kF
Studant = U.’-ﬂ- 33.
.

SELECTION
Students, Burnham Agricultural Institute

NATIONAL ANTHEM

LISE EEEPEUE

ALLICK, Den. e Roxann
NDREW, Barr sas Orio
#IRD, Robe t Winston
EATON, Osce (Jrs)
JEDLOW, Oewa i Earle
CHARLES, Che: 1 Ann
CUMBERBATCH, Wayns
nJJoy, Dennis
LVOLIVERTA, Jeborat.
LDOUGLAS, Se el Ne'ismiab
DUNCAN, Ral n Hug'
£MANUEL, An cew Michael
FORDE, Eus ace

FRANK, Preston
GILGIOUS, Errol Albert
GLASGOW, Moretts

GORING, Orland: Horatio
GRIFFITH, Aubray Albert
HENRRICKS, Rurert Ralph
INDARJIT, Paysusram
JOHN, Mabel Clarissa
¥HAN, Winatun

LALL, Geneshram

LUKE, Josaph

NICHOLSON, Anthony Charles
ARDDNEY, Grace Burnadstte
SIMON, Howsrd Edgerton
SOMERSET, Kenyetta Crenston
SMITH, Maitland Lannox
TAYLOR, Mary Elizabeth
gga.gggu?ﬁﬁr
VIGILANCE, Mazvin Nigel
WARDE, Fitzroy Ignatious
WILLIAMS, Dennis
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Bless Oh lord ThIs ourWeeting
Grant that all our Deliberat.ous
Be pleasing in thy Sight
AMER

" QUR NATIONAL FLz=UGE"

I pledge myself to homour always the fiag of Guyana and to be
loyal to my Country, to be obedient to the Laws cf Guyana, to
love my fellow citizens and t¢ Dedicate my energies towards the
Happiness and Progperity of Guyana.

0

™

3 3

"OBJECTS _OF TEE iwRTY"

secure and maintain through the practice of co-operative
Socialiam the interests, well-beirng and prosperi=y of ALL the
PEOFLE of GUYANA.

parsue our commitment to the SCCIALIST adeal and nore partieuls~"
to ensure that the people of Guyana OWN AKD n™™™ 7 F-= o
benefit the nmatural r=zonrnen & 4

provide every Guyanes¢ ..o .;,.:sLilty TO work fo o esac share ir
the ECONOMIC WELL-BEING of the Country and to ensiye that there
is EQUALITY of opportunity im the polilties? ses.cric and social
life of the country.

motivate the people of Guyana to iuprove by thelr »wn efforts anc
through the Party, the communities in whinhk they l.ve.

pursue constantly the goal of NATIONAT SELA~R-=LIANCE.

work for the closeet possible association of GUIAXA with her
CARIBBEAN NEIGHBOURS and to maintair a link with INTERNATIONAL
ORGANISATIONR snA ANERNTES whose aim and oble.tives are consistent
with those 01 wie rhuco o o L IIVNAS, /oS

NOMINATE AND SUPPORT members cof the rarty for electlo: 1o the
CERTRAL LEGISLATURE and LOCAL GOVZILMEAT CQUEDILE.
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(:] Sharon Amds

Chief Justice Bollers {12/10/78) Jimmy Jr & Sharon

-we brought him some cookies and a plaque/ and chatted for
mawhile

~he agked how JJ was doing/ I said he still hasn't gotten
medical care and that the one test had showed cancer cells

-he acted like this was just rediculous that JgJ didn*t come

to town/ he said itts perfectly 0K, Barnwell has given his

word nothing will happen

-1 said that I know that people like the Chief Justice would
certainky honor their word but if something happeced like when
Dr Reia and Mingo and others were out oi the couatry signing

the panamanean treaiy, JJ woula be in town and he certainly
couldn't turn over the c¢hild 1o be used asx a pawn and JJ

would remain in jail forever

-he kept pooh-poohing the idea JJ would be ix put in jail

-I said k it would be better to have it in writing but he

said it wasntt nece.sary and it couldn't be done

=but he said. I could czll Barnvell about it and Bollers would
call and tell him J was going to be calling him :

=hc telked about anotuer case involving custody he was handling
he said maybe the same thing will happen in that case/ It may

be re~aszigned t0 another judge - Bollers now has the came but
it may be re—assigned

-he paid that regardless of whether the child went to the mother
or father justice will not be done because either way someone
will be unhappy. The mother had the child in the US but both
parents are G uyanese and the father went there and took the
chiléren ba.k and pow both parents are here. The mother has re-
married. Toe chiléren have been with the father for several
years and the first judge maintaipec that the father could keep
the chilaren but now the mother is appealing the case, BPollwrs
thought may.e the father mmmk should keep the children and the
the mother's visitations should be increased but he didn't know
how bet'd decide the case. 0One child is 11 and one is 13.

-] askedif they ever asikeé ithe children the preference and he
said he didn't know if that would work as the child might{ be

put up to say = metning. I said that you could usually tell

if that's so if you talk to the child for any lengih of time
-he said that should have been done by tne first judge

-] asked if they ever do a home sfudy to see which environment
would be better for the child and he said that should have been
done by the first jucge but it usually is donhe Mwuen a child

has gotten into trouble

-anyway he Baid it was & most difficult case

-] asked him if he had any idea when our case will be re-assigned
and he paid he's waiting to see xfx if Tim Stoen will xm withdraw
from the case as Clarence Hughes is going to contact him,

-1 said itts & terrible ghame that this has gone on B0 lon; and
he agreed and said that Bishop had no reason to draw it out so
long before making s decision

-we chatted about all the visitors who have been there/ Bollers
liked Charles Garry a lot and had gotten his address to write
him, He met Mark Lane also (guess he was more i.pressed by Caoarles
than Mark), as he saic ane liked Charles.

-he is still famscinated by SF/ wonuer if there is something we can
v1fer him there to help him there

~t0ld them Mohammed Ali and Dick Gregory will be wming. Elaine
Bollers said she!ll have {0 come then too and Meet Ali. she
said ahetd like very wmuch %o visit

D-J-0-|



C Cde Rashid (Adxkaxxh 8¢ MQ to the PM) 17/10/78 Sharon Amos

—he said he hadn't seen me for a long time but a couple of mwomen //Ur-’b
' hadcome by tosee him. (thilWk Debbie Tamix and Terry Jones)

] -toldk him about Mark Lane's visit and all the publicity and !

ghowed him the article in the Sun Reporter - and told about ; ’

Dr. Goodlett's trip here. He said "The prime minister mmuk would

have awanted to meetwithhim,” I said that I am sure he would have

enjoyed meeting the PM but I had beensurprised that he wasn't given

i VIP treatment when we requested it as Ebony -wmag

him as one of the 50 most important LAkFER led

-he said mwe should have contacteg#Rester Alv

i Relations Office as he makes the ducision as_te

I told him =1 had never heard of thS man-—2G e
so as Mohammed Ali and Dick Gregory will be coming
-he said it would be good for Mmhaxmesdxk¥i Guyana if Mchammed Ali

-1 mbtold him it would be very good for Guyana but it's kind of a problem sin ce JJ
Is 8tu ok in the interior and Mohammed Ali will lemxx expe dt JJ to meet him
in Georgetown. He said why is JJ stu c k. 1told him it 6 be ¢a uge of this
court & case.
-he said that woulnd't be happening in Guyana. I said will this s con—
fidential but Judge Auliry Bishop delayed B mos. on the case and now he won't
act on it so it has to go to another judge and start all over again and JJ
may have CA and needs medical care and he can't get it fmmeil the case is

wamsnload ar bl ha cotes ammeathine 4n weftrdne Far himmand
1R 80LAVEeU OF Wiltis Ux EELT SURCLANE A0 PLALALGE 1UT nGaaSia

stating he can leave the country and get back
-he said ‘well he should get his medical caee T B
-1 said that our guests from all over the world have said that it is AN &
redschlous that JJ doesn't get medical care and they wonder if his human /6" w
rights sren’t being neglected. .

-1 said we had defended Guyana to them but it did look kind of bad and woul

be very bad if died in Jonestown and couldn't get medical care

{I started to cry)

~1 said that a French Film company is coming to film JT and many people

now very reknoware realizing JT is a very important social experiment

—he said kthat he didn't think the PM knew anything about this

T acdd TV —cnua o dece—?d cnd oo flodeoad cd ok heceac e doene £ b Pffa
T4 BELU 1 EH PUMIE HE UOEBL L AU EAPSALIEU WiEaL 1IIaPPCUCUULLE LU WU L s

absence and Dr Reid and Mingo’s absence and &k I said that this wouldn't have \_,{
happened 1f they were in town and that's why JJ needed something in writing beuusW
ifhe left the country and couldn’t get back in it would be g tragedy for all of N

%

us snd for his chidlren 4%
~he agreedys and said that he didn't think the PM could know shout this (or it
wouldn't be happenéng) and he said he would talk to the PM,/f the PM is busy
now but he will get to it f.
-he asked if we were going to sue (Mark Lane} - 1 said we wouldn't want to embasrass
Guyana - he said you should
-1 said vhat about the IMF. I hope that isn't & problem/he didn't seem to know if
the guit would embarrass Guyana or not
-I said if he could just get an answer for us one way or another - if we are a problem
we'd like to sknow it/ if the IMF makes mus a cause of problems, please let us know
so we can deal with it
—he said I certainly don’t think so
-1 ipvited him to JT/ esald he was going om leave pretty scon and would like to
spend a week in JT {he has a 2 week leave) - I said "sure"
(he'd be 2 good one to have out there, He's ideologically more socialistic then
many. He's young and responsive and he does have the ear of the PM. It would
be good for you to evaluate how he talks. I dom't know 1f he £a fooled by the PM
or just pasgive. He seems to have some principles. Does he have doubts about
what'g going on or what. 1s he in conflict??? I don't think he'd try to do us
any harm. He's & wvery gentle kind of soul. I think surely he must be irritated
by some things that go on in Guyana. I know he hates rumors.)
D*J-O "'Ja.
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Sharon Amos

f Cde, Denny visit to kim our house (Anits, Tim C., Sharon 11/10/78)

3 ~we had asked him to visit a couple of weeks ago but he cancelled once
and then the next time he didn’t show up but called Imsx today and said
) he had come by but 1t was s blackout and could he come tonight/ I safd
sure
~ikm we showed him the Mark Lane Article in the Sunm reporter/ he started
] to read it and said he would like more clipfings to read
1 Gye gsked what was new with him/ TUC is in the process of taking a
stand on X a restaurant strike/ it was in the Citizen and he pointed
it out to us, It's a private restaurant, Chinese owner, and the people
have been fired who were on strike snd scabs have been hired and the TUC
will take a stand and want the govt. to make it possible for any company
or store etc. to be able to have a uniom,
-k I said I was sorry that I had méssed the TUC barbeque and that I hecrd
it was quite successful and I knew he had been one of the organizers mo it
was to his credit to put on such a succeasful program.

~anyway in general I complemented him a lot about being someone we could
talk to comfortably and his being such a d% lucid expounder of unionism
and socislism etc. Tim C. made some mention of Marxist zmleninism kux
fxxmimix in regard to JJ but I said we weren't necessaryxily marxist
Leninists (PNC people amx are rarely Marxist Leninists and Desnny said he
hadn't read Marx or Lenin so he couldn't say he wax was one)

~he szid he wasn't religious and Tim explained how religion had been a
transition for:fur people which he didn’'t oppose (but later I found he was

no unreligious — just meant he didn't go to church) - but in & context that
Tim and I put it about the Christianity in the bible helping people find

both Chriskthanity and socialism, he didn't have much arguement

-he asked %f vhat we did if someone got iuto & problem, anti-social behavior/
I told him we didn't mind answering the gmuestion but it ac often comes up,

I had wondered if he had read any negative articles aboutus -

-he claimed he hadn't
—we talked & lot about PT ~ he wondered how we were motivated etc. We told him

about the experience of living in a cooperative. How you get to know the real
side of people without the sham and images. How people get more secure when

they know they don't have to play a game etc.

-he had the same misinformation about the IMF loan {unless the Russisns were
;y;u& to _; = he saild that no lIgan was abailabile to u'u'}'iﬁi from the USSR

-we talked about motivation in PT - how JJ has set an example/ how people feel
involved in the process of decision making etc.

Wa.ag‘*&w
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DEAR PASTOR JONES YOUR AGRICULTURE MEDICAL PROJECT IS A WONDERFUL THING
KEEP ON DOING GODS WORK ITS A PLEASURE YO MEAR THE GOOD NEWS ] AM
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Sharon Amos
Cde. Corbin (Minister of State under Dr. Reid) visit to us 16/10/78
F -he wasn't very informative. He tends to be pretty cagey about talking sbout
i things
] s-about the IMF he said that people have to realize it's a matter of neceasity
right now, his

-he mentioned that Cde. Brassilio is a very good friend of mmrs (I had said how
she has met all ovr guests like Mark Lane and ghe's delighted that all these
celebrities are coming in)

-1 told him about Ali and Gregory coming

-he says he gets only about & hrs sleep a nite but does yoga to relax / he was
3 searching for something to believe in wvhen he gavepu p Christianity and he
said he read about Yoga (Eastern Philesophy) — he % can relax in this way

-he wag vacationing/ PM told him to do sc as he was overwerking (during the
referendum)and got wornm out

t. u-when Joyce walked thru he stared at her / I introducéd her and he was getting

Ty

a cold so I mentioned that he didn't feel well. SHe put her hand to feel his head
and he wmade a big deal about it, how her touch already made him feel better

-1 told him Durant had visited us and how = well we liked him/ he said that

Durant is a grass roots man. He said "Yes I know about that. I read about thatI"
1 said "How did you know' - he said "kmaxm better leave well enough” - I pursued
it and he said he had read it in a letter to the PM

-I said jokingly, 'Hbll next time e write him , we'll put on a note for you"

[xh [KD LX)
-1 asked eheﬂ he'd be visiting! he zald he will be covering =most of Guyana scom
and will visit us too. I asked about this but he waiad wouldn't answer what 1

was for (1 think i{t's regarding the new constitution - a PR trip)
-1 kept asking quastions about the IMF and told him we had heard it could hmwm
beex & problem for Guyana. He said that it's the only alternative.

(I'm sorry I don't remember alll the details on this - T didn't write it
up soon enough - hope 1 Waxm gave enough details on the mikm}x radio)

-he asked about our rotivation/ we gave a lot of talk about the experience of
ixtimgxhsixHuknktkwhx 1living in JT/ working together recreation together
how ¥m you get to really know mpeople and not superficially/ he listened
and asked questions and seemed intérested
-he stayed almost & hours
~first he started to go at one point and then sat back and said if we
weren't sleepy he'd stay
~when he first came in I greeted him and showed him mupstairs/ he said "I
see you are alone' {thinking I was goilng to seduce him) - but then I
got Jimmy and Anita who had been gettingxsxmaiyx ready and I think maybe
he relaxed (people are so used to thinking in sexual terms)

Ty
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Wills ' z2/4/18 Sharon Amos

|

T

O

1
resent were Cavalym L, Mike P, Deblbe T.,
® Sharan A) Ly .

~ha sald that In Mid-May troops will be deployed te various apots/ on the border of Venezuela
and Brazil - admitted Jt was because of probleme with the Constitution they were expecting
to have but said it would help us {we don t agree ) if mercenaries come in (I think ha »
poasibly been told to reassure us about thie ahead of time 8o we won't object. He 1s

still hopefu) of holding office again or thinks he a got the charisms to be PM so he

would be quite willing to sell us out I am sure/ ne sald he was gaing to be meeting the

PM i{n Epgland, he aaid that on the phote)
-he Baid the people are desperate, the declsion would go against the govt. i it were

a regular elegtion but In a referendum all they need ie axkminkifix vote x (Mk even If
hundred) and then there wouldn'’t have to be referendume again.
-he said Quisne, Walter Rodney, and Cheddi are aginst it €us. Knmas

-but the problem ie consamerism so they have to do something

HE BAID THERE ARE SEVERAL ALTERNATIVES PM COULD USE TO DEAL WITH THE
CRISIS
~1) he could push Cheddi to violence (or 3o & ssbatage act Iike burning the sugar cane
fields and blaming Cheddi} and then declare a pational emergency
-2) he could push Surinam and then declare & nati amal emergency in that situation
-3) he could invite Cuban txigx troops in as he szid it Is the Cuban foreign policy to
get themselyes invited in and that keepa CIA &1l over the world dbverted from Cuba
{PMaznight invite PCuban troope fa on the Surinam Issus) & - we felt this was very
mnlikely a2 it would offend US/ ne said that it would offend US bat he didn't think
US would sead troops In (other than mercenaries) as US was so badly hurt in Vietoam
~Cuba has 3 batile tested divisicns/ Angola, Ethiopda - they woa in So. Africa with
Rassian equipment
-US might send in Brazilians (who ave the watchkespers of the Carlbboan)
-US doesn 't want Guyana to be a Soviet base and doesn't want problems for the multi-
nationals (tho they preseatly make no money here and Wills thought PM'a trip to Russla
etc would offend the US also, but I said I thought the US would be willing to let Guyana
spout Soclalist xekxdc rhetoric and even make trips to Russia as long as the balance
of trade is with capltalisi countries which 3x it 18 and as loug as they have a hope for
eventual business development here (which they may judging by the US Embassy view that
Guyana has a lot of potential) - but I think he threw in that about Cuban troops to make us

capnfused about thie tromop movement in mid-may

-Wills gaid if it was up to him he wouldia't have goue to USSR right now because It messes
1t up for IMF @id. he said that PM is not even certain that he 11 get Russian money/ but

.. Wills said the PM has been improperly advised by Mann, Colling, Jack thinking he
wolld get both IMF (US aid } and Russian ald and he was told the IMF would deliver and
Wille doesn’t think thay will

~he said that he heard fromthe Soviets fxmz about their trip to Jonestown but wouldn't
go into specifics tho sald they “'of courne” said positive

-re a possible veer to the right, he said Hoyte, Green, Field-Ridiey would go to the
right/ he feels tho the grass roots wou 't allow the soclalism to reverse (I think this
In totally .mtrue becsuse everyone I talk to is pm—capltalisﬁc

~he said the Soviés can't afford two Cubas, they will tell Guyana just how far it can
go but they can't afford to su pport Guyansa

-he said thet regarding the "next” PM, Jack is the PM's friend but be has no charisms.

-he said Green has charisma and people generally trust him tho they dadn't know if be
has the intellechual sbility to handle Cartert

~Wills said that he himself bas charisma and his "hat is in the ring"

-Wills said he pever could work with Hoyte and Jack because they used Jack to get Wills
out and Hoyte too. { doe't believe this as I think he right now would take a job If e
S Hitler offerred it to him and I think he was saying that to imprass us)

RE: the reason they need to have the referendum m 80cn 18 that July 23rd Farliament
would be 5 years old and it would no longer be valid without the refereadum .
~the b1l was passed (for the change of the constitution pvas passed April § <ovnn)b°3- fe
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and it has to be passed by June 9th to become lml
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Shuron Amos

RASHLIEH JACKSON (MINISTER OF FOREIGN XXERY AFFRAIRS) 22/4 18
F‘ (Carolyn Layton, Mike P, Debbie T, Sharon Amos}

-we gave him a 1/2 hour run down ou the conspiracy, the pogniaxkxiphmick QSL's,
the Marco medical net, the mercenaries, the Tim Stoen probtlem and the American
Embassy saylng Stomx Washington had to state (State Dept) that Stoen was not telling
truthful things
-we gave him letters from Willie Browh, ¥npale and others, showed him the state

kel el
dept letters of neutrality / takkicodex showed him Angels Davis letter

~gave him Units Blackwell Wright s article (he's pro@-Chinese from what Wills said}
~gave him the letters {rom Greenfieli about Larry Shcact

-he said he felt this was an inftial meeting to get to know us

-before we started talking, he said that we should just assume wa he new nothiag about

us (M ke sajd the consplirscy) and mx he said we should assume he knew nothing about

it and start from there)

-he said he had vikited the projmct and still felt the same way (he said he talked to someone
there on the gpot and didn't repeat what he had said)

-we asked for imput from him, said we appraciate directhess and critcism/ ne sald

he'd contact us

~we Invited him for dlnner or to stop by and he sald he was leaving town tomorryw and

would contact us when whe returned

~he was friendly, wncommittal (didn't respond to any of the nr terisl as M it bothersd
him or as if be disagreed), be is a good diplomat fn that regard

-said we gave him a very compact view of the situation

~didn 't seem shocked or opinionated one way or the simxx other

~(he xxin reminded me of Cauvdette in a sense, as Carolyn stated Caudette is more

persmable which I agree, but there i some@hing similar in that he dux both impress

me as being unconcerned with morality and they both impress me as determining their

life as if morality is impractical and jdealistic) - that is just a hypothese tho I'am sure

it fits moat govt. leadersk - I agree with Wills, Idon't think he will put himself out
for us but ¥ dou't think he will go out of the way to attack us either if he Joesn't need

0 a3 I think he wouldn'i feel be'd benefit elther way {(personaily) .
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CUSTOMS REPORT 22/4/78 from Tim Carter

j 2nd Shipment « The second shipment is out. We payed $8100 deposit, which weans

that we have 3 months (which can be extended) to nepotiate a duty free settlement

4 on vhatever part mf or all of the duty required. The $8100 represents 1 1/2 times

the actual duty, with the 502 being refundable when the negotiating period i{s over.

The actual total for duty is $5400.00., Over $2,600 of that is for medical supplies.

The total st first was $12,000, but I acquired a copy of the tariff sct and made
some adjustments on our entry forme and managed to get it down to $5400. (I took

b things like an organ, typewriters, file cabinest, a blender snd kitchen utensils

. and put them under education for “Home Economics”, Business and typing training,

] music lessons, ete., The education department let it go, s¢ that helped. The

; rest [ just studied the £x tariff act until I could find s category different
things £ could fit under that was cheaper than the one they had been listes as,

and the customs let that go.

The shipment itself will be sent to Jonestown as soon as we can negoitiate a boat,
which we have started on, I hope to have it there within a week, two at the
most. We have po price estimates on chartering the boat as of yet,

Our storage charges are & big problem, A wmk week ugo they stood at $32,000 which
the person I talked to said he would give us an 80X break on. That reduced te

the price to right around $6,000, The enly person who can walve that is George
King, Minigter of Trade. We have a problem because if we approach King, we cant
tell him of Stanley (the man at GNEC who'a giving uz the BOX off) deal, If King
decides to give us less, than we have hurt ocurselves, instead of helping. But

1f we don't approach King, then we're stuck.

I talked to Charles Hines, the Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of Bealth about
the whole situation, He is going to talk to Green sbout it on Monday, and sent

a copy of Hope's letter to us to Green to look at. & He said the tone of Hope's
letter was very strong, and he sensed that Hope probably doesnt like us (he probably
knows this, as the Sec. te the Treasury, Bill Wilkinson, is a good frienmd of his.}
He found out frow Wilkinson that the letter was written by Hope himself, even though
having a junior secretary's signature,

Hines feels that the Minister will be sympathetic to our xt situation and call Hope.
The probiem is that Hope is not due back until May, and his sxmux ever reterning is
actually questionable, Reid {s acting Minister of Finance, and he doesn't feel Green
would approach Reid because of their long-standing feud. So we are at sn impasse

of sorts. He also said that he would talk to Green about the storage charges, to
have him call Minister King to have him waive the charges. ¥ I was there when he
seat the letter up to Green's office, and he said he would talk to him on Monday.

He said that Minister Green tika likes us as far as he knows . (Hirnes is gond
drinking buddy's with Wills, and Wills has always told us that Rines likes us very
much. I'm gure that Hines knows alot abput us from Wills.)

1 am working to get the 3rd shipwent on with the second, the same way that we've
done with it ~ by = making the deposit, I am in the process of getting the license
for the shipment, 1 got the license forxk the x-ray machine and advent-video
machine separate from the rest so as to ensure they get on the ship with the crates
from the second shipment. I do not foresee any problems however, and hope that

the license for the 3rd shipment will be finalized by next Wedmeaday. The process
takes & bit longer now than it used to because all license s are signed by
Miniaster King now, both going to the bank and coming from the bank, where as before
; . junior officers used to do that.

Other than that the only items that I know we have m in customs and there status are_

cardiac machine - we had been waiting for a duty free clearance on our medical.
Since Hope's letter, I will get this out on deposit and wait to see what happens

with Green. ‘B’ 3 } p. 16.-
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Yaesu Radio - We are goipg to have to go through some bullshit to get this our. We
are going to have to comxixzmm convince them that we need this as back up, because

they say we have imx had many back-up sets already come in the country. (I haven't
pressed this as the top x priority because Edith Parks got a radio in in her footlocker
which we hgve been using.) At first the people at Telecoms siad that Peoples ® Temple
is not licensed to operate the radfo, that it was Al Touchette and Paula Adams, so
they would have to be the ones to get the radios ocut, Anyway, I am setting up an
appointment with a guy named Robertz (who is In charge of this type of thing) for

next wekk, and we'll see & what he says.

late arrival baggage -~ I wan just given the passports and names, and will godown
nest week to see if chey are there and try to get them out.

seabage and trunks - we have 5 trunks and 8 seabags in the gov’t warehouse. This is
one of the case s in which customs fucked us over and even the aas't comptroller had
aduitted to me more than once that it was malicious. I went to get the lockers and
bags out of the G.A.C. wwarehouse, The head of the warehouse was going to give them
to me on the spot. 1 had already talked to the commercial manager of G.A.Cxxxhmr
about waiving storage charges which he agteed to do. When we got to the customs
afficial there he told me that the "Want of Entry" date had expired and we would
have to get it extended, So we went to Stanley Whitexkx the Deputy Comptooller

(and who has been veryxkipx helpful lately) to get the Want of Entry extended,

He did thias, He was amazed that the lockers had been in the G.A.C warehouse

for that long, and = said the customs officer ki was supposed to have moved them
to the state warehouse mxkt earlier., ¥mx I went back that same day to get the

stuff out, and in the interim from the time I had previously talked to the customs
asghole at GAC he had the bags and lockers moved to the state warehouse, I went
back to White and told him what he had done, and White said khwixm there was
nothing he could do, and now we would have to pay the storage charges unless walved
by Hope, He admitted, and so did the Asst Comptooller - Thompsom, that this wman
would never even have known the things were there if we hadn't approached him, But
he was probably worried he would get in trouble, soc he moved the stuff. Needless,

" to say, 1 don't teel customs a dm damn thing et G.A.C. until it is ready to be re~

moved on the spot.

backhoe tires - this arrived late, wvas supposed to be part of the 3rd shipment.

I have not received any invoices for these items as of yet, st and umtil I
do I can't get them out, I can go ahead and get the licesne, which I will do, but
that is as far as I can go until the shipping company sends me their invoice.

The reason we had not done the deposit deal before this is simply becguse I did not
inmow about it or of it or anything, Customs people do not mention it mfor obvious
reasons, botht they and the state can make more mmey money. The persom who told

me was the customs specialikt Inside the Ministry of Health. I am slowly but surely
learning this bullshit bureacratic game and how to maneuver around it, It is the
most complicated thing ( as well as inefficfent) x I have ever worked om.
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SKIP ROBERTS
21/4/78 Sharon Amos, Debbie

Sharon Amos

-1 casually asked him {f there was an investigation ag into PT (satd I had
bheard s rumor from a good scurce)/ he sald that he could absclutely sssure
us that there was no officis)] investigation
~hhere is & unit dealing with subversives and he wouldn't necessarily know 1if
they weee investigating us or not but he doesn't think sc/ the only person
he heard is being iwwhkgkilztihy invesgigated is House of Ysreal {interesting
Wills told us that this guy is being investigated and Bishop Washingtom told
Wills we were also/ he saild that in the case of Washington, he 1s swindling
people 80 he deserved to be investigated
«~he gaid tho definitely the CID 1is not investigating us
=1 asked 1f Mentor was the one who investigated subversives and he said "no,
he's too busy with things like the sugar strike"
~he said we were checked initially (as all churches are that come into Guyana)
but nothing was found tc be wrong
~he zaid one of our men = had asked him about £it & film that came into thru
customs and we hadn't been able to get it/ he gaid that the film wouldn't
be with the police, but would be held in customs until they could view it
as that iz the rule for all movies coming into the country/ they have to be
vieved. He said that it is probably im just waiting to be viewed in
customs
~gaid he has heard nothing suspiclous about us and thought things are easing
off/ sald that wvhen he responded to Interp2cl with 5 lines saying that he
was responding to their letter of such and such a ixy date and that there
was nothing that we were doing illegal - that after that he heard nothing
s k so he wondered if his letter had helped / he said that we would have
problems for swhile wk with harassment but they should get less and less
=Papmore, he said, who came put and checked on us came back (and he said
he showed the report to Paula), he said that he queetioned Papmore when
Papuwore was suspicious of us because he couldn't understand why 1000 Americans
would m leave a "good" life with all the conveniences in the US to come to
Guyana (Skip said he said to Papmore that it was Papmore that should loock
at himself), and Skip said the PM always gete exaspersted at people who
think life in the US is a panacka as the PM says to them they could make
it good here if they tried
=I toldhim about Bruce and the "so called" special policeman vho came to
the house and their questioning Bruce when they wet him in town/ he said
recently a robbery was committed and the man said he was a policeman
-he was friendly, relaxed/ spologized for keeping us waiting/ gave us a drop
=1 told him about the fact that if there were rumors about drugs in Jonestown
we'd take in 100 people and let them look et every inch of the place/ he joked
back that {t would be quite a cost to do that (at our expense), said he was
pulling my leg
=he says he knows we are not subversive and he doesn't see gny problem
-regarding relatives (I told him about the reactionary relatives) and told
him sbout the relatives who are visiting, Muldrow, Moore. BRe said that if
a relative came in, it wouldn't be a police matter, the he sald 1f they
came to Kaitumms then a policeman might come with them to Jomestown and
a8k what the situation was/ WhrkiExtriwhxkahxhdblckabxhxhigkalx ~ he said
he thought that's better than for the relative to make statements that
we wouldn't let them in
=1 told him about Dick McCoy saying shakxPikxEx the State Dept sent out letters
mying Tim Stoen lied etc.
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Sharon Amos

Minister R Robert Corbin (Dr. Reid's office) 21/4/78 Debbie & Sharon

=he was quite friendly, I told him about the fact we wanted to check it out
with Dr. Reid about our working with the May Day Comnmittee and the mobiliza-
tmg tion door-step meetings etc/ he said that he would check it out formally
with Dr, Reid if I wanted but he didn't think it was pecessary, he could
assure us that it was fine

~he s4id however that the meetings in Kitty and Cambellville (we mobiliwed for
Cambbellville) haven't been a success

—we told him about the conspiracy (Clive Gaul} (he knows him but doesn't think
Clive is employed right now)

~he said he'd m check into it

=he said that he knew officially we weren't being investigated/ I said what
about non-pfficially but he £aid he hadn't heard of an investigationm

-he said "I wonder if it is your psmimx people, CIA, FBI"

-1 told him hmukx about the fnformer who came forward (didn't give all the
derails about this but the basies) and the state dept, call Dick McCoy told

ug about mentionéng kidoap and the plan to kidnap John and Wesley

=1 told them about the concerned relatives and how they planned to hire
mercenaries/ he said if they hire mercenaries, it wouldn’t be & matter for
us but for the integrity of Guyana and they'd throw them out

-~he said {re FBI and CIA) that they are capable of insidigus things

-sald he had gotten mmx mwy calls inviting him and his wife over (his wife
thought I might be a girlfriend of his but he reassured her) sand he said
he would come over for cocktails Wednesday (told vs we could call him at
home or work)

-said he had traveled widely over the world etudying in depth the sxyxx
systems

- I complimented him om the Speech in the paper he did on South Africa/ said

he likes to speek but has learned to listen too/ I told him wédd like to hear
of his travels/ he seemed interested in our interest
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aprd 122K (approx.)

Meetinz with Medical Advisory Committee re: licemsing of Larry.

14 committee members present, including Dr. Baird &xid (the higheat official
pressnt,)

Our people: Prokes, Carter, Debbie T., &k Sharon.

We started things off by streesing how vital the medicel services are that
we're providing. We told them about the ineptness of Hope, about Marco work,
about reveraing negatiiwe feelings toward the government, about taking people

in and bripging others cut, about the Ambassador inviting a prominent doctor

to come here ac well as dr. that worked with Dr. Pap, about Larry being

called a modern day Albert Schweitzer. They let us talk &bout all these
things in detail. We also mentioned how we have both saved lives and prevented
permanent disabllities. When I mx#x started to give examples of some of the
sore seriocus casea larry has treated, I was interrupted by and

told that larry's competence was not in question. What was in queation was

the matter of hia serving an internship sc that he could be licensed. There
were two doctors Beated pext to Dr. Baird who were obviously hostile and

argued strictly from a legal stsnépoint. They &aid, what happens whenmw
sometring goes wrong and marre we're drug into court and your doctor has no
license. I told them it was within there power towe grant the Yizesaxme license.
That since they akrmay already said they didne't doubt Larry's conpetence,

they should license him. They said thev didn't want to eatsblish a precedent
lixe that, where someone would be licensed witktout gwiax aerving a year's
internship. They stuck to these points-- the. legality of the matter and

the precedent factor. Then they told us to propose the program by which

Larry would satisfy the requirement. The vocal ones would pot accept the
proposal that the internahip be served in short intervals. One of them
proposed the idea of an exchange whereby they would send a doctor in to

replace larry while he came into do internaship. f¥amyxidifmttxsaidxsaexdsciuxx
I believe the idea was to x= locate the replacement in Mattihems Ridge. There
was discussion awng themselves as to whether anyorne was pow available tomrve
a2 a replacement in the interior. They said they would have to wmx work that out
if this was what was decided on by us. Though several seemed =m sympathetic

to us, they didn't speak up much as they we re probably intimidated by the
othera. I did get the impression, however, that there wss near unanimity
unaminity that the internship muat wxe be served. One guy whe I thought waa

sy pathetic said casually to me after the meeting that it would be in our

best interests to tske the Hime to do this., During the meeting, ancother doctor
said to the others that we should be allowed to have our doctor work at his

own risk since we had faith in his coupetence and it seemed difficult to come
to apy sgreement on the internahip. However, he didn't say whether he meant
serving just our community or outsiders as well. He didn't qualify his statement
and be did know that we serve outsiders now. But we didn't think at the time
to mee ask him if he meant apecifically juet our pecple or everyome . His
statement was pretty much passed over. 1 personally didn't understand the
ramifications of it or even il he msaid it out of hostility-- but that was the
impression I bad. Carter doesn't think he was hostile. Baird wasn't as
bostile as I expected but he was pushin? the internship hard because he said
Larry needed to become acauainted witn prxeiwrz procedural matters—-fsre filling
out forms, paperwork, getting to know certain people--bullshit stuff. #hen we
said that it would cost lives if Larry had to leave for any extended period,
the response was cold. Similar to the way Baird responded some time back.

Cne guy evep ssid that perhaps a few would die but that duxsutx it's sore
important in the long rum that Larry go through the proper procedure to st
tigminsx licensed to arold problems for us and Guyana. And so it went. It was
left where we would submit a proposal to Baird. ke tried not to show hostility
during the meeting Wwkxwm without backing off our position. It did get =
little heated during a good portion of the meeting. After it wae over we
barded out the new brochure to myam evervone and tried to talk with whonever
we could as people were leavimg. I'w afraid it looks like an impasse.
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arrest orders and he said they should not be a consideration, they will wot be
enforced, etc. and he dares anyone to xxx come to his house while JJ is thxm there
and say anything nbout it.

; Lo X
Dick Mm McCoy, Sat. April ch%“m MEM f’ M)

t -1 asked-Nick if he had asked
anyone if they had come te visit the project, He sald who do you mean, I said
smxm "Let's just say a groyp that's more left then us but interested in humanitarian
work.” Be thought fer a moment gnd said he said sowething to Timofevev of the
Soviet Embassy, but he added that the aubjeact of Peoples Temple was raised by
Timofevew. I had the impresaion that Nick was taken back by the gquestion I posed
and he may have been coverimg, so I &= plan on anld.ng Tinfevev ahout it, -Nick
said that if people were interested ism us then d4idn’t mean one thing or another
to him, (1f they vanted to visit).- I think that is the public posture Nick is
supposed take but I think he was -covering in this case and probably.did raise the
{fssue with Timofevev, I think be wmay have admitted he talked with him because he
assumed I knew th.t R he did, otherwvise I wouldn't be asking him about it.
Svws 1.told hin we've imvited many esbassies and anyone expressing an interest in us.
He mentioned.the Chponicle article about our show, Said it was nice but mentioned

‘that it didn't carry amy attribution or byline., I didn’t tell him I wrote it.

I just said T really didn't.understand the policles of the paper considéring it

is & government paper, He wikuit said kX they claim certain press freedoms, according
to what Carl Blackman told him, and they vociferously defend that what miky they
vrite is. their own work, -though. the governmant sets the guidelfnes.

I told hip abowt-the poesible c#ll zuxfiym from Channel 7 though I said I doubted

that would call him, But I ximixk said in cese it did come in, would he say

" Maria is happy and healthy etc. and that she travels about freely. .He.said he

would saj.that she comes and gees on her own and that she sappeared well to his,
that she had good skin or color tone and meemed to have a good attitode about

har life hers. But ke said he waxhixz would not offer a comment sbout why Maria
brought the attorney with har to the meeting with her ded. Be said that since he

.had not talked personally tq m Maria abeut 3 that, it would.only be heressy.

Thus, if he were asked about that specific 4= i.-lug, be would just say that he
is pot in a position to commment om it.

I told Hick I was dresssd down for some of the things in wy Cultural Show =mp speech.
He said by who and 1 said "Well, sowme of the ataff.” #e scéemed very intereated to
hear that, 1 followed the imnstryctions precisely as far as what to say sbout it

and he responded by saying, "When yeu start bringing in politics at such an affair,

I think it bothers psople-who might wonder if this is a political wxgwt organization,
and if 8o, what's behind it, It raises fears.” I told him that some of the talk
was wy own subjectivity whick I mo doubt should have left out, I said usually

JJ handles this kisd of thing and ¥ told him what JJ gaid sbout it after he wxx saw
s copy of the sapeech. Then I broyght in that things would-have been different if

JJ felt the freedom to travel, 'wmiwwm because then he would have given the xpp speech
»or at least xmE corrected aine so that it carried more positive things about the

.U.5. ate.. Nick responded that JJ shouldn't feel he is under some kind of loose house

arrest, Bz asfid he's had it pretty well laid out for him: “The .thing last imyuwk
August has been pretty well qusshed, The delsy indicates the judge has other rhings
to do. But I don't think JJ will have to appear. -He's now only & co-respondent.
Joyce would be more likely to be called to appear. But 1J is as far eway from
arrest as 1 am, Remember, this is a eivil case. It's not as If JJ is oot om bail.
There are 2o criminal charges involved., The only criminal chargex that could be

filed = is contempt— and that would have to be proven.”
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Wick (cont,) I speculated to hia that JJ wight xm be xmaxhiex concerned a that
being ic public would 'be an esbarassment to some, (I'made it clear I was speculating)
He said, "An enbarrusuent to who!™ I said perhaps somebody In officlsl capacity.
Be said wéll i€ éértafnly wouldn't be anembafrassment to me ard he didn't see
* how it could snyone ‘else, Then he said that perhaps he didn't make this issue x
¢lear té JY when he talked with him, He said that he was ‘considering a fa"farewell
“trip” "€o Jonestown perhups in Jupe. But he said others were hounding him to go
i " 4180, such'ss Dan Weber "ind he 'might have him come out. %x It wouldn't be a

| Inisinesn trip Git mote social-ims pleasure becadse there is interest in :the project
frmoahychodamoaaiixxeserx and the work going om,

Oné thing he said when 1 nentionec! th.t JI felt he lhould lt‘.ly on the project was
that we shouldn't get & fortress mentality. That's when I brought out the
‘possibility that JJ might max think it could embarrass someone if he became more
mible. ,

1 t6ld him what JJ nnl:ad ‘to be Ilid in the speech re: puitive things about the
U.5S. #nd the Esbassy here vhich was mentioned in another part of the show, I

then told him how we are developing a lot of goodwill on the radio and Wwm how

80 many have said they are proud to be Americans because of the work we're doing
here, etc. Nick said, ™You don't have to prove anything -to me. I don't have

any problems with your organization, If I did, I would bring them out in the open.”

Nick was friendly throughout cur conversation—more friendly than he usually seems
and I think it may have been due to the atrategy put to him about my speech at
the cultural show.

Saturday, April 15th meeting with Mingo (Carter, Prokes, Touchette}:

asked Mingo about the poasibility of Burnham making a coalitiom with

e said he thought the PM was serious about national unity but based on
ideclogical principles—— not a coalition, Mingo said he xgxwi agreed with that
position— that unity should be based on Socialisa built from the ground up. He
said the last time Burnham and Jagan were united (which was in the 50's), the
blacks coalesced around Rxw Burnham and the East Indians around jim Jagan. Mingo
thinks agrees with Burnham that the same situation would arise again; thus
there would not be true umity. In other words, even 1f Burnham and Jagan united,
the people would not necessarily unite, The argument is that % to bring true wnity
Burnham should bring it sgbout by his own merits,

n ssked Mingo to explain the new comstirution and referendum. After explaining,
Mingo sald confidentially to us that Reid had us in mind as a possibility for

Cteu, but it hadn't been worked out yet, He said it would be illegal and said
-he wanted us to keep it in the strictest confidence.
We saked Mingo if Reid could become Prime Minister before Jack could., He said
that Reid could because he has the popularity and influence, but he said Reid has
indicated that his next move will more likely be retirement. He didn’t talk in
terms of a date, He did say that if Jack and Green and Hoyte were ever in a
pogition to become Prime Minister and they vied for it, then Reld mgixiomxeprciw
might step in and take the job to resol¥de the contest.

He said the country is facing a serious crisis (economic} and Esum Burnhan's trip
was significant in terms of easing the crisis (1f he was successful in getting
substantial aid), If he was unsuccessfal], there would likely be a change in
the country's politics— jt would efther go left or right
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We asked hu 1? hc thought Bunn] H.nnn -;t ught going to investisar.e us, He
said he thought Mann was xpx capable of aaything. We ssked him if he thought Mann
could hurt us., He said that €xk Claude Vorrsell had far more respect than Mann
has, and Since Worrell was the one who recommended us, it would take a lot for
Mann to negate that, Be said the worst he thought Mann smwhixwigir could do
4s blackmail us, We asked him how and he said by using his position to get us
to do what he wants us to do. In other words, he wwwxid might thresten to hurt
us with key persons ic the u.s, (I presume he meant government offich].u) if we

" didn"t do what he asked. .

why

We asked him kmm he thought Mann was retained considering his outrageous and
41legal behavior. He said that is one of the mysteries of Guyana politics. BHe
said he does know that Mann has beéen friends with.the Ex fixu Burnham for a long
time and used to report to Burnham on the ()ppositiun 5 activities (this was
when Mann was a member of the Opposition)}. He said they used to meet 2 lot
and Mann no doubt got to know wmuch about time Burnham's personal life, Whether
Mann has something over Burnhan as a Tesult of thmkx this past relationship, however,
Mimgo said he didn t know.

w
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PR REPORT B
FROM: PROKES

Sunday, April 16th: Joyce Johnson and I attended church,

About 50 persons were in sttendance including Lionel Luckoo, When we took
communion, Lionel could not have missed seeing us though I didn't look at him,
'xfx After the service we waited outside for him to come out., I have the
impreasion he deliberately tried to gvoid us as he came out s door that

took him passed us and walked briskly tovards his car. I called his neme

and he stopped, turned around, then held out his hand. 1 asked him if he

was going home and ¢ould he give us & drop there. He said yes end on the

way told me he got a confusing measage or question from Sharon., He said 1
know you are getting impatient with the delgy in the decision but you ought
8ot to trouble yourselves or put yourselves through all this (or something to
that effect). At that point I said, “you know Lionel, 1t would really be good
1f you could get out and see the project— the children, the seniora, the
brotherhood, etc.,~—~because it would really help your understanding of us, I
could talk all night about cur community, but until you see it in person, You
reslly can't get an accurate picture.,” I said alsoc he could explain things
to JJ about the case snd resolve our questions., He then began to tell me

about his impossible schedule, so I just saild, well maybe you smt could just se
satd a day aside sometime and we would make all the arrangewmenta/ ¥ He never
gave me s definitive ansver. He asked 1f Joyce had come In with xhm our show
troupe, We paid yes and 1 told him sbout the tremendous response to the show,
how people have been stopping me on the street asking when we're going to have
another one, etc, Lionel said it must have been very expensive to put the show
on. I didn't know if he was speaking from some knowledge of the rental fee,
if he knew the tickets were free, or what, so I told him I didn't know what it
cost but it certainly was werth it in terms of creating an understanding of
our group and its role in Guyana. Lionel took us as far as his house and
ssid he had to get ready for a sporting event which he sald we ought to attend
at GCC. I told him I thought I would go and take x some of our people with me.
A
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Monday, April 17th

Meeting with Mingo (Debbie T. & Mike P.): Gave him informstion on who ia
bshind the hiring of merceparies and the fact that Bunnie Mann is planning

op meeting with them. I handed him a liat of "Matters Requiring Attention®
that have been asked of him in our last few meetings but which I wanted him
to have all together fmxxwfsmxrmfuxxim for essy reference. He thanked me.

1 polnted to one of the items having to do with our mmt applications for

guns., ¥ Since it didn't say what the applications were for I swidxiin reminded
him that this particular request was important im light of the business about
mercenaries being hired. KEe said he w would see what he could do.

As we were leaving I turned around, &s if an afterthought and told him

1 had been thinking about that confidential matter he raised with us in ocur
last meeting. I told him m --spesding for myself though no doubt others

feel the same--that there would be no problem in doing it. But I said 1if
anything wenit wrong mwxmmmis it could cause problems or tensione for us with
both the U.S5. and Guyana. I sald we didn't mind having the PRC's destiny
whether it turned out good or bad, bot wewihiw I thought we couldn't face
more than one such front at a time and thus it wonld be good £k if the
Exxtwixx custody case and medical situation could be favorably resolved first.
His response was simply, "0.K., alright.” He was saying, in oiher words,
that he upderstood. I thipk he knew mxs what I was leading to before I
finished because m faint smile came across his face.

Nettie (April 17+th): (Mike P., Debbie T., Tim Carter): Danial Salas met
with us. He has met us before and has always been cautions. He always
emphasizes that thecpinions he gives mre strictly his own. He = rarely
goes out on a limb. He said he had a personal reservation to the polixtical
spprosch of P.T. He said be didr't think one should engage ixsint itself
in such close proximity to the politieal enviromment. I sxplained =hy se
bhad to make contacts-- dune to the various problems that arise., I went into
some detail how it was wvaluable siso in protecting us frosm some wayward
elements that otherwise would have tried to hurt us. He said be admired
that we are glose to the government but for clarification be said, "You
Sees to Worry toc much about yourselves and mot about things around yeu.”

We gquickly jumped to the defense on that one and went into &il the things
we do and havexinx done and how much more we plan to do after we get

our own problems worked out and become slf-sufficilint, etc. Then we went
into theproblems and ran down the entire conspiracy to him. We ahowed his
letters, articles, handouts, mailers, etc, to back up what we were saying.
I think he was convinced that what we were saying was leglitimate. His

tone seemed to sm change. Not that he was hostile to begin with. He wasn®i.

He just wondered about us.

Prier to us tglling him about theconspiracy, he compared us & %o
Thomas Murrow 28 iii Uskopia Island. BHe maid he respected him but i proved
not to be the way to change. I think his point was tha groups shouldn’t
jsolate themnelves.

The answers we got to tough queations were not at all definitive.
For example: How would an INF loan here affect us? "I don't think it =
would bring any immediate mx reaction. I hope you wouldn't be © considered
priority. 1 think any problems from it would be off in the future mi would

tie others {much as Guyana itself) into it."

0-2- -0,
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Nettie (cont.}: Why do you think Burnhazm went te Russiay-to get aid? "This trip

had besn planned gquite soms time soo and a date set that had to he canecslled. %o

1 SEEn So=s TIES 280 sel that cance’lec.

he is £im going now.,” If we went to Cuba, would we kx be able to function as
a group!® % "I don't know. There's no precedent for 1t.*

Salas said he didn't think social security checka are transferable to Guba. I
asked his {f he would check it out and he zaid he would,

Salas saild the earliest he could come was June. He didn't know sbout anyone else
so we asked him to plesse check into it. They don't have a reporter based in
the Embassy but there is one from Cuba in the Carribbean, We have zixy already
made an overture but he said he wasn't interested, according to Carter,

country to get assistsnce from the Soviets they must be devout socialists. Salas
later said that Socialwiwicm is not yet firmly estsblighed in Guyanz. He doesn't
think that Burnham snd Jagan can get together.

Ba aafd ha d4dn"+ think Rurnham wenld ha tan suscassful haranss 4in ordar for
.

Eaxcyciswxxexkxgt Cuba does not give ald to Guyana because "Cuba has no money,™
according to Salas,

He doesn't think that Jagan can garner the support to become P.M.. Be said he dida't
think that either Jagan or Burnham could make inroads into the other’s support.

Be adwits that Guya.na faces a serious economlc crisis but yet he says it ig not
& political xkx crisis. 1 asked him if Guyana woved left or f;.gnf, did he think

1t would do it with the same power structure. He said "yes." I'm not sure I
understood my own question but he sure gave an affirmative answer,

When we asked him x how he thought the government might react if wm® our doctor
went shead and practiced without a license, He said he thought Burnham would
solve the problem for us if we presented the serionsness of it to him. He sounded
as 1if he were sure of this because he said Burnham is a Sxm Socialist and you
are socislists, 3o why would he let the issue come to a head.

Salas said that he never said that Russia was closer to Jagan thsn Cuba is. He
said it wouldn't make sense, since Coba is a satellite of Rimx Russisz and follows
its officiai Iine.

He said that since the zwm new ¥ constitutior would eliminate the possiblity of
a coalition government, this would hurt Guysmna's chances of sid from other mocislist
countries,that want a coalition,

Be: taking £ us in, Be said if it were up to him he would do it because he sees us
a8 socialist comrades, but that's as far as he could say, being that there is no
precedent for a large group like ours moving to Cuba., He said that £t he thought
in a ecrisis, the children at least would be accapted.

Though wery friendly, this guy just doesn't give sway a lot of informatiom.
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From: Prokes

Meeting with Mario onm Tues. April 18th: Wills was wortied about Carmichael
disappearing because he sald they are distant relatives and he (Wills) may

be Jinked to the disappearance. He was worried that Carmichael may have taken
money with him-—- he didn’t say from where. When he firat told me about it, he
sajd his word was that Carmichsel was "on the lam." Since Wills guard—~Gaul—
told some people that Wills gave him (Gaul) half a million to deposit in a
New York bank, Wills feared that come people might link him to Carmichael's
disappearance—particularly if Carmicheal took $$$ with him.

I asked Wills {f he ever had us investigated and he gaid of course he did. He
said what would 1 expect when a bunch of women come into his office mxkimyxikim
shorxdchobxsfxauesrimnexwaxiid with our type of approach (I presume he sEINXXEXEX

=tant aggressive.) Sharon asked him what he found out, He zzid nothing, or I

wnst would not have had you come back. She asked him how he investigated us and
he kind of smiled and said that there were some things we can't talk about.

Frow this I concluded one of two things: he e wizhwx didn't have wuch of an
investigation and thus didn't want to reveal it because it would show he wasn't
a8 sophiaticated as he led us to it believe (as far as intelligence gathering),

or he is still semxkmoxswsegtwd keeping tabs oo us for someone and imemoeamxx
doesn’t want to give anything way as far as technigues that might be used against
us, The guy iz an enigma to me. What iz he getting out of our relatiokmship?

I don't think he is seeing us out of lonliness because people come to see him

all the time, He has given us inside information but maybe he thiuks it's necessary
to keep our trust. Frankly, I'm suspicious of him. Looking at the other side,
however, I m Buppose he is EEET.GLUA to us for various thimgs. He sald &=

if 1t waxm weren't for Larry, he would not have quite smoking and would not be
guuxi petting an operation. He said he had a death wish snd ment{oned that when
he thought about it om three occasions, something JJ had safd to him made him
wvant to keep going. I thinkhe believe that JJ was sincere in offering our

people up to protest his firing. &£ He mentioned this to one of our people

vhen I wasn't there. Perhaps that mesns a Iot to him, I don't know. Like I said,
he's an enigas,

T saskediirt him how many people the Soviets have in their Embassy {because I had
seen a lot of differenxt faces). He told me they demanded the same number as the
Anerican embasay has-——which is 24, I xkmd msked why that many were needed and
he said they were not, but by the time he became foreign minister, it was too
late—— the Americans already had that smoumt and there was no way to cut back
without causing diplomatic problemg, The Americans actually have more than the
Soviets becasue the U.S. has other agencies here, such as USAID, USIS, and
others. WILLS SAID GUYANA IS A HIVE OF EXENX ESPIONAGE, BECAuse it is the only
Socialist country in South America. BHe referred to it variously as a spy base
and hunting ground. He sald the fact that there are many British and fumi
Canadians here is also significant in terms of foreign embassy interests.

HE SAID WE ARE VALUABLE TO THE SOVIET AND CUBAN EMX FMBASSIES IN THAT WE EXNXEE
REPRESENT A PORCE THAT CAN HELP WITHSTAND THE BRK ONSLAUGHT OF CAPITALISM IN THIS
PART OF THE WORLD. Plus, he said it was significent that we are wmulti-racial.

1 think he meant that it gives what we stand for, more eredibility.

He said he was checked out by someone who he knows wmxxxf is a CIA agent— he
conld tell by the guy's questions. Wills interprets the visit as axxarysmpt an
attempt to see who would be the best successor to Buroham. (The guy came fmx
ocstensibly to get Will's advice on sowme matter, vhich Wille said was a poor cover.
Something to do with sgriculture I think,)

D-2-P-10
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sx¥ April 20th: Democratic People’s Republic of Eorea Cultural Exhibition:

Significant contacts: A man who mm writes for the New Nation (PNC officmial paper)
asked me about my background. After 1 told him he said he was suspicious whenever
he hears of people (I think he meant white people) vho leave the States to come
here, then he sald even wmoreso when they worked in Journalism, Twexmx He was
obvoloully saying that he suspected I was CIA, As I was explaining why I came

and trying to put things into perspective, another guy came up who ssexxhexii New

E knew the New Nation guy. The guy who came up second was with the Ministry of
Education and Culture and worked with the Museum, He began asking about our
religious beliefs. After I explained, he gpent about 45 minutes lecturing me on
how to "progress spiritually”. The man was Hindu, He said for me not to get caught
up in the things he heard JJ saying on the radio, i.e., interracial commmity,
agricultural zmm production, medical services etc. He explained that I shouldn't
be concerned about doing things because I thought they were right; he said it was
more important to believe— but he said I could reach the point of ix “believing"
by continueing =y present work with the project, only I must be aware of my thoughts
and actions. It was a real bunch of shit which I presume is Hindu philosohphy. I
couldn't stand listening te this guy and I missed a lot of what he was trying teo
impress upon me, 1 acted as if I appreciated the information and asked how I
could get hold of him. BHe told me and I tidx thanked him once again., Skexk SHOULD
I GET BACK TO THIS GUY AND TELL HIM THAT 1 SPOKE WITHE JJ AND HF BASICALLY XEX AGREES
WITH HIM, IT'S JUST THAT JJ MUST A FOLLOW CERTAIN GUIDELINES IN MAKING THE RADIC
BROADCASTS? The man’s name is Patrick Dial., While I was talking with Dial, the

nthar ouy wew andod un teiriewww talkine with IHek Tronn ahout Iswuse and Tersal, Rath
TaEew v cut Jews and L]
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of them seemed very friendly when we left.

Apri} 22: Meeting with School board memberg. We met with only 5 board mewbers this

time, including Armmstrong and Cde. Jarvis, the Deputy CEQ who chaired the meeting

in Cde. kmmx Low's abeence. (He had to attend some other meeting.) First we were

asked for our reactions to the three day seminar. Everyone whwx wmade positive

comments about it. Cde. Jarvis then asked for any differences we had. She said she

wvanted to pinpoint any t differences so that any problems tould be resolved. She

said "What is suitable in your area {interior) may not be suitable in another area

{urban). So we'll have to sdopt a flexible approach."
Dick said that the =mm curricula gX guidelines were ve

examination syllabuses. They agreed to get them to us.
Axmx Jarvie brought up the matter of exchanging teachers. She said a few words

to introduce it then referred it for details to Armstrong who sald the jidea came

from the CEO Low. The proposal was to attach three specialists at each level (Nursery,

primary and secondary) to our staff. We, inm turn, would send three persoms to

Kaituma in exchange, They wanted to know if we could provide teachers in the

areas of MmEgix music & dance, and business education. We said ve had a very good

FEx person in business education but she was prsently involved in tax work. imgxzm

Apparently, their plan was not well prganized or thought out yet because they mentioned

only the above two areas when they were asking for three teachers. They sald this

would be axit on a dafly basis but the teachers would not be live-ins., They then

asked us about transportation possibilities and we said all our vehicles were very

much tied up in agriculture, They had no present smmx sclutiom which led me to

believe that they were relying on us for transportation. They said they would

discuss the matter with their Permanent Secretary to see what could be worked out.

We suggested the possibiltiy of sending a teacher in on Thursdays when we gom to

PNC and have the teacher hold a class for a block of three hours. We suggested this

ag an alternative., It wasn't rejected or pccepted— it will depend on whether they

come up with transportation., They wanted to begin the exchange as soon as possible
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using teachers fxmm who are now teaching in FKaituma. We told them we would have to
take the matter to the full tommunity since it was something that hadn't been
seriously considered in detail, Wedid say that our work schedules are quite
intensive and others might not be used to it, We gave them an exsmple of the hours
our teachers work in various capacities (on paper) to prove our pointx,

For all practical purposes our school has been approved, It becomes official
wvhen it fs printed x in the Gazette. The wording has been submitted but theGarette
has a backlog of notices due to the blackouts. They sald they would let us know when
it gets published or will be published. They gave us texts, and papers for record
keeping which would indicate that approval has been finalized. The meeting was
friendly and one of the officials, Cde, London, drove Carolyn snd I howe even though
it was out of hie way. london had bheen over to the house after our initial meeting
before our educational people came in, He came with Cde.Armstrong and they ceme
in for refreshments. Overall, I would say the educational board is impressed with
our school and what we have to offer, and the g seminar and meetings seemed ImxEm
come off without a hitch as far as blunders om ocur part.

O-1-P-1b



Pyt - ~t Fa Furm
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Koreav Cultural Program (20/4/78)

{several of us from the house attended it) - Sigdx it was officlally declared open by
Shirley Fleld Ridley who was standing in for another minister. A delegation from
the DPRK was there

-the Koreans in their usual way made a very nice program/ they always serve sodas
Pepsi and Orunge andghe they served beer &I G- (WA
-they were very warm to us/ there were two Korean womep/there whom J introduced
myself to and then later found out that one of them was wife of the Ambassador
and one of them was the wife of the fix first secreta &2 s o
-they only spoke a little bit of English but seemed Interested in trying toconverse
-the Ambassador's wife had a teenage somm son who Carolyn and I noticed wasn t
the least bit cowed by her

-the women seemed very naturaxl and not repressed altho they didn t take a maln
role in the program. Carolyn and I otk liked them very much. The Ambassador's
wife had a very strong face not repressed looking but with a lot of dignity. But
neither were arrogant or stx snobby

-there were a few Russians there too/ the wife of one was friendly to us but they
haven't been introduced to us these particular ones and they didn‘t speak

~-the Yugoslavian lst secretary was there and he came over and sald hello but didn t
get involved in a blg discussion {I called him this week and he said that his
Ambassador 15 out of town and they can't visit right now butl could call back}

{ notice that the No. Koreans are more accepting of the PNC and the PNC more
openly accepting of the No. Koreans than the Russians are which may pot be such
a good sign unless they like us do It like a strategy. We haven t gotten that familthr
with the No. Koreans yet that we have discussed the contradictions of Guyanese
political life)

-but they asked what we thought of the photographs and exhibits of the show and 1
told him we & were very !mpressaed with the dedication of their leader (I sald he
muat be very dedicated to mbe able ;to develop such am advanced society that is
go industrialized and that I was particularly impressed with the chlldren in the
pictures, how healthy aad happy they looked)

-while we were talking to thexitiierpets syacad sxbe: et wodk theoAoogtesrady 2nd
secretary and the two Korean women, they were asking how we distribute goods and
we told them we did this by need/ they complizmen ted us and gald that we were
communists and not socialists/ this kind of nerdy (pukey) man’walked up and 1
asked him hls name. He sald "hoyte'/ I asked If he was any relatlonship to Min.
Hoyte and he said he was a diwtxwt cousln {or Carolyn thought he was the nephew)
-I told him that we appreciated what Min. Hoyte and his Minlstry has done in Guyana
and that they had been helpful to us {?) = he commented on what 1t means that we
were commuhists and I just sa{d that we were communal but he was kind of dumb
-he tdked about how great it was that more countrles were going soclallst and a

bunch dirxx rhetoric UMs Jo e ﬁ/nwf S&¥L

=hls name is Rudolp(yte and he works for the Guyana Matheting Corp.

~a reporter irom New Nation 1 was there and said he found [t ebjectionable, the
hero worship that the people had for Kim 11 Sung (the leader of ‘ImX DPRK),
(I found hlm very objectionable since he would think it was better to starve people
fand have ail the cowrruption that Guyana has - and that he obviously didn t unde rstand

about the D of P but wI changed the subject because the No. Koreans were around
end I didn't want the m to hear this man spouting off to us) Shortly after Comrade
Lee xof the First Bect. came over and talked tomkakiix him with us

-A.J.. Beymour came over and Introduced himself to us. He is a prolific writer
(according to Dick Tropp) and a Methodlstk Minister/ works for the Ministry of
Culture as a lecturer etc. He was very friendly. I didn’t know at first he was

a Minister gnd he wes saying that he belleves man Is redeemable and I sald that

sounded Marxist / he sald he was not a marxist but a Christian and 1 sald I was
a Chrigtan tno. Toald him we 'd like to hbwm hear him hrn.m“h/ ne sald he preaches

y”
&

every other Sunday. %kx When he left he came by to talk to me and invited me to
come into his office and see him/ sald "we're known to the police” which I guess
was supposed to be a joke (he looks Iike he s mixed black and Portugues?7 7 very
L ]

T S TR I L R R

O-d-p-1de

T TALTIO e o h vt



Light-skinned

. o 7 e I e TR VP I gl T T O T R R <t T

D-9-#-0b

——



——
!"a‘;“:

O

e

(this was said by Timofeyev shortly before the Sharon Amos

Tase man ca me out to visit usj
UBSR  (left out of the last writeup)

~when he came over to talk to us one evening, he said that JJ would have to go
if he was sukmx served mpapers to appear, he would have to go thru the proceedures
or else he would be in opposition to the yxm govt.

~when we told him about the infiltrater who later came forward and told us he was
sickened by what the plans were to use John/ he seemed incredulous and said it
sotnded 1ike an "adventure” becspuse he didn't think anyone could get to us vhere
we vere and then qo out thru Venezuela

~vhen we told hin smmm several people in the goet. were in opposition to the PM
going to Moscow, he vas irritsted and defensive/ we then sald "it wasn't us that
opposed us, it was people in the govt." (he seemed irricated that people would
be in opposition)

USSR program 21/4/18
-when we went to the program Alex (the Tass reporter) was very friendly, said he
finished the article about us, it is 2 pages long and he will bring it over monday
-gaid he has to tra uslate it for us and it has to "cook' till then 4T (since it is fresh he
has to take a bit more time for it}

©-2-p-13
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Sharon Asos

John Clarks (old 21/3/78)

~xxatimbdriwzabout his calling PV end Reid ghout meeting with JJ

=he said he'd call the P¥ late tomight or tomorrow/ he said however he doasn't

want to do it right now bacawse it is not i» “your interest or mine”

~said thare is nothing to pruvent JJ from coming to Ceorgetown

=he said that regarding the habeous corpus he said the ordar is nici, prantsd against
J3, surmons by 3 “Doom, solicitor asking habsous corpus procsedings be declared
sull and void/ he sald the Judge will declive it Dull and woid

~ha said the order was 14/9/77 and yet thare vas no sppesrance oa bshalf of the
respondent, order that a banch warreat be issued for the arrest of the infant

John and said child he made a wvard of the court/ leave wax pranted since 19/9/77 for
contermt of JJ/ in avent personal sarvice not affected, can be served by affixing

) didferent copies on 3 different places on the rate of PT in the llorthwest and a Ath
copv served on personal secretary of 1J (soncone holding himself out as a servant

of JJ) - JJ has to tell the world "this is my anent and servant" - but Jotn said this
order i{n atupid and “as hesn sat reide

~Clarke not the copy from Judge Dishop / it's been stayed officinlly ‘

=he aaid the orininal order was made Neceher 1777, Joyce Touchette to be brousht up
for conterpt/ they said she had the custody

~ha doesn't want to trouble Dy, Raid/ Cabinet day

=he said I shouldn't nention:.the P"a narme on the phone

~he saild he doesn't want to embarass the ™ by makine an appt for him with JJ while
present lezal proceedinrs are in process/ can't do that openly vhile present
proceedings are in affect/ justice ~ust not only be done hut rmuat apnear to he dona
=John fRxrsmxxe Clarke was roin~ to hawva the court moved to set aside the order hut the
court realizes it thersolves and is doine 1t therselves/ nale it null and void

=there is nothins; to prevemt JJ from corin~ in to towm

-ncbody can give you a date/ can't force hand of judge, von't reveal the other wavs
you can deal with it

=California corplaining Monly sy JJ can win is to demlay the situathen”, an they

say JJ Las the sovt, in his hends = John said "vou haven't rot patience

=ie soid it is in your favor and in your interast to wailt

=Judge Bisher told hin 1t would be solved in 2-3 m wesks

=John wants to come to Jonestown/ he will confirm if he 18 coming before the dav ix
done/ he had some previous relirioun sppt. will let us know

=M and Dr. @Neid and the nove, are on your side, he said

=TokLn has close “"indirect™ conmection with the judpe in the backrround/ can’t be
too direct in arrancing for JJ to see the p''/ said ™™ would he edarrassed 1if the other
side heard JJ had seen tha P™

—houvewer ha said ha'd hint to Dr, Taid and tha 17 that they could mee JJ around 33/3
or 31/3 when JJ is in town/ he felt he conld do-this without their beina erhbarrassad

~te sald there is a file, large one of proceedings from the US/ movt, to novt communie
catior fromthe US askin: the position “why should an Arerican child be forced to
renain in this country" = said that Stoen is writinn senators, to the foreirn office

=Jolin sald be couldn’t tell us the names

=-rovt, says there's nothin~ to werry about, chewed me out for askinz hir the nares

JOI CLARKS. (dinner vhen he came over 3/73)

=he said that he used to be an Arbassador (to some african country like Uranda???)

=he told us of Lis experiences smd how he tried to be falr to the people and still Te
trusted by the govt,

—he*al d he lisd the files still/ they vere very confidential D-3-0- 14

=he was very nositiwve but did ask the question "do bextina really luppen?? (cver)
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—-ve exnlained that of course they didn't hapnen, we didn't use corporal munshishment
at all, and told Yer: e used positive reinforcements etc,

-4e said that xin the case of John, that it made a difference that the judee ne-

3 I:new that J1J smx is the father of John/ he said the Judre didn"t kanov that hefore
but now he knots 1t, 1t makes a défference/ asxdt ordinarily one doesn't have »
Ti~Lt to keen A woran's child/ she is the natural custodian unless it {8 dee—=d in

the interest of a child/ 1f she 1s unfit norally, physically and financially (fin
this case since the father ashed JJ to sire the ¢hild, and the child vas voluntarily
placed under J's care and protection by botl: parents it makes a difference)

-the CAliformia naver adrits Tin wwote the confession/ he can't set out of 1t (the
in the article he savs he sicned it but it was foolish), Jo'm knew JJ was the father

of John but thourlit {t vas too delicate a matter to brin- out

D-2-0-14db

— s L e A h, ATy W g et e TR SN W rWr e cwa T T T



C O

Cb’f[’ Bank 7 ' J. BurTers 23/3/78 Sharen Mmca

~05 exchange 18 fixed to the Guyana Dollar by the central bank of Guyana

-we are tied to the US dollar so it doesun’t fluctuate, the parity rate

sbetween the Guyana money and US dollar

-if Guyana devalustes, there is po account where you can keep the rate before de-
valuation

~securities: situation not too stable, most dealings in foreign currancy/ has to
be done with the express permission from Guyans Bank

~can byy govt, ascurities/ pay 5.8% - they run from five years upward

—account that can be fux frozen/fixed deposit account pays 5 1/2 X for 1 year

(3 won., pay 4Z, 6 mos 777) but it atill is affected by devaluation

~convert Guyanase woney to US dollars for a sale/ m external acceunt/ don't have
to get exchange control permission

-can transfer frunds from an external account to buy something abroad / but have
to declare it

-in the past they would hold foreign money for you {used to be tied to the British
Sterling, the Guyana dellsr) and people would cash in on this by holding money until

it went up in value, but they don't want people speculating like this now

-2-3 years ago the British pound fell and then the Guyana dollar was tied to US

-no room for specualtion anymore/ you cad't even send $50 out withoutpe permission
of the Guyanese Bank

~have to have express permission to tranafer external bank abroad/ and then can't
put Guyanese money in that kind of account

-Exbhange Control Dept Guyans Bank: Mr, Pat Moore and Mr, Frazer

=Exchange Control Regulations change very frequently, hard to keep up with them

IMF: not likely to alter the money situation/ he thinks IMF would keep the present
rate to keep funds im

-re IMF conditions to satisfy, redeployment (they didwkx want full use of skills)

—~the reason for devaluation is to increase production but Guyanz's production is
falling in sugar, bauxite, rice so there wouldn't be any kawf benefit by devaluation

JAMAICA: we talked about IMF making them devaluate

=he said that Jamaica haid sn increase inp production and might be exporting more
~decrease of imports (that is the goal of TMF)

~devalustion

D-9-0- 15
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Sharon Amos

Codette 11/4/78 {Sharon & Debbie)
“he was driving by and greeted us/ we said hello/ it was his idea to pull over
and talk further to us
=he was extremely friendly
=I told him how we were helping in mobilization for the PNC
=sald the show was the best he had seen, woudered if we were going to do it again
-saild we'd have to have mutual cooperation, N Guyana could teach us how to make
doxx charcoal or something like that and we could teach them something
~we invited him to come by for a drink/ he said he might surprise us and x drop by

D-2-0-1¢
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Wills {Sharon, Debbie, Mike) Sharon Amos

] KNXNEX CHINA
~Wills suggests we invite the Chinese to visit Jonestown after s couple of weeks
(since the Russians £f just came, let them forget it)/ Reid £m prefers China to
Rusaia
~Reid prefers them wot only hecause they gave ald hut for ather pragmatic reasons as
well/ for instance thele:lnese when thzy o a project here E¥IDXX have a “scrupulous
regard for national customs" - they don't make "outlandish requests™ (for instance
the Soviets in Yugoslavia asked for salaries they were used to in Russia which was
too much to ask
~the Chinese don't expect to stay at the Pegasas but will stay 9 to a dormitory
~also Chinag has more understanding of a developing nation and will help you go
for "intermediate industries™ 1like textile mills, cotton gins ete.

RE National Development (Debbie and I working on that committee)
~he mentioned again us checking with Mingo (to go to Reid) about this

EMBASSIES

=he said that the Soviet Embassy has a staff {not counting wives) of 24

~he says the reaséh they have 24 is that's the number of staff of the Amer. embassy
~gthe Cuban Embassy has the most (120) the last time Wills counted them

~Ruscians have mxbiboonnix servants in their imx houses in Georgetown but Wills said
it is an excuse to have extra EKGB/ for instance their chauffiers are KGB and when
he had dinner at the Russians he notieed that the man serving dinner had a gun (so
he knew he wvas no mere servant)

=~he said that the cook can throw several people (karate or wvhatever ghe uses) and
all the people around can defend the Ambassador etc.

~re: ¥oo will be the next from the Russian Embassy that would visit, he sald
probably the lst secretary Caval (Caval he said is the cleaverast of them all at the
Embaasy)

Cubans:
=he said that the Cubans won't come until they find out what the opinion of the USSR
1z about their trip to Jonestown/ they rely on aid from the USSR SO they would take
the second positicn on things end let USSR go first
~they will come he zaid if the report is favorable
~the Cubans would have more interest in us in a sense and that s that tey would
see us ag a Latin American progressive force
(the Marxist-Lenisist principles '4 principles' includes that you work with progressive
forces wherever they are)
=Cubans might use us as a multi-racial example of socialism
=he even thought Cuba might invite some of us to Cuba eventually

RE NORTH KOREA (by the way you don't refer to No. Korea as North Korea = you have

to call it the Democratic Peoples Republic of Karea as we made the nistake of writing
Rorth Kores on a letter to them {(to go te their Prime Minister for his birthday greeting)
and they citixx mcslled us and asked that we change it as they said that only imperialists
refer to them as No. Korea) sp we changed it (after apologyizing profusely)

-anyway Guyana got So. Korea mxbwhxbabxhfkthekiha rejected when she attempted to be part
of the non-aligned movement in 1975 (August), Lima Peru and at that time No, Korea

was accepted (Wills said he was there to accomplish this) - he said it was the same time
as the coup-de-etat in Lima, Peru and the president that said goodbye was not the
gpresident that greeted them

-he said that Jamaics and Egst Germany have semi-Fabassy's here in Ceorgeotwn {(only
1 representative)

D-3-0-17
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Sha Anos

WILLS 14/4/78 (tike, Debbie, Sharon)

<he said that in wost cases there is an automatic stay umtil the appeal but there
are a fev kinds of cases that you have to especially ask for s stay and he will
check into those kinds of cases

slxes

he said that Lionel is going to have the job that they formerly offered Wills,
with the Elextions commission

=he called Hines about our Medical problem (the medical committee) -
=he said it's a confrontation between peti-bourgecisie standards in conflict with the
practical nsads spnd the probles of pverewxtending mmaself/ in other £ wnrds the docters

want to keep standards up but them end up with not enough doctors to cover things

=he sald the medical profesasion is even questioning Indian, Phillipine, and Cuban
doctors that come here regarding certificatiom

~thera was an incident in Jamaics that people refer to/ Jemaica has a it strong
middle clase and strong right wing/ most of the doctors are migrating out and
Cuban doctors came to help/ fascist paper said people were dying bbecause of
poor medical care/ finally Manley provad it wasn't sco (but Dr. Baird used the
incident when talking to Larry Schach and me as if to say, wve can't have that
happen here, an incident 1ike that)

Basardins rha namls that wers on ths madiral araff ws talkad tn

ca eam ¢ ca a
=re Dr. Baird, he said Baird's father used to be the hasdmaster of the Mersvian Church

~he said that Commissioner Barker is the distant cousin of the PM/ he ngid there was
an incident with a man (the case was called * and the case
didn't even reach the jury as the PM got Barker out of a tesr gas canister wvas

exploded by a man's genitals and his scrotum was terribly swolen
=regarding Barker making a big fuss about parents not baing able to £ visit their
children (the Olivers) when we have parents come all the time

=hs said Barksy iz probsbly relating parsenally to it bacause his daushter ran w v

. Barkey probsbly relar aracnally it bacause his avwe
h

with a man and Barker begged to see his daughter, he beggad evaryons around and
couldn't see her

=Barker was the one that pulled the guard off Wills & right swyy before the guadd
was supposad to be pulled off

RE POLICE HAVING TO GIVE IDENTIFICATION {we asked him about this)
=~he said they must show ID, it's called the Rtdmum Elias and Passmors case

KEKE ARRESY ORDERS 2
=grder Nisi, (this is the order that was originally made for JJ to produce the child)
=the orders are bad/ sbsense of proof, they shouid dismise the action and sward the

mladld #au TT
ChL AV MY AW

msm CASES

~ragarding that committes of parents

~he said that if sny sore cases ars tried, it should be orchestrsted (by Barnwell)
so that the casss of those over 18 are triad first

~Wills feels that the current of govt will msove left into mors anti-Amaricsn leadership
style

«regarding the pro-imerican people in Govt. he said they will de what the PM said/ he
fesls they can't fuxxm fxshxhhbshnbs !mm-uummnlyhem
face them (tha nd:hmthcym'twutn-qmm _

<hs feals the tids has beam Pro-ri sver sduce the

-:: have had publict the show mste)
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1 MINGO Telepbone call by Sharon Amso 8/4/78

~told him about the info about some investigating us/ Sandiford

1 -he said that Sandiford 1z at a conference, Guyana Asgembly of NYOuth

=Minister of state Corbin is responsible for youth and is with Sandiferd

=The conference ends this week
(Wills said that actually Corbin (and perhaps Sandiford too??) are going out
to muster overaeas votes for PRC - In Canada)

-1 asked Mingo if he had talked to Beid/ he told Reid that he had met with a
delepgation of us and some of our fears m but he said Reid said there was nok need
of fears

=Reid said we were weldome and there was nothing against our organization

~=Mingo said that the PM checked on us long ago and he checked on us thru a special
branch and we passed the test

-Mingo wonders if thiés ie not part of the km whole conspiracy and that this Oliver
thing is part of that

~he feels that he can't do much about checking wixk on Sandiford until he returns

D-2-p-19

L TP T TR Al g AT L Y e T R et U i el R s T - T A1 T g | T - T Ayt T g e



Sharon Amos
WILLS (axmamal 3/78 axxeaxiyxigiifix )

~fin regard to JJ coming in to towm, if %xJJ comes to town, the opposition will
or could object by saying there are warrants out for this man/ it would appear
to be flaunting 1t

~te saild to check with Mingo and see if the PNC could live with the opposition being
bethered by it

~he said however that he realizes that Mingo is very busy with the election referendum
because Mingo handles that

~he said that the PNC needs our progect

IMF:

~he said they were already heae and found the country full of corruptior and larceny
and they are playing tough/ he doesn't think they will help

RE CHINESE AID
~he said the Chinese are turning inward and he doean't think they will help

~he hadn't heard anything about the case

~he said if JJ did come in to town and anything developed, J could go right back
as it takes time to serve someone with papers anyway
~he said that JJ should have an umpredictsble schedule/ make appointments and then

swithh them at the last wminute
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Aaroc Admams, Ministry of Info 12/4}78

—re went ¥ inkw to talk to Van Dyke about the article not being puilished
—showed Aaron the booklet about Jonestown (A wodel Cotrmunity) and showed him
and Ron VanDyke some pictures of the project
~he said he “sincerely wants to help"
-said if we sxabxkiwxhubskipakibrixhekdis gave him some booklets he'd get them out
to reporters with a note on them (I gave him some)
u (Ee was going tc seénd them to the CITIZEN paper with a note that they should cover
our story)
~he sees what we mean about our story (Cultural show)} being ignored/ says that happens
to them too sometimes when they send in a story

D20 M
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Sharen Amos

(Don't know 1f I typed this before or mot)
~Assi, the leader, said he wvas in a group (Quiana) that was African Cultural
(First he said it was cultural not political, then later he admitted it was
political as well) - this was in 1972
~he and bm his friends in the band were in the YSM but they were thrown out of the
¥ YSM because they would criticime the govt. ministers for their life x style/ they
had read Marx, Lenin etc. and felt the minister's life style wmxmx was not conducive
to socialism
~they were told they would not be able to get jobs (because they were thrown out) x and
so they started the band and in 1976 they were asked to represent the govt (their
band) and they also played recently at the PM's birthday party celebratica
~next month they'll travel to the Interior to play for the Mational Service and they'll
visit Jonestown
~their mm old group (Quiana) ie not aligned with the PPPwxpxm in protesting the
constitution. (but they say they are no longer with this group)
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Sharon Amos

John Clarke 10/4/78 (Debbie & Sharon)

=re Stoen case: he said that he hadn't heard anything about the case but the judge
said 34 weeks and now it isn't settled, he thinks the judge wants to leave it alone,
let it fizzle out, said it was his feeling that it came from up high to leave it
alone

-said & regarding immigration m that no-one could take the child out/ even JJ would
have to explain why he was taking fxxmx John out

=John Clarke claimed the rule was aimed againgt Tim/ he said that Tim would like the
child to go out with JJ so he could start proceedings against JJ in the US

<kJjohn said that no-Rone can take the child out until something is settled with

the case

=he reiterated that the govt. 18 on our side

~said regarding the arrest orders that they're in the judge's desk and can't be
activated by the marshall

-re PM going to USSR; said that people {(fnot John Clarke) told the PM mot to go but the PM

won't listen/ unothing can step him once he makes up his mind/ Reid woulda't interfere
with the PM either on issues when he makes up his mind {not that Reid is agianst him
going to USSR but just in general Reid won't interfere), Reid tries to go along with
the PM's orders

—-gaid USSR just will try to come ver here to Guyana and communize people/ USSR is
stingy/ won't help except to give you guns to fight/ we in Guyana should stay with
our ¢ld friends Canada, US, England

=US is alvays willing to help

-USSR has nothing to give, neither does GSR or North Korea/ he said the PM claimed
on the radio he wap going there to cement relations

Blarkout

-John was very irritated about the blackout, can't work, no lights, no water
~Jobn is going to a lawyer's conference in Antiqua Tues « Sumn
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Sharon Amos
RASHID 10/4/78 (Debbie, Mike, Sharon)

~we asked him about the nurse at the hospital and what she said

~he said mhe didn't know her name hut gaid attacks will come and we shouldn't take
it seriously

~xaxuiaiudilrdxbihzbhdutxthidxt (asked if the nurse sald anything to him about checks

and old people) and he said that the nurse said something about us taking checks

—explained to him that pwmplwxirx when we are asked to deposit checkss in people's
accounts, while they are in the hospital, x we do so

~he said he understands

=he said he has read the Bentley Benn Articles but we shouldd’t pay attention to

such things as Benn is against the government

~he ie going with the PM to Russia

-we gave him the article about Stoen goilng to East Germany
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From: Prokes

it April 22nd Meeting with Foreign Minister Rashleigh jackson: Sharon, Carolyn,
Debbie T, and I i laid out the background of the conspiracy to him in as much
detail as we could fit in, in a half-hour's time. He listened throughout.

After it vas over I asked himkx if he had any questions and he said he did not.
He said we were quite thorough. Sharon asked him if he had seen the project

and 1f he had any suggestions or comments about what we are doing. He said "po”
and that he had given some remarks when he visited and nothigng = has changed
since then. I asked him about bringing Dr., Walt in as V.I.P. He sald we should
write up the proposal and submit it through Home kfftaxx Affairs, so we'll take
z the matter up with Mingo. Finally, we invited him for dioner and he said he
was leaving the country but that we'd be in touch when he got back, Though he
smiled, he said very little, It's anybody's guess where he's at with us.

April 22nd: Fred Wills: Highlights: He said the latest effort by Stoen, Maria's
dad etc., and the mercenatiece, xwpxmswwix indicates that our enemies expect the
eaxtm custody case decision to go aghinst them (otherwise they would wait before
choosing such a desperate course of aximx action,)

Wills said he does not think the country will move to the right as far as
popular sentiment but there was a danger with people like Hoyte, Green and Jack.
He said Jackson (the new For. MIn.)} fs a stooge, a frontw man and Jack is the
power behind him, He skid it finally took Jack's support to get him (Wills)
ousted, So Wills hates Jack,

He sald the reason for the referendum is to keep Burnham wx in power., The
government can't afford elections at this time becasuse its popularity is low
due to the shortages, blackouts, etc¢, The alternatives are: ], Pass a bill to
amend the constitution (already done). Hold a referendum to make that bill law
xx reeulting in no further elections. 2. Push Cheddix Jagan to the point that
he pushes back, Then a atate of emergency can be swizxwxmi declared which would
keep Burnham entrenched in power. fx Wills said that Cheddix has fallen for
that tacktic before and ie wise to it now. 3. Push Surinam dispute to the point
vhere a state of war could be declared when, in fact, there is no real war.

fimm Since #1 is being pursued, the referendum must be held within two months
of the paséing of the bill, which means the referendum must be held by June 9th,
(Parliament closes on July 23rd.)

Wills said he thought some "wild men™ might try to get Cuban troops brought
into Guyana. He said they might well come because it is Cuba's policy to keep the
CIA busy 211 wxxxwx over the world in order to keep it out of C-uba's area. (EThis
didn't make sense to us since Guyana is in Carribesn) BHe said all it would take
would be an invitation to come, made by Burnham, 7Then he said tham there is a
1iklihood that Brazil or Venezueala would come in retaliation. However, he said
the latter two would think twice because Cubans have three battle tested divisions
{one is in Angola—— the one which beat an effective S. African army). The Cubans
troops are thus respected for being effective and highly trained. ¥iix Wills said
the U.S. would mever interfere here with troops in the wake of Vietnam (in reaponse
to a question by Sharon). He said the U.S5. however does not want to see this
area as a Soviet base, nor do they want any threat to free enterprise trade in the
area. He said the U.5. has $16 bil, invested in Latin America, $4 1/2 billion of
it is invested in Carribean countries—— but none of it in Guyana.

He said Burnhsm was advised by people like Bunnie Mann, Jacksmm, and Collins
that he could get both IMF money and Soviet money and he will end up getting neither,
Thus he views Burnhanm's Soviet trip as a mistake because it will alienate the U.,S.
and hurt the chances of getting U.S. aid.
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Wills dropped something of a blockbuster to us. He said he couldn't talk
about it, then proceeded to talk about it, Be said we could expect to see troops

In thas Masriterassr 4n Mid_Maw Ha mafd 4+ had anthins ¢ta dn with we hut fenliad
0 WO ST EEL Al Al AEY. e Baii ir 80 DOLNLhy w0 G0 Wikl 85 oUL a5pLisa

it w had to do with Venezuexla. Ix asked him why that particular time and he

said it was because of the domestic crisis~- and I don't know what that has to

do with Venezuela. He acted as if this would benefit us {(the troops) because

it woul~d serve as a deterrent to any mercenary activity that aight be forthcoming.
But it seems obvious that this will be used to assure that thinps go well with

the referendum as a means of protecting the party in power. 1 see grave problems
when the troops decide they want to march inflionestown. Burnham, if he doeamn't know
now, better learn quick that he'll have a war he doesn’t want if that were to
happen. If we are to stay, we'll have to have absolute guarantees, and there is
very little time, It'e going to be difficult to protect Wills as a source of this,
1f we even want to keep him with us,
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Sharon Amos

Medical meeting & Mike, Tim, Debble, Sharon)

3 -¥x Dr Sarjoo and Dr. Sookrha were so hostile it was inbellieveable, they even wers hostlle
at us because Dr. Palrd gave larry a provieional dcessex license and sald he shoulin't
be able to yractice In Guyana, said even if people ded it still was & matter of not making
any exception to a rule as theay wouldn't be ahle to practice in US
-Dy. Chin wasn't bostile and 1s the w one that was willing to make an exception In the

] first place but he didn't axgue with the hostile ones and seemed willing to go along with

| the majority

-Dr. Pgggy King (after I made a speech on humanitarianism @ - I said that we of course

wanted arry {o have his internship and sc did Larry want that, but we needed some
humanita'rian suggestion so that the rogion i8n't left with babies dying of gastro etc), she

responded quite well to that and sald to the others/ iet us for humanitarin reasons think

of something

aMrs Sandiford stated that a aclution might be to send another doctor in (tho she wasnu't

the fixst to suggest that), but she didn't think Jonestowm wouli go for it as ahe was

@ ere to visit and didn't feel people wanted that (she came with Dr. Baird and the team)
Dr. Jaipaul was very hostile at first/ [ cried because It see med so hopelese and the people
seemed omx 8o evily immoral, and that seemed to bother him and then he was the one

to suggest an exchange/ 2x he sald it wouldn't hurt Gecrgetown as they'd be galhing

a doctor and so they could afford to spare amxte one to go out to Mathews Ridge

-1 8aid (to deter them from this) that Larcy put in many hours / put they claimed of
course any doctor they sent would have to be on 24 hour emergeacy hours

-

-1 told them that I thought they shouldn't have to change their regulations (as they

are 80 worried about precedent), but they should make an emergency regulation that

when It involves an area ltke the jungle where there are ao other alternatives, then they
could make a license on that "mermergency basis " only

-1 said that way If they had anya other doctors who would volmteer on the I sis Iarry

bas done, that could help in certain regions where there is no care / chey didn't arzue

with this actually i tho some still insisted that the rule 1s the rule and that it wocld

be best for all in the long run

-I said that larry's experience was certainly equivelent to an interuship if he could

go thru what he's done (gald he had records of it) with someone/ they didn't argue

his competence but claimed they didn't think he had the right to do & caesarian ke
be did (even when x we maid it was an emergency, they sald he should have flowan
the woman In - tho we said it was too Mgx late), / they sald he could practice as
hie own risk {this was mostly the two hostile ones tha t pushed kt his ha rd)

-theere- but even Dr. Baird did a trip on it, saying that he had tried to make a compromise
but in the long run {even if & few bahies died), it would be better for Larry to get his
license after interuship, and then he could learn how "we do things hers"

~they even made a snide remark about his consulting with doctors all over the world/ said

if he came into Georgetown to get his internship/ ne could consult with Georgeotwn doctors

and learu how they do things/ be said it was "embarrassing” for uz {didn't specify examctly
what was embarrizing)

~they looked at the pictures I showed them of Jopestown and we passed out our pamphlats bat

they woulin't teke the time to hear our medical examples of what Larry has done/ that's when
they sald, they diin't doubt his competence

-they said he shouldn't expect special troatment - we said thaiifcimge didn't seem quite

right when he worked 20 hrs agk day volintarily and I meatione] Ken Groan head of the

Kaltuma PNC and how his baby died from gastro etc / Tim Carter zot furious shd we

had to quiet him down.

~they said we'd have to meet with them again but the only alter .atiwe they came up with
was to send another doctor 1o to replace larry ao he could get his internship / i wonder

if we insisted on that (for once playing thelr bl I wonder what they'd do. It's hard

to belleve they'd be able to make a doctor, who could live in Georgetown, go into the

Inte rior right now being that people seem to praier Georgetown.

# (I stared at many of the people In the room In the myzax eyes to see how they faced
themselves in their obvious immaullity when in thelr own agenda they had a statement
about Georgeotwn hosp. being a total hell hole), and the two hostile men woulin't look

me In the eyes at firs:/ they shifted their eyes hither and yon. Finally when I starsd at

them they seemed extremely incomforiable - they rominded me of henchmen at an
exscution. And then like always ther: were those who ait pa ssive during hangings,
showing no particular response. Only one person sald that the law should be chaaged (over)

TS e e e e R e A TR x| e T [T e AR g S T e T 7



C e |

"
and that was Allf, but at the end evea he sald that It would raally benefit arcy to
do his interashlp _ -
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ippt. with Comm. “arker
Terrv and Debbie

" Debbie gave him the zift and said this was a token of appreciatiion

from Cde. Jim Jones qnd the Feoples Temple. e seemed guiterkeased.

Then Debbie asked when he would be coming yp to see the place, he said
he didn't have it on his schedule to do, he was too busy with things
here, to me, he made it quite clear he had no real desire to go at all.
“e said if I do come I'1]l come at 4:00 in the moraning when no one

is around. %m e sort of lavrhed and he said really how would I

come in at 4:00 am there is no way to get there., I felt the implication
was he would if he could, maybe to check on us?

We asked if he had heard anything new about us and he sald I'm always
hearing things you know, but I don't care as long as the Feoples

Temple is doing “ow thev are doing now I have no problem, “e said

Tbu neve the rood graces of the Govt, wxiexx I understand. “e said

"It takes the positive alons with the negative to generate power

or electriety, For instance there are pecrle in my dept who 1

don't acree with or who don't }ike me but as long as they do their

job, T will put up kw with it."™ I have no problers with the Feoples Temrle
le told nim he s-ould come uop and see the place so he could disprove

the lies, he jsut said I'm too busy with mv job.

Then “e had a Loz telephone call right before he rot on the phone
e said, I understand cde., J8nes passinc on his. After the phone
call we forgot to answer that, %e had to leave to go to0 the Russians
“hen we got there Debbie called to clarify and he said I'm glad

vou called to tell me that I'm glad to hear that, but you people

do worry dm to much,but thank you for calling. e didn't mention

where he had heard it.

{ne thinr ne also said when we mentioned if he had heard anytnirg
he gzid don't rcet g0 worried no one is perfect, no cne is every
one makes mistakes and has problems.

e very stupialy forgot to X tell him about Zoodlet and Freed.
YVery zad! Faula told us and we haven't forgotsen since then,
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bocanse of drinklng water and juices frequently. He has symptoms
\ R R A R L S L L L
sevulal monthe of minimal to moﬁeratefdiéatdlic hypertension. 1t
14 oonirolled %o a deastolia of.about 90 wiih hydrochiorotniazide
S vveary days  Polunafum Ohtortde Yo plvens bl BoMag aver y oy,
FY owan cunnldoerad, bouause G retlura ol eplamles ol hypoplyvemiu

{114 Ltony yoars apo that he may' have an !nuu)inomu) und ocuncurrent

v b oal hypertennion, that 4 mattiple andouarine ndanomatonin

Sl le neoplastic process wus possible. The blood sugar hus
Lot taken stesp dives in recent weeks, but it is usually about
hewg e 1t 1a daesired that his intermittent faver Lo elucidated.
Veour vongtdorations would bo pratoefulily recotvod. There hoan boug
a vuppestion made that a local parasiie (not known if helminthic

«1r* not) may cause such a pulmonary syndrome. Again the consider-

«tion of lung cancer is essential to rule out and cytology is to -
-—

o continually evaluated,

Sincerely yours,

wirencu Schacht M. D, ‘
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l.eeting with Timofeyev and Kramerengo and the lst. Sectary {dont rememer
name.
(Tony Tim Yebbie Terry)

Kramerengo was a cold fisk as always, on oceasion Wefore laria .
Terry, myself and Debtbie had to talk to the first sec. and 2nd sed

back when D,.3 had left ahd we weren't guite sure what we were

win to do. At that time Timofevv was gone and these people had

not much of any background on us. lhe appt. was really bad.

Today though the 1lst, Sec was fery friendly he and Cde. kramerengo
read the paper very intently and thev both rgad it tweice. e asked
them for thelr comments and they gaid they would have to think and
discugs it in a group. Thy talked between themselves and Timoveyfv
kept nodding his head, The lst sec then asied (he can't speak Enslish
very well) what about the problem with Guyana we explained to him
everytiing that was instruted theday before to say to Timovefy (I wasn't
there for that one) Timofeyev thern mentioned that maybe we still had
the geddiatm conditioning of the Amerigans that money could buy =mdy
anything, that the assets left behind for the Zovt wouldn't be as
much as the embarrasment of 1200 American getting up and leaving.

we assured him that it eould be handled diplmatically and with no
hestile feelings. ° -

e then started relaying everything we were supposed to sayv, Timofeyev

did all the talking to us but the other 2 were listening very intently.
Timofeyv said I don't doubk that everything you said about Jonestown

ie true T take your work for it. The first sec, said that he found

it hard to helieve we didn't smoke but he liked that., vWe talked

a little atout what Alexander had said about Jftown and he told )
everyone how good it was, and Timofeyv sald that evervone there -
had seen the picutres he took and were very impressed. When we

mentioned about building collective that they would be proud he

said Xe knew we would and that is why he wanted us to stay together

he alse sald that he felt Cde, Jones should stay with us, that we

need him and that he understood how we had XX all become his children.

Je said £ children meed the steength of the family.oxxxx (Cr sometting
like this) “e certainly stressed that he wanted us to stay together

and cde. Jones should stay with us., when we told him about learning

the language he said he knew it was much easier for children to

learn they geemed to adapt to languare but Seniors would have a harder
time. “e is enthused that we arelearning and told us the tapes ghould

help alot. (We must get them back within & mong- undamaged) Ye said_
something avout compromise, (Tim and 9e were talking about Andrew ¥V une
and what he did and Tim said that if it were Jim we would never comdromise
hig beliefs, what is the purpose of living if not tollive for |

the princple vou know is richt. etec, + Oidnt catcr all of what tim hed

all 8aid) “ut “then Timofeyv agreed and said youmxa can't compromise yoor
principles too much, and then mentioned txm Spain and how their Communist
Farty had compromised toom much and also the Italian Communist party

and it svowed in what their results were..

e then said he would be coming with the Fr. and that if we wanted to

give a lecture cyiture, or the language or anvthingm we like, we asked him &

to maybe discuss some politics he sald would but he would not discuss China, he

could wxw not discuse China the Guyanese Govi. had abaolutely told them not to .
here. It wasn't even a matter of wanting to. We sald wve would like for him to

spelk very much he sald well discuss it and let me know, and I'll also hring some
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Russians Continued:

He shid they do net know when the Dr. is to be in, thev have expected him

at any time  he said even his wife is wonderinpg what the emhassy has done twith
him, {thks was meant to be funny) lie

He said they would discuss thiz and then send it one with their opinions to
the Soviet Union and then they would let us know the results. they would be
walting with us. We asked 1if the others had anv questéons. zmbhdwmixx amd did
thev understand our reaxon fro wanting to do sm tliis, He said oh bes and they
nodded their heads, I thiok they can understand uys but can't speal: that weil
the Ist sec, vas freindly which was relief because the first tiem he met us

it was very confusing and we didn't redlly leave feeling good about it.
Kramerengo was a cold fish, I think he is still hothered because we were tnld
to talk to only the ambassador about somethine, and we refused to talk tn him
I think he stlll takes this personally.

We invited the other 2 to come along with the Dr. and Pincfeyv and Timofevv mentioned
that 2 days after Alexander went up, the American Fmbassv called asking what

they found so interesting in the MHorth West making it a plural gquestion to see

if any others had gone un. They were fishing, Timofevv said they didnk sav

naxyim anything about it, but it wuld be quitexmmtix noticeable if onofficiallv

50 many went up at the same time.

Tin asked about going on the boat, and he shook his head no and said vou would
have the Ameriean liavy on sea immediately to attack he didnt think this was

a good idea at XX he said the only way would be to fly, we said we would have

to do it all at onece he ddint make any corment.

One other thing I forgot to mention was that when it mentioned taking all of us
leavine none behind he said he understood this about us, that is what he
expected.from us.

“e have another appt with him this coming Mondav. 1 am sorry for this completely
horrible tvping and structure, I'm not to good at this.
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Mfeting with Doug Eilice:
Debbie, Tim, Terry,

e talked with Doug Fllice and Nan Weber las time it was the lady vice counsul
he evidently doesn't want to talk to us alone, we also now sit on the couch
which iz a twist, Dong used to sit there and fm often times look st xmm papers
and sign them while talking to us.
We started off by msking about Tina he said he wanted to know what kind of

set up of radio we hid, he at Fitst wasn'ty gring to admit that they had & a
radio then T think he realized we knevw sm they had one. I asked him if

they had a radic or he would have to come over, he gaid” No, there is no

radio here, 1'l]1 have to come over, then he said, well we do have one but

1 don't know if can carry as far as into the Interior a0 you tell us what kind
of mega watts and what frequency you are on and I1'1l let vou know, I would
prefer to do it from this radio."

Ile started off being very defensive and saving it is Dot twpe true no officials
ever make comments at anv soclal party, they sworn to secrecy, the he went into
a little trip about i{f somo—e was a dope smugrler and smuggled in hashish

even if he was an obvioudly crimfnal they sy would have to protect him and

keep his affairs secretly etc. We told bim this didfit relate at all. We then
gaid he cateporisally denled that anvone said anybhing and Tim backed him doown
by ravine vou mipht cateporically deny about yourself but you havent been here
that lone amd you can't categorically deny for the vest of the Dmbassy when

you haven'tbeen to every social function. He said "It wouldnm be wise to

tell you opinions about someone im a formal social gathering for instance

I might not want to xt discuss a thing swikhtew with vou at a formal gatherine
but if 1 were with you on a Sundav drinking a beer I might tell you I think
Jirmmv Barter is a horses asg. Just as vou would not go around sayi-g you
don't like the U5 etc. if vou did feel that wav, but to vour friends you micht
honestly say you would prefer to live here in Guyana.' It was all BS 1like boxing
he would throw a punch and then we would, He findally did sav there wexwx was
no way he could stop people in the Fmhassv from forming opinions of having
control of what thev sav at oustided functions, he # told us to pet the names
and ha would do gomething, and until he had them he wvouldn’t be able to

tm do anything We told him about “alcom and he didnt' deny it or even male

a defonse so obviously we touched some tows there/

fagt fo tol” him ahont that there was reallv no differnce betsreen alchol and
marijnana and he said "Accept 1g is better for vou to cmok~ urTijuana’ we
gaid wharever we malle the pack t'»t Adults don't drink wo woun't smole, Ve
said t"is is a new one. I didnt ever hear that no one zmmx smoked hefore
gou mean to tell me no one snokes?” Ye said ves hut we are not ninus etc.
e gaid I hope 1 wen't e Lothering anvhedy b e gmolinn (o snotel e
nipe contiously)

inzer and it was

ery general wve just sidd that somelody
orvard and tellsome thines., xhaxxke He wanted to kno {F
it was an ex-members we gaid no, but he had contacted ex-merhers to get their
testimonv, he said false-testirmony of course. ''e sald ves. fle sald T hope
you'll let me kmw know before this comes out sicne T will be directlv invnlwed
vou mat wiglh not to, but since I1'1} kmx hear ahout it vou might as weel teel
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me ahead of time, Ile said vou don't know anything else at all? Ve said lg .
no xm we really don't he sald well did this person try to go after reall
testimony of false testimony we said false but that was %% alll we knew

xixh right now. He was obviously wvery concerned and to be defineitely in-
formed of what 1is going on.. ’

He said he 'would have to make it to J/town by the end of the month but he might
have to go by wayv of Matthews Ridge and then take the train . Ue ended

by him telling kim us he would call if he needed to come over.

I am even sorrier about this one I don't know if it even makes sense because
I am pretty tired and 1 am not thinking to clearly.
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Commissioner Barker Deborah Touchette
‘ w/ Terri J, Deb T. September 5, 1978
] .

—we took him a gift and thanked him for his kindness

-ve asked 1f he had herd anything else from anvone, relitives ect.

~he sald he heres things all the time, but he doesn't put any revelence to it
as long as your just farming and doing agriculture everything {=x fine.

-he siad thatr i& was his understanding that we had the blessing of the govt.
-he said in Bo many words, that you cant alwavs wxpect the positive, and used
eg., of electricity,...takes pos and neg. to make it work, to charge it.

~said ev en on his job, not everyone agrees with his ideas, but he has to
here them and work out something so that things will run smobthly

~when you here all those neg. thinga gust don't pay any attention to them.'
=gaid he hard thines =bout him all the time on the radio and 1t Adn't

=ggid he herd things about y all adio
bother him,

-and thats something T keep telling you people

-he maintains the stance that hes on the side of right, and as long as nothing
is going on up ther illisal he sald, no problems, but if I find the wrong things
are going on, then 1 will be at your door.

-1 asked him i{f he would come and visit, and eee for himself what was happening
so that it would elivate some of the problems?

~-he said he's not ready toge up there now, said he hardlv leaves town, and he
is rarlv out of the office theres so much to do,

—he said he herd that R Jim Jones was no loncer the head of that program.

-Then the phone rang, and was a lone..conversation. By the time he got off

» - o 7. =
the phone the canyersstien had changed and we didn't answer his gquestion,

. ~T told him that we were not gverly worried, but that we felt it our duty to
defend anyone who is beinpg lied on regardless of veather it be him, the Prime
Minister, or Cde. Jim Jones; an? that this vas the sarne tvpe of thine that

Or, Martin Luther King and other leaders like hin went through.
-he didn't respond, he just looied at me vith a sort of half smile.
~1 told hiim we didn't want to keep him long, we just wanted- to deliver the
gift, and the invitation was open.
~he asked me to tel)] his thank vou to Cde, Jin Jones.
=1 called back as soon as we got to a phone, Terri recalled just as
we left that we didn't ansver that question.
-1 told him I was sorry to bother him again, but I just wanted to clarify
the question of Cde. Jones no longer beins the leader of P,7., and that ke
definately was, but that we had total participation when major decissions were
made
=l'e gia he vas glad 1 clarified that, but we worried to much.
=he saild someone had told him that, he didn't believe it was true, and he was
glad he was still in charge.
-he did say jokingly at his office once that he may come to onur door at
4:00 in the morning some time, andg say Lloyd here.
fhe said thig jokingly, and said, how could I pet out to Jnnestowm at four
in the morning?

Q'a-%'5~ ,{‘
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Mrs, Bollers Deborah Touchette
‘ w/Deb, phone call September 4, 1978

~Mrs Bollors said she was in Barbados, had gotton very 11l, and had to call
her doctor in upon return. had to have injections,

-1 gave her a message about us not calling her anymore until the case was
resolved and to tape any phone calls she might get, becuase we were told
that judge Bishop had received calls, and this was counter productive for
us to do that type of thing.

-I asked her if she understood what 1 was talking about ?

-she said yes, she understood

«I said T vas sorry it had to be this way , but we thought 1t would look dbad
if ve had contact vhile the case was on.

-she said o.k,, and asked that we give all her love to everyone in P.T.

~I told her I would, and would she do likewise, and tell her hushand
P.T. and cde, Jones sends all his love.

-she said she would do that,

Chancellor Haynes—phone call;

—~the first tirme I called, a couple of days ago, a lady answered the plone,
I-¢hinn-ée-was-his-etater I asked to speak to him, and she said he's sick.
I asked if he was in the hosp? she said that he was, but she couldn't
reveal wihich one.

~today 1 called again and asked if he was doing any better, that !lrs, .Jones
had the greatest respect for his character, and we wantd to do something

t for hinm, perhaps a get well gift?

~she said that he wasn't having any visitors,

-1 told her that we were always available, and if theres anything we could
do to feel free to call on us and left our mumber.

Berti Orderson;
-said he was getting a friend to come with him, he wasn't sure of the dat yet
becauyse both of their schedules were tied up right now,
-said he was asking on of the Permanent Secretaries and would be contacting us
I asked who was comming with hig *
~he said he didn't really know yet, he was thinking of askéng the
PSM, or OPM,
-he was very friendly
—~he asked that we look for his red big pen he left, he thinks he left it
when he took his shirt off at J.T.

Timofeyeve, USSR}

-he said that he was very busy this afternoon and tomorrow morning, but that
he would see us Tue afterncon et 4:PM

~he said hehad the films and the lessons in Nussian ready for us to pick
them up

-1 thanked him and said that everyone would be fery happy to receive them.
-he said we could pick them up when we came by for the appt.

and said theat Cde. Jim Jones velcomed him back to visit again.
he thanked then and said he would be printing the article in the next two
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(2)
‘ —wveeks, but that he wasa't really back to work yet, and that he would also

be printing a political article on us for an overseas paper, and he would
let us know when he was ready to send it.

~Margaret is still out of town, but will be back sometime this week

D-2-9-6c
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Lionel Luckhoo Deborah Touchette
w/Joan P., Deb T, September 4, 1978 . )

-Boat situation; he said he didn’t know about this, but he caiied his
nephew in and told him to look it up for us,

-1 offered to give him a list of questions we had on the boat and he said
he would have the answers, or try to by the end of the week

-we have to checl back fri.

=John Jones; he said he had herd nothing on this so far,

-Ref. to the IMF loan, and if it would have any effect on the external accts,

-he asked how much we had in the acct?

=1 told him I didd't know for sure, but I knew it was well over one hundred
thousand U.S.,

-he said he didn't think it would effect the account if it wae in U.S.- dollors,

=but I explained to him that upon transfering, it was in Guyana dollors,
but transferable to U.S5. or any other curency we wanted,

~he wanted to know if we had this agreement on paper from the Govt of Guyana
giving us permission to have an external acct?

-1 told him that we did (If =y wemory serves me correctly, ve had to write
a letter, asking for an external acct., and they wrote granting the acct.)
this of course after long procedures of inquiry ect., but for safty I would
like to varify this with Paula A, and Carolyn L.

~he said if thie was the case, then it would effect us, but he couldn't
say how much, he would have ot gee the agreement the govt, made with the
IMF. in order to know who it would effect, and how much.

~he said the agrement that they have so far does not effect vou.

' =1 said they have made an agreement with the IMF?

~he nodded his head yes., but said it does not effect the general public.

=1 would suggest you put most of your money in U.5. banks, dont put any more
money in GY dollors then you absolutely have to, because it will effect you,
you woen't be able to buy as many U.S. dollors.

=1 asked if there was any wasy we could insure the accounte againat that?

-He slad he didn't know of any way.

-he said he was just leaving for hhe airport, and would be out of town for
the week (not of the country).

=1 thanked him for seekng us, we knew he had a very busy schedule,

~he said that was the understatement of the year.

.

®

5'3'3")&

L-F-n—cw T T BPTY P S T ST T YT T T ST A S (7 T e e iy g e — s - C e e e e R W



R R 7 i £ 1o A
S /('-’éf(f‘/.yo//f/ LGL

1 2 2

S I B =YY=
Brace Ao %E; ‘ !

= Sl — e

W g { N asdll - _br_: _f ' ﬁ_..___7 f -—.3!’

S R AN N AW 7AW\ A

e #4335 /(A Wi d4m / 74 !i JESIEEY
3 1 i a 1

el | T T, L Iah EL K2R
heri §Lellibs JJJH_Eﬁ?/ AR JAVA Y Ui e
Lo d i | 29904 M‘,LJJVP /ék’ﬁ__({V_T‘Z NN

" / YlE
‘;’d;ifﬂ%: [Tz Vr _a_l_g{;pgz,a/ﬁijldéﬂi/)/l@g‘f:

=

T

W A o W R W

rodn

A

e d_wibul aH3, ﬁ/ Y W70 W AR NN N

MHTME'_;LES’F j S AR N 740 B A NI
o il VL WK /Y AN 17 A W17 48 I TR I

] :u.‘lé'l:“. __:_/_53]__! i 4 /__[_wl[_/W /jyf? iIVP i-l: __ 4}1‘.'.
PR _'/%fﬁ gy | ovp | 9vA b 1L i iz
N B 8 21 A M AN 7Y 7772 MIL BN WIS
ot Tarpl T el g adt) T e
ol 2l S0 b e iy T B e
A - &3 IR Liighd T 1 fle
-~ o5 i ;.f:} R

T henibas et 226 1 9722 1 /o¥P. | foKF g REI S ¢
A T3 7 T Jret wvp kA TIEIL L i i
SRR S A 7V W 2B W N TR
S BE i it P S &N B I3

i A HIR i KRR i Qi) b

B K BRIk i [hil]! L] e

P ip K EH i THE 1!ii!‘____‘,::

Vi) @ ity | HIK ik L1t Ly

R R il RN R el e

T NN EEEE N HIREIN NN

11 1T RN ERNIne ef:::‘;;

2 K s i HIE R T i

Lol L[ HE THEH N THIHE

ik G gl EE

L] b I al Ll g titdeid D

MK IHE Rl i N RN

firle giE NN SR R RH B et

B S K smE R

— SRR L1 g N 1 I IS 1 I R ER
B it e itf P NN

¢1 L -ﬂf‘?——ﬁr E!ri L_ “' il Qo I e

5*1‘ ! 1Ii P ‘1 ; i’ l’ LB

| B HBEERNNN. *“_J'u

D-3-4-7b




- W ce= g

VTN I e T bt TR g Ty e ¢

Velma Jones Deborah Touchette
w/Tony Walker, Deb, Erin, Septerber 3, 1978

-Tony told her she was on standby when we got to the airport, she was upset
because she said Johnny had told her her resvp. werer made and everthing
was o.k.

=We told her we conveyed it like that because the Pan Am office had promised
that they'd call and straighten things out,

~She Baid she was tired of half truths, thats all shes been hearing since shes
been here.

—Tony talked to her about Africa and how nice she was independent ect.

-She seemed to like Tony because he was familair with her family and so she
directed a great deal of her conversations te him.

=-5he sald her brother knew people here, because some thime ago when he was
in school,because of hés political stands, they were after him and some of
his friends . His friends had come to Guyana because Guyana was known as
the underground place for political refugees.

=1 think Tony asked her if her brothers wvere planing te come and visit?

-ghe said "I cap assure you they'll want to come after I get back and talk to
them". (said as a threat)

-she sald a friend of her sister (Tony thsought she said her friends aister}
had a heart attack when she herd that Velma was comming to Guyana to Visit,

<her friend thought that we would want to keep her here, not let her go.

-she gave mt a note to write to her friend in a post card saying " Hi There
Georgia Mae, 1 hate to contradict your so-called friends but they liedll!
(with exclamation marks and they lied in capital letters) there is no attempt
to keep me, in fact they want you (smiles) see you next year.,.Nelma. ™

-she mentioned that the person that was worried was one of our x-members,
she said people are forgetting, don't care, and would have long forgotton
1f ¢ wasn't for peopie-your x-members, they keep this thing golng.

-1 said I wished people like that would leave us alcne, I knew I was
speaking for alot of other people like me when I say I'm tha happiest
I've ever been in my life,

—Velma responded, that she wasn't bothering anybody, in fact she only cared
sbout her dsughter, she didn't care sbout P.T. or any thing alse going on
here

-We went out to find a post card, Erin, Velma, and I, when Tony went through
all her luggapge, which we knew notheing about until much later,

=When we came back, Tony went to check on her ticket, and she went to find
him.

-she wanted to know why Valrie felt she had to lie to her, why she had sald she
was cormmign on vacation for six months, and stayed.

-Tony said that it wasn't unusual, that aslot of people did that, but that
he had come with intention to stay and stayed.

-she said Valrie had said she was married, and when she talked to Tim Night
alone, he said they weren't married, and if he denies it, he's a liar.

-she pointed out that Valrie had said this all in front of arcline and John
B. and others there

-Tony told her that they were married, and he didn't know why Tip had said that

~he said maby Tim was mixed up about proceedures, but he was in town when they
got married, so he knew they were married.

~She came back to the table and asked when schocl begin here, (college)
said she wanted to know if it was the same as in the states beceue gome
pl-ces were TifZ.-rent. She asked that Valrie write and let her know the
exact date if she ‘rcides, or if she really yoes to school.

~she Lkept turning her head and crying the whole time we vere at the airport.
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-she wouldn't talk about people that left anymore, because she said she wouldn't

listen to neople who left the group, and her relitives Iin S.F. ar hes would

asoThn rEor=T roun EI1ILIVES

she listen to them in J/townm, tellign their gide, and she wasn't going to
talk about it now.

-we went to the airport at 9:am and had to wait until ]2 DO to secure a
seat on the plane, Tony kept giom into the ticket agent and pushing to get
her on

-ghe said she was going to invite precious over the the house when she got
Back and ask her to come to dinner, then she was geing to put stricknine in
her food, she said she krew precious wouldn't come because she would know
what she was going to do,

~When we had gotton in line at the ticket counter, she sald I'm going to kick
precious ass when I get back.

Tony said you're not either {as ¥

fites ¥
~she gaid oh. yes, I will, you don't know me,
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Steve Narine Deborah Touchette
w/ Deb, T, Sept 2, 1978

-Tim C, Tony & myself went to an appt. w/Skip Roberts with the intention
of going from there to see Steve, but the two appts raninto each other,
80 Tim and Tony stayed to taik to skip.

-1 told him Mr. Harris from Guyana Stores said we should talk to him sbout
the land rover they had for sale, 1 explained that we were in desperate
need of transportation because of medical emergencies, that sometimes
it would take and hour and a half to get people to the main road, when by
land rover it would take only fifteen mmites.

—He sajd he didn't know of any landrover at Guyana Stores except the one that
they had bought, but he would check it out. He called his secredary in the
room and told her to check with Mr, Harris to see if it was the same ]and
rover, then to check and see if any other ministries had applied for a
landrover and that we should contact him again on Tue. Morming.

-1 told him another problem was that at times we had very prominiet people
vigiting from the U.S5., people like Dorn Freed, who was a famous writer,
and had published a few books, and was the quthor of the movie Taralax View.
1 explained that for thoes comming in to view the project, tramsportation
wag not the beet, and this looked very bad. I gave a little mofe background
on Don Freed, investigating the comspiracy of Dr. Martin Luther King and
Kennedy.

~Harine said he was comming to visit us w/in a couple of weeks and he would
let us know the exact date, he wasn't quite sure of the time vet, he had to
travel out of town for a couple of days, but he did think it would be w/in
two weeks

-1 mentioned that he had visited before, but he had not stayed very long.

-iie said yes he had,

=1 said perhaps this time he would taste some of the delicious foods we
have,

=he said he had eaten & little when he was there before.

=1 said that Cde. Jones would be glad to meet with him and talk to him again
and thanked him for taking the time to meet in that he was a very busy man,

~-he said it was quite all right. -

~before 1 went into the office, in the waiting room, I met Mr. Adams who
said he had been invited to come and visit J/town, but had not been able to
vigit as yet. He sia d the boat was due to go up in a couple of weeks and
he would go to port Kaituma and see whats going on, (not our boat, their boat)

-Steve Narines Secretary sald she had been to J/town, and was very impressed
sald she came with the Minister.
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INVENTORY .

- Crate Ro._ 306 Ar ) Surface
( Box No. of
Departwent _ - -7 . - N A
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101 WUheat 15VP 14VP 19YP
116 Wheat ) VP 10VP 11VP
117 Wheat ) 13VP . 13VP-
118 Wheat 14VP 14\VP
122 , | Wneat 13ve | 14vp 11VP
173 [ Material 12VP 12VP
Fish Tank _
Tank Pumps, ete,,
.181 Fish Tank 12VP 12VP N
Polysster , Material
- "B9 Material 124VP 12v8 !
Fish Tank )
Tank Pump : K
198 Polyester, Material 12ve 11VP
Fish Tank
206 Polyester, Material 11vP 12vP
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Leona's Sister August 30, 1978
w/Marcleine J, & Deb, T.

-In the morning hours Marceline spent some time talking with her about the
project, and then she asked Harceline to go for a walk with her.

-Marceline later told us she just wanted to smoke.

-While Marceline, Terrl, and I were gone to the Russian Embassy, Tim Carter
offered to play the tape of Don Freed wbo had recently visited.

—~ghe told him that she wasn't interested in listining to a tape, but that she
would form her own opinions,

~We took her to lunch at noon at the Tower Hotel,

~tlarceline told her of some of the beauty of Jonestown and the new developments

-ghe said that mhe planned on being here for about three weeks and wanted to take
alot of pictures, she said she didn’t 1like taking pictures of people, but scenery

-Marceline told here there was alot of beauty there.

=-She sald she had a couple of friends in the U.S, who were photographers and

one of them told her that her work was poetry, the other said she had alot

of promis in so many words. Although photography was just a hobby for her,

she would like to get some of her things entered into the National Geographic.
she sald she felt that she had travelled all over the whole world because of
Rational Geographic.
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BILL OF LADING Crate §

FROM: Peoples Temple
1859 Geary Street
san Francisco, California 94115
415/522-6418

TP

T

TO: Peoples Templé Agricultural Mission
Port Kaituma/ N.W.R.
GUYANA, South America
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Berti Orderson at the Deborah Touchette
House of the President September 1, 1978
w/Tony Walker & Deb, T.

~We took him a gift on behalf of Cde. Jim Jomes

—He said he would like to go back another time this year; he didn't feel he got to
see enough and wants to spend a couple of days.

~He thought that the medical program was very good, and sald he would like other
rep. of other comsunities to be able to see Jonestown as an eg.

-he wished the medical program could be more extensive, but felt it was the best in
Guyana now.,

~I1f other commmities could see things like the wood being used for fuel ect,
these types of things could be applied in Guyana.

Yow is the road doing"?, It's in very bad shape he sald,

=T told him they were working on this, but the rains persisted so we were sort of
holding off until the rainy season was over; but it was a priority om the list.

-he said he ken it was aproblem and he didn't think there were any fines for
repairs.

-He said he was supposed to come by our house for dinmer but things didn't

work out right that evening and couldn't come

-He opened the gift we gave him while we were there and seecwed appreciative

~I asked hiw If he had opportunity to talk to Jim very much?

-He s2id no, there wasn't enought time,

=He wage on his way out vhtn we arrived, ao we didn't spend much time.

Brazillian Embassy (Study Center} Deborah Touchette
w/Tony Walker, Deb. T Cantamhar 1_ 1978
] . A Zi e I B S

~we met with the receptionist and told her we had visited the Embassy about
three wonths age. We explained that we had given some background of the Peoples
Temple, and had an agricultural preject in the Rorth West.
-1 told her we had a Bchool and the Eambassy had suggested we come by the study
center to get some liturture. (I explained that the axhool had been incorperated
~into the school system in Guyana.)
-we asked if they had any books, records or films that could be taken to the
Rorth West and shown In the classes.
~She gaid they did not allow films or slides to be taken from the office, although

.if we bring & delegation of students, or anyone they would show the slides there.

~said if we write a letter to Prof. Paulo Cesar Puls, Director, Centre of

Brazilian Studies 308 Church St., Queenstown, Georgetoumn, and explsin what the

glides vould be used for, and how long they would be used, they may release the-

to us for a short while.

-1 told her we also taught differcnt langusges at our school, “remch, Sranish, ard

it +-uld be nice if they had r-cords or books.

~Skhe said they had Portvgese classes, but they veren't really in motion yet, but

what they had was all audio-visual. Tiey might get some books later,
~She gave us some litursture ., We thanked her and told her we would write. )
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Appt. W/USSR Embassy August 30, 1978
Marceline J, Terri J, Deb. T.

-Marceline told Cde. Timofeyve that she did visit Jagen following the two girls
that had visited his home during the night.

—she told him that the wife was hostil, and the inference that was made was, vell,
were legal, letting us know we could visit them during the day.

—she asked about thelr doctor and told him we had submitted somethinge to the
Georgetown hosp. but they weren’t able to do all the test,

-He said thelr specialist was not in the country yet, but he mentioned a Cuban
doctor, he didn't know his name.

-Marceline asked if their local doctor would know his name?

~Timofeyeve thaoght he might,

’ —he said their doctor was due in, but he was late and &ven his wife was trying

to call and find out what the hold up was because they didn't know the reason.
~ze showed him the statment about thelir visit

_WHILE HE READ IT he kept shaking his head in agreement, he said the last two
paragraphs he would like to have in writting. He said he would like to keep
the paper a couple of days and go over it he sald he had trouble translating some
of the engligsh. 1I1f you prefer to show it to me and take it, I understand. ‘
+~We told him we prefered to take it now, Marceline said it wasn’t that we didn't
trust him, but it could get into the wrong hands.
~he said o.k., but the two paragrapsh giving Jim’s perspective of the world situation
is something he would like to show to Moscow,
-He mentioned that it's one thing to have a pergpective of the comminity situation,
(where you live), its ancther to have a perspective of the world situatiom.
he said they need to give Moscow more feedback then just the amount of people
living in the area and that sort of thing.
=Marceline told him we would take it today, and that she would be poing into Jones
town, but that we could probebly re-type the last two paragraphs and deliver it
to him.
-He told us Jagen had approched him and asked him sabout Peoples Temple,, He said
he had not broched the subject at all, buf they did make thelr position clear
(USSR with Peoples Temple) and said they'#BBE"supprised, but he thought it helpd
put things into more a perspective. He gaid when people hear of a T.5. orpanization
they tend tc stay away (in so many words automatically associated as pro U.5.)
-He said he felt Jagen had a better understanding now.
-Marceline said ghe didn't think he did, or he wouldn't have made inferenc{ that

they were legal to wisit in the day time, .

=Timofeyev told us to be careful how we talk over the radio. He said they have been
told that the U.5. Embassy moniters all radic communications znd pot to mentiom
them by pame,

-Marceline told ehem him we were careful, very careful and aware, and that we did
not mention names on the radic.

-by the way, he turned on the radic after he read the notes regarding Jagen, before
he began to talk.

~Terri told him that out in the middle of the jumgle, Jonestown, people were
more informed then the average person.

-1 mentioned that our seniors as well as our children could tell him what was

happening in Angola and Morambique ect,

Marceline told him we were teaching Russian to all, and that she and Jim had both

t taken classes in Russian in college, but that Jim had dome much better thenm she

—We tald him that Jim was the instructure of that calss.

-he said that they had some tapes and instructions on Russian language and he would
get them for us if we wanted them,

-Ve told him we would like that wery ruch.
-He said he would have 1t ready for us when we dropped off the paragraphs from the
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-note he read today.

=ile mentioned that Jagen had wanted to know about - bill pasced in parliment
in -egari: to Peoples Temple, a +:11 that made our position clear with the
govt, of Guyana.

-ile sald Sharon had mentioned this to him once and he didn't really understand, and
when he meationed this to Jagen, he wanted to kpow sbout it, he wasn't aware
either, he said of course Jagen is a busy man, it could have bLeen a time when
he was out to other bussiness, or before he was in parlirment, said something
about hinm not being in until the last four years,

~larceline said that could have been the case, because we have been in Guyana
for sbout five years now, and this was something that would have happened at
the inception of our comming to Guyana.

-He gaild he would like to know more about this,

=Marcéline said she thought Paula would know more about this since she was here
in the begioning, and that she would talk to her when she went to Jonestown.

=I thanked him for talking to Jagen about us, and told him Jim wojld appreciate
wvhat they had done,

=Timofeyeve said well 1 didn't approach him at all, he came to me,
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